Fees & Charges
City of Wanneroo

Table Of Contents

City of Wanneroo	3
Corporate Strategy & Performance	3
Council & Corporate Support	3
Customer & Information Services	3
Property Services	4
Transactional Finance	5
Community & Place	6
Community Safety & Emergency Management	6
Community Development	10
Place Management	11
Cultural Development	11
Community Facilities	22
Aquamotion	26
Kingsway Indoor Stadium	33
Planning & Sustainability	40
Planning Services	40
Health & Compliance Services	51
Land Development	59
Assets	60
Asset Maintenance	60
Strategic Asset Management	60

City of Wanneroo

All Fees and Charges listed are inclusive of GST (where GST is applicable). Statutory charges are subject to change in line with statutory legislation amendments.

Corporate Strategy & Performance

Council & Corporate Support

Council Minutes

Transcripts – Per Hour or Pro-Rata	Per Hour or Pro-Rata	N	\$45.00
------------------------------------	----------------------	---	---------

Civic Centre Tours

Student Tours	Per Student	N	\$7.50
			¥ :

Customer & Information Services

Freedom of Information – Administration Fees

If documents that you require are not available by any other means, the Freedom of Information (FOI) Act 1992 gives you the right to apply for access to documents held by the City.

Application Fee	Non Personal Information Only	N	\$30.00
Delivery, Packaging and Postage		N	Actual Cost
Information from Tape or Other Device		N	Actual Cost
Staff Time Dealing with Application – Per Hour or Pro Rata	Per Hour or Pro Rata	N	\$30.00
Staff Time Photocopying – Per Hour or Pro Rata	Per Hour or Pro Rata	N	\$30.00
Staff Time Supervising Access – Per Hour or Pro Rata	Per Hour or Pro Rata	N	\$30.00
Staff Time Transcribing – Per Hour or Pro Rata	Per Hour or Pro Rata	N	\$30.00

Service Fees – Photocopying/Printing

Photocopying – Black & White A4	Per Page	N	\$0.20
Photocopying – Black & White A3	Per Page	N	\$0.40
Photocopying – Colour A4	Per Page	N	\$1.00
Photocopying – Colour A3	Per Page	N	\$2.00
Printing (eg. Maps, Structure Plans, etc.) - Black & White A4	Per Page	N	\$0.20
Printing (eg. Maps, Structure Plans, etc.) – Black & White A3	Per Page	N	\$0.40
Printing (eg. Maps, Structure Plans, etc.) - Colour A4	Per Page	N	\$1.00
Printing (eg. Maps, Structure Plans, etc.) - Colour A3	Per Page	N	\$2.00

Property Services

Golf Courses

Concession rates available to Companions wishing to assist and participate with a Companion Card Holder. Concession rates available to Seniors – holders of Australian or State Seniors Card or Pensioner Concession Card. Concession rates do not apply for Seniors on weekends & public holidays.

Juniors – 18 years or less.

Refunds policy – will be the full monies or nine holes at discretion of Course Controller.

The City reserves the right to offer promotional incentives that can include but not limited to – buy one get one free and vouchers.

Twilight Sessions starting times (Weekdays only):

Winter - 1st Monday in June from 3:30 pm.

Spring - 1st Monday in September from 4:00pm.

Summer - 1st Monday in December from 4.30pm.

Autumn - 1st Monday in March from 4:00pm.

All Green Fees are on a per player per game basis.
All Driving Range Fees are on a per player per bucket basis.
Small Bucket contains 30 golf balls.
Medium Bucket contains 70 golf balls.
Large Bucket contains 100 golf balls.

Carramar Golf Course

Green Fees Weekdays – 9 Holes	Per Player Per Game	N	\$21.00
Green Fees Weekdays – 18 Holes	Per Player Per Game	N	\$31.00
Green Fees Weekends/Public Holidays – 9 Holes	Per Player Per Game	N	\$26.00
Green Fees Weekends/Public Holidays – 18 Holes	Per Player Per Game	N	\$36.00
Green Fees Junior Concession – 9 Holes	Per Player Per Game	N	\$10.00
Green Fees Junior Concession – 18 Holes	Per Player Per Game	N	\$20.00
Green Fees Concessions – 9 Holes	Per Player Per Game	N	\$17.00
Green Fees Concessions – 18 Holes	Per Player Per Game	N	\$24.00
Driving Range Fees – Small Bucket	Per Player Per Bucket	N	\$9.00
Driving Range Fees – Medium Bucket	Per Player Per Bucket	N	\$14.00
Driving Range Fees – Large Bucket	Per Player Per Bucket	N	\$19.00
Promotional Discount (Standard) – Discretionary	Per Player Per Game	N	-\$5.00
Promotional Discount (Concession) – Discretionary	Per Player Per Game	N	-\$3.00
Twilight Golf 9 Holes – Summer Weekdays	Per Player Per Game	N	\$16.00
Twilight Golf 9 Holes – Winter Weekdays	Per Player Per Game	N	\$16.00

Marangaroo Golf Course

Green Fees Weekdays – 9 Holes	Per Player Per Game	N	\$21.00
Green Fees Weekdays – 18 Holes	Per Player Per Game	N	\$31.00
Green Fees Weekends/Public Holidays – 9 Holes	Per Player Per Game	N	\$26.00
Green Fees Weekends/Public Holidays – 18 Holes	Per Player Per Game	N	\$36.00
Green Fees Junior Concession – 9 Holes	Per Player Per Game	N	\$10.00
Green Fees Junior Concession – 18 Holes	Per Player Per Game	N	\$20.00
Green Fees Concessions – 9 Holes	Per Player Per Game	N	\$17.00

			Year 21/22
Name	Basis of Charge	Statutory	Fee
	_		(incl. GST)

Marangaroo Golf Course [continued]

Green Fees Concessions – 18 Holes	Per Player Per Game	N	\$24.00
Driving Range Fees – Small Bucket	Per Player Per Bucket	N	\$9.00
Driving Range Fees – Medium Bucket	Per Player Per Bucket	N	\$14.00
Driving Range Fees – Large Bucket	Per Player Per Bucket	N	\$19.00
Promotional Discount (Standard) – Discretionary	Per Player Per Game	N	-\$5.00
Promotional Discount (Concession) – Discretionary	Per Player Per Game	N	-\$3.00
Twilight Golf 9 Holes – Summer Weekdays	Per Player Per Game	N	\$16.00
Twilight Golf 9 Holes – Winter Weekdays	Per Player Per Game	N	\$16.00

Other Property Services

Lease Application Fee – Telecommunications Providers	Payable following N initial assessment	\$660.00
POS/Drainage/Road Reserve Closure – Administration Fee	Payable following N initial assessment	\$825.00

General Property Services

Replacement Keys – Loss or new key for lessee/licensee	N	Actual Cost
Consultants Fees (valuation, survey, lease preparation fees) – payable following initial assessment	N	Actual Cost
Advertising – Newspaper advert	N	Actual Cost
Advertising – Notice by Letter (Postage)	N	Actual Cost
Advertising – Sign on Site	N	Actual Cost

Transactional Finance

Rates Information

Instalment Options Interest Charge	3% on instalment due	N	3% on Rates Instalments due
Late Payment Interest Charge	% of overdue Rates amount	N	5% of the overdue Rates amount
Rate Arrangement Administration Fee	Per Arrangement	N	\$30.00

The City offers the opportunity to make a payment arrangement. Payments can be made on an agreed weekly, fortnightly or monthly basis.

All payment arrangements are subject to interest and administration fees which are determined by Sections 6.49 and 6.51 of the Local Government Act 1995.

\$27.00
į

This covers various rates enquiries such as retrieval of previous years rates records and change of property ownership.

Current years rates notices are free of charge, however previous years rates notices are charged an admin charge of \$27 per notice.

Direct Debit Return/Dishonour		N \$2.55
-------------------------------	--	----------

Name Statutory Fee (incl. GST)

Credit Card Payments

Surcharge for all payments made by Visa or Mastercard Credit	% of payment amount	N	0.57% of payment
Cards			

Community & Place

Community Safety & Emergency Management

Animal Control

Odio of Athinia TV	Sale of Animal	Per Animal	N	\$51.00
--------------------	----------------	------------	---	---------

Animal Control - Dog

Dog Registration Fees (Dog Act 1976, Dog Regulations 2013 r.17) - State Government Controlled

Registration period 1 November – 31 October

Dogs aged three months and over must be registered and microchipped.

Wear both a registration tag and disc showing the owner's name and address.

Proof of sterilisation is required to be submitted with your application form (Veterinary Surgeon's certificate is the only proof that can be accepted if applying online).

Households in residential areas are limited to two dogs.

Up to six dogs may be kept on a rural property (providing the rural property is over 4 hectares).

The registration period is from 1 November to 31 October.

Registration renewals are forwarded to registered animal owners in October each year.

1 year and 3 year animal registrations expire 31 October regardless of the month your animal is registered (any 1 year new annual registrations purchased from the 1 June to 31 October, the fee payable to the City is half the normal price as the registration will expire on the 31 October of that same year).

Effective 31 May each year half the normal fee is applicable on annual licences.

Pensioner concession of 50% applies to holders of a current Pensioner Concession card or either a Centrelink or Department of Veteran Affairs 'Commonwealth Seniors Health Card' together with a Seniors Card must be provided to claim concession.

Annual Dog Registration

Registration of sterilised dog for one year for dog owned by pensioner	Per Annum	Y	\$10.00
Registration of sterilised dog for one year otherwise	Per Annum	Υ	\$20.00
Registration of unsterilised dog for one year for dog owned by pensioner	Per Annum	Y	\$25.00
Registration of unsterilised dog other than a dangerous dog for one year (unless owned by pensioner)	Per Annum	Y	\$50.00
Registration of a dangerous dog for one year	Per Annum	Υ	\$50.00

Three Year Dog Registration

Registration of sterilised dog for three year for dog owned by pensioner	3 Years	Υ	\$21.25
Registration of sterilised dog for three year	3 Years	Υ	\$42.50

Name	Basis of Charge	Statutory	Year 21/22 Fee (incl. GST)

I hree Y	ear Dog I	Registrat	ion [co	ntinued]
----------	-----------	-----------	---------	----------

Registration of unsterilised dog for three year for dog owned by pensioner	3 Years	Y	\$60.00
Registration of unsterilised dog for three year	3 Years	Υ	\$120.00

Lifetime Dog Registration

Registration of sterilised dog for its lifetime for dog owned by pensioner	Lifetime	Υ	\$50.00
Registration of sterilised dog for its lifetime	Lifetime	Υ	\$100.00
Registration of unsterilised dog for its lifetime for dog owned by pensioner	Lifetime	Υ	\$125.00
Registration of unsterilised dog for its lifetime	Lifetime	Υ	\$250.00

Impounding Fees (Dogs) - Local Government Controlled

Impound/Sustenance Fee (First 7 days) – Dog	Per Impound	N	\$102.00
Daily Sustenance Fee (After 7 days) – Per Dog Per Day	Per Day	N	\$25.50
Surrender of Dogs	Per Dog	N	\$306.00
Microchipping Fee – Dog	Per Dog	N	\$51.00

More than 2 Dog Application Fee – Local Government Controlled

Households can apply for permission to keep more than two dogs by completing an application forms and returning it to the City outlining the reasons why they wish to keep more than the allowed number.

More than 2 Dog Application Fee – Per Application Per A	cation N \$153.00
---	-------------------

Animal Control – Cat

Cat Registration Fees (Cat Act 2011, Cat Regulations 2012 Schedule 3) – State Government Controlled

Registration period 1 November – 31 October

Cats six months and over must be registered. Cats must be microchipped and sterilised.

Households are limited to 3 cats on their property.

The registration period is from 1 November to 31 October.

Registration renewals are forwarded to registered animal owners in October each year.

1 year and 3 year animal registrations expire 31 October regardless of the month your animal is registered (any 1 year new annual registrations purchased from the 1 June to 31 October, the fee payable to the City is half the normal price as the registration will expire on the 31 October of that same year).

Pensioner concession of 50% applies to holders of a current Pensioner Concession card or either a Centrelink or Department of Veteran Affairs 'Commonwealth Seniors Health Card' together with a Seniors Card must be provided to claim concession.

Annual Cat Registration

continued on next page ... Page 7 of 83

			Year 21/22
Name	Basis of Charge	Statutory	Fee
			(incl GST)

Annual Cat Registration [continued]

Fee for application for grant or renewal of the registration of a cat for one year	Per Annum	Υ	\$20.00
Fee for application for grant or renewal of approval to breed cats	Per Annum/Per Cat	Υ	\$100.00
Per breeding cat (male or female).			

Three Year Cat Registration

Fee for application for grant or renewal of the registration of a cat for 3 years owned by a pensioner	3 Years	Υ	\$21.25
Fee for application for grant or renewal of the registration of a cat for 3 years	3 Years	Υ	\$42.50

Lifetime Cat Registration

Fee for application for grant or renewal of the registration of a cat for life owned by a pensioner	Lifetime Y	\$50.00
Fee for application for grant or renewal of the registration of a cat for life	Lifetime Y	\$100.00

Impound Fees (Cats) - Local Government Controlled

Impound/Sustenance Fee (First 7 Days) – Per Cat	Per Cat	N	\$102.00
Daily Sustenance Fee (After 7 Days) – Per Cat Per Day	Per Day	N	\$25.50
Surrender of Cat by Owner	Per Cat	N	\$102.00
Microchipping Fee – Per Cat	Per Cat	N	\$51.00
Sterilisation Fee – Female Cat	Per Cat	N	\$153.00
Sterilisation Fee – Male Cat	Per Cat	N	\$102.00

More than 3 Cat Application Fee - Local Government Controlled

Households can apply for permission to keep more than three cats by completing an application forms and returning it to the City outlining the reasons why they wish to keep more than the allowed number.

More than 3 Cat Application Fee	Per Application	N	\$153.00

Animal Control Livestock

Impounding Fee - Local Government Controlled

All Impounding Fees are on a per head basis.

No charge is payable in respect of a suckling animal under the age of 6 months running with its mother.

The above fees include driving, leading or otherwise transporting the animal or animals no more than a distance of 3 km. Where the distance is more than 3 km, an additional charge of 10 cents for each 1.5 km or part thereof in excess of 3 km shall be paid to the ranger in respect of each animal impounded other than a suckling animal as provided.

Mares, Geldings, Colts, Fillies, Foals, Oxen, Cows, Steers,	Per Head (6.00am to N	\$102.00
Heifers, Calves, Rams or Pigs	6.00pm)	

continued on next page ... Page 8 of 83

Name Statutory Fee (incl. GST)

Impounding Fee - Local Government Controlled [continued]

Wethers, Ewes, Lambs or Goats	Per Head (6.00am to N 6.00pm)	\$10.20
Entire Horses, Mules, Asses, Camels, Bulls or Boars	Per Head (6.00am to N 6.00pm)	\$102.00

Sustenance Charges - Local Government Controlled

All Sustenance Charges are on a per head per day basis.

No charge is payable in respect of a suckling animal under the age of 6 months running with its mother.

Entire Horses, Mules, Asses, Camels, Bulls, Mares, Geldings, Colts, Fillies, Foals, Oxen, Cows, Heifer or Calves	Per Head / Per Day	N	\$25.50
Pigs of any description	Per Head / Per Day	N	\$25.50
Rams, Wethers, Ewes, Lambs or Goats	Per Head / Per Day	N	\$25.50

Impounding of Goods

Impound Fees (Abandoned Vehicles) - Local Government Controlled

All Impounding Fees are on a per vehicle basis.

Abandoned Vehicles Towing and Impound Fee	Per Vehicle	N	\$254.50
Abandoned Vehicles – Vehicles Larger than a Standard Vehicle	Per Vehicle	N	As per applicable towing invoice
Abandoned Vehicles – Sale of Vehicle	Per Vehicle	N	1/3 of total sale price
In the event of the vehicles not being claimed by the owner within two months of impounding. Council may arrange for their			

In the event of the vehicles not being claimed by the owner within two months of impounding, Council may arrange for their disposal by public auction or tender.

Impound Fees (Unauthorised Signs) - Local Government Controlled

All Impounding Fees are on a per sign basis.

Impound Fees (Shopping Trolleys) - Local Government Controlled

All Impounding Fees are on a per trolley basis.

Infringement Fee (Shopping Trolleys) - Local Government Controlled

All Infringement Fees are on a per trolley basis.

Infringement of ab	andoned shopping trolley to owner	Per Trolley	N	\$102.00
_				

Impound Fees (Property other than Vehicles) - Local Government Controlled

Fees do not apply to dogs that have been voluntarily surrendered by the owner and meet the following public interest criteria: The dog has been involved in an attack that has caused serious injury or death to a person or animal; or The dog has caused injury to persons or animals on multiple occasions.

continued on next page ... Page 9 of 83

Impound Fees (Property other than Vehicles) - Local Government Controlled [continued]

Property other than Vehicles	Per Item	N	\$92.00
------------------------------	----------	---	---------

Private Property Parking Agreement – Local Government Controlled

Per application and on annual review and renewal	Per Application & Renewal	N	\$153.00
Towing vehicles from Private Property	Per Vehicle	N	\$357.00

Prescribed Burns

The City of Wanneroo's Volunteer Bush Fire Brigades arranges fire hazard reduction burning on the requested property in accordance with Section 33 (4) & (6) of the Bush Fire Act 1954 and/or Council's Firebreak Notice.

Private Land: Private property means any land that has a separate certificate of title and it is in private ownership and is not used for commercial purposes.

Private Land <2.5 hectares – Per Day	Per Day	N	\$250.00
Private Land 2.5 to 5 hectares – Per Day	Per Day	N	\$450.00
Private Land over 5 hectares – Per Hectare	Per Hectare	N	\$100.00
Land (Government, Commercial, Non Private) 0-50 hectares – Per Hectare	Per Hectare	N	\$200.00
Land (Government, Commercial, Non Private) over 50 hectares – Per Hectare	Per Hectare	N	\$200 per hectare for the first 50 hectares, then \$100 per hectare

Community Development

Youth Development

All Program Fees are on a per person per activity basis.

School Holiday Program	Per Person Per Activity	N	\$0 to 50% of Activity Cost
Youth Programs – Term Programs – Excursions and Contracted Activities	Per Person Per Activity	N	50% of Activity Cost

Social Inclusion

Community Transport – Individuals (City Services – residents) – Per Client Per One Way Trip	Per Client Per One Way Trip	N	\$2.50
Community Transport Bus Hire – Half Day Hire (up to 5 hours) – Per Half Day Booking	Per Half Day Booking	N	\$76.50
Community Transport Bus Hire – Full Day Hire (over 5 hours) – Per Day Booking	Per Day Booking	N	\$102.00
Community Transport Bus Hire – Bond (Casual Hire) – Per Hire	Per Hire	N	\$250.00
Community Transport Bus Hire – Bond (Recurring Hire, bond held for duration of recurring bookings) – Per Recurring Hire	Per Recurring Hire	N	\$1,000.00
Yanchep Two Rocks Community Bus Service – Per Client Per Round Trip	Per Client Per Round Trip	N	\$0 – Gold coin donation
Yanchep Two Rocks Community Bus Hire – Half Day Hire (up to 5 hours) – Per Half Day Booking	Per Half Day Booking	N	\$0.30 – \$0.70 Cents per Km

Social Inclusion [continued]

Yanchep Two Rocks Community Bus Hire – Full Day Hire (over 5	Per Day Booking	N	\$0.30 - \$0.70
hours) – Per Day Booking			Cents per Km

Place Management

Girrawheen Hub

The Girrawheen Hub provides office and meeting space to incorporated multicultural groups, to assist them to meet their organisational development needs. The Hub also supports the delivery of employment and business development programs with a focus on migrant communities.

The Hub has been supported by the State Government's Local Projects Local Jobs program, and Council has resolved to continue subsidised use to eligible community groups beyond the expiry of the grant funding in December 2020.

The Girrawheen Hub provides:

- Small business workshops
- Job readiness training and initiatives
- Informal and formal meeting spaces
- Dedicated office space to eligible multicultural groups

Where a Booking has been determined Commercial in nature (as per the Facility Hire and Use Policy), the hire rate will be charged at double the Community Rate.

Office Room 1, 2 – Community – Per Hour	Per Hour	N	\$2.20
Activity Room 1 – Community – Per Hour	Per Hour	N	\$5.80
Activity Room 2 – Community – Per Hour	Per Hour	N	\$3.70
Activity Room 3 – Community – Per Hour	Per Hour	N	\$3.10
Kitchen – Community – Per Hour	Per Hour	N	\$5.10
Meeting Room 1 – Community – Per Hour	Per Hour	N	\$7.00
Incubators 3, 4, 6 – Community – Per Hour	Per Hour	N	\$1.25
Multi Use Offices 5, 7, 8/9 - Community - Per Hour	Per Hour	N	\$1.55
Collaborative Space – Whole Space Community – Per Hour	Per Hour	N	\$10.20

Banksia Grove Community Centre

Grandis Park Pavilion has a multipurpose room with adjoining kiosk/kitchen. Hire Rates are listed under Community Facilities.

Cultural Development

Library Services

Engage, discover and create with a membership to your local City of Wanneroo library.

Browse our catalogue, explore our online resources or find out what activities and events are coming up. Membership is free and anyone can join.

Book Clubs - Books in a Bag Service:

Books Clubs can borrow Books in a Bag Kits. Books in a Bag Kits contain 10 copies of the same title so all members of your Book Club can have their own copy. Each Kit also contains resources such as author information and discussion questions, which are perfect for starting conversations. We provide an electronic copy of all our titles along with a blurb to give Book Clubs better insight into the title they're reading.

Membership to Library Book Clubs costs \$150 per year which entitles a Book Club to 12 Books in a Bag Kits per year.

continued on next page ... Page 11 of 83

Library Services [continued]

Library Services – Clarkson

All Filolocopying and Filming service lees are on a per page basis	·		
Replacement of Lost Borrower Cards	Per Card	N	\$1.50
Book Clubs – Books in a Bag Service – Membership Fee	Annual	N	\$153.00
Photocopying – Black and White A4	Per Page	N	\$0.20
Photocopying – Black and White A3	Per Page	N	\$0.40
Photocopying – Colour A4	Per Page	N	\$1.00
Photocopying – Colour A3	Per Page	N	\$2.00
Laminating Service – Small Pouch	Per Pouch	N	\$1.00
Laminating Service – A4 Pouch	Per Pouch	N	\$2.00
Laminating Service – A3 Pouch	Per Pouch	N	\$3.00
Fax Service – Within Australia – 1st Page	1st Page	N	\$3.00
Fax Service - Within Australia - Additional Pages	Additional Pages	N	\$1.00
Fax Service – International – 1st Page	1st Page	N	\$6.00
Fax Service – International – Additional Pages	Additional Pages	N	\$1.00
Flash Drive – 8G	Per Flash Drive	N	\$6.00
Flash Drive – 16G	Per Flash Drive	N	\$8.20
Printing – Black and White A4	Per Page	N	\$0.20
Printing – Black and White A3	Per Page	N	\$0.40
Printing – Colour A4	Per Page	N	\$1.00
Printing – Colour A3	Per Page	N	\$2.00
Disposable Earphones	Per Set of Earphones	N	\$5.00
Sale of New Books/DvDs/Goods	Per Book/Goods	N	\$2.00-\$90.00
Library Product Type A	Per item	N	\$1.00
Library Product Type B	Per item	N	\$1.50
Library Product Type C	Per item	N	\$2.00
Library Product Type D	Per Item	N	\$3.00
Library Product Type E	Per Item	N	\$5.00
Library Product Type F	Per Item	N	\$6.00
Library Product Type G	Per Item	N	\$8.20
Library Product Type H	Per Item	N	\$10.20
Library Product Type I	Per Item	N	\$12.40
Library Product Type J	Per Item	N	\$15.40
Library Product Type K	Per Item	N	\$20.50
Library Product Type L	Per Item	N	\$31.00
Library Product Type M	Per Item	N	\$36.00
Library Product Type N	Per Item	N	\$43.00
Library Product Type O	Per Item	N	\$50.00
Library Product Type P	Per Item	N	\$57.00
Library Product Type Q	Per item	N	\$66.50

			Year 21/22
Name	Basis of Charge	Statutory	Fee
		•	(incl_GST)

Library Services – Clarkson [continued]

Administration Fee	Administration Charge Per Invoice	N	\$15.00
Room Hire (Clarkson Library) – Meeting Room 1&2	Community Groups (Per Hour)	N	\$13.40
Room Hire (Clarkson Library) – Meeting Room 1&2	Commercial Groups (Per Hour)	N	\$25.50

Library Services – Girrawheen

This indicoopying and i mining derivide roos are on a per page basic	·•		
Replacement of Lost Borrower Cards	Per Card	N	\$1.50
Book Clubs – Books in a Bag Service – Membership Fee	Annual	N	\$153.00
Photocopying – Black and White A4	Per Page	N	\$0.20
Photocopying – Black and White A3	Per Page	N	\$0.40
Photocopying – Colour A4	Per Page	N	\$1.00
Photocopying – Colour A3	Per Page	N	\$2.00
Laminating Service – Small Pouch	Per Pouch	N	\$1.00
Laminating Service – A4 Pouch	Per Pouch	N	\$2.00
Laminating Service – A3 Pouch	Per Pouch	N	\$3.00
Fax Service – Within Australia – 1st Page	1st Page	N	\$3.00
Fax Service – Within Australia – Additional Pages	Additional Pages	N	\$1.00
Fax Service – International – 1st Page	1st Page	N	\$6.00
Fax Service – International – Additional Pages	Additional Pages	N	\$1.00
Flash Drive – 8G	Per Flash Drive	N	\$6.00
Flash Drive – 16G	Per Flash Drive	N	\$8.20
Printing – Black and White A4	Per Page	N	\$0.20
Printing – Black and White A3	Per Page	N	\$0.40
Printing – Colour A4	Per Page	N	\$1.00
Printing – Colour A3	Per Page	N	\$2.00
Disposable Earphones	Per Set of Earphones	N	\$5.00
Sale of New Books/DvDs/Goods	Per Book/Goods	N	\$2.00-\$90.00
Library Product Type A	Per item	N	\$1.00
Library Product Type B	Per item	N	\$1.50
Library Product Type C	Per item	N	\$2.00
Library Product Type D	Per Item	N	\$3.00
Library Product Type E	Per Item	N	\$5.00
Library Product Type F	Per Item	N	\$6.00
Library Product Type G	Per Item	N	\$8.20
Library Product Type H	Per Item	N	\$10.20
Library Product Type I	Per Item	N	\$12.40
Library Product Type J	Per Item	N	\$15.40
Library Product Type K	Per Item	N	\$20.50
Library Product Type L	Per Item	N	\$31.00
Library Product Type M	Per Item	N	\$36.00

			Year 21/22
Name	Basis of Charge	Statutory	Fee
		•	(incl_GST)

Library Services – Girrawheen [continued]

Library Product Type N	Per Item	N	\$43.00
Library Product Type O	Per Item	N	\$50.00
Library Product Type P	Per Item	N	\$57.00
Library Product Type Q	Per item	N	\$66.50
Administration Fee	Administration Charge Per Invoice	N	\$15.00

Library Services – Wanneroo

3 - 3 - 4 - 4 - 4 - 4 - 4 - 4 - 4 - 4 -			
Replacement of Lost Borrower Cards	Per Card	N	\$1.50
Book Clubs – Books in a Bag Service – Membership Fee	Annual	N	\$153.00
Photocopying – Black and White A4	Per Page	N	\$0.20
Photocopying – Black and White A3	Per Page	N	\$0.40
Photocopying – Colour A4	Per Page	Ν	\$1.00
Photocopying – Colour A3	Per Page	N	\$2.00
Laminating Service – Small Pouch	Per Pouch	N	\$1.00
Laminating Service – A4 Pouch	Per Pouch	N	\$2.00
Laminating Service – A3 Pouch	Per Pouch	Ν	\$3.00
Fax Service – Within Australia – 1st Page	1st Page	N	\$3.00
Fax Service – Within Australia – Additional Pages	Additional Pages	N	\$1.00
Fax Service – International – 1st Page	1st Page	N	\$6.00
Fax Service – International – Additional Pages	Additional Pages	N	\$1.00
Flash Drive – 8G	Per Flash Drive	N	\$6.00
Flash Drive – 16G	Per Flash Drive	N	\$8.20
Printing – Black and White A4	Per Page	N	\$0.20
Printing – Black and White A3	Per Page	N	\$0.40
Printing – Colour A4	Per Page	N	\$1.00
Printing – Colour A3	Per Page	N	\$2.00
Disposable Earphones	Per Set of Earphones	N	\$5.00
Sale of New Books/DvDs/Goods	Per Book/Goods	N	\$2.00-\$90.00
Library Product Type A	Per item	N	\$1.00
Library Product Type B	Per item	N	\$1.50
Library Product Type C	Per item	N	\$2.00
Library Product Type D	Per Item	N	\$3.00
Library Product Type E	Per Item	N	\$5.00
Library Product Type F	Per Item	N	\$6.00
Library Product Type G	Per Item	N	\$8.20
Library Product Type H	Per Item	N	\$10.20
Library Product Type I	Per Item	N	\$12.40
Library Product Type J	Per Item	N	\$15.40
Library Product Type K	Per Item	N	\$20.50
Library Product Type L	Per Item	N	\$31.00

			Year 21/22
Name	Basis of Charge	Statutory	Fee
		•	(incl_GST)

Library Services – Wanneroo [continued]

Library Product Type M	Per Item	N	\$36.00
Library Product Type N	Per Item	N	\$43.00
Library Product Type O	Per Item	N	\$50.00
Library Product Type P	Per Item	N	\$57.00
Library Product Type Q	Per item	N	\$66.50
3D printing	Per Hour	N	\$5.00
Administration Fee	Administration Charge Per Invoice	N	\$15.00

Library Services – Yanchep

Replacement of Lost Borrower Cards	Per Card	N	\$1.50
Book Clubs – Books in a Bag Service – Membership Fee	Annual	N	\$153.00
Photocopying – Black and White A4	Per Page	N	\$0.20
Photocopying – Black and White A3	Per Page	N	\$0.40
Photocopying – Colour A4	Per Page	Ν	\$1.00
Photocopying – Colour A3	Per Page	N	\$2.00
Laminating Service – Small Pouch	Per Pouch	N	\$1.00
Laminating Service – A4 Pouch	Per Pouch	N	\$2.00
Laminating Service – A3 Pouch	Per Pouch	N	\$3.00
Fax Service – Within Australia – 1st Page	1st Page	N	\$3.00
Fax Service – Within Australia – Additional Pages	Additional Pages	N	\$1.00
Fax Service – International – 1st Page	1st Page	N	\$6.00
Fax Service – International – Additional Pages	Additional Pages	N	\$1.00
Flash Drive – 8G	Per Flash Drive	N	\$6.00
Flash Drive – 16G	Per Flash Drive	N	\$8.20
Printing – Black and White A4	Per Page	N	\$0.20
Printing – Black and White A3	Per Page	N	\$0.40
Printing – Colour A4	Per Page	N	\$1.00
Printing – Colour A3	Per Page	N	\$2.00
Disposable Earphones	Per Set of Earphones	N	\$5.00
Sale of New Books/DvDs/Goods	Per Book/Goods	N	\$2.00-\$90.00
Library Product Type A	Per item	N	\$1.00
Library Product Type B	Per item	N	\$1.50
Library Product Type C	Per item	N	\$2.00
Library Product Type D	Per Item	Ν	\$3.00
Library Product Type E	Per Item	N	\$5.00
Library Product Type F	Per Item	N	\$6.00
Library Product Type G	Per Item	N	\$8.20
Library Product Type H	Per Item	N	\$10.20
Library Product Type I	Per Item	N	\$12.40
Library Product Type J	Per Item	N	\$15.40

Library Services - Yanchep [continued]

Library Product Type K	Per Item	N	\$20.50
Library Product Type L	Per Item	N	\$31.00
Library Product Type M	Per Item	N	\$36.00
Library Product Type N	Per Item	N	\$43.00
Library Product Type O	Per Item	N	\$50.00
Library Product Type P	Per Item	N	\$57.00
Library Product Type Q	Per item	N	\$66.50
Administration Fee	Administration Charge Per Invoice	N	\$15.00

Community History

Wanneroo's Community History Centre is located in the Wanneroo Regional Museum, with an extensive collection on the history and heritage of Wanneroo.

The collection includes books, pamphlets, images, maps, oral history interviews, archive material and newspapers.

All Photocopying and Printing service fees are on a per page basis.

Per Page	N	\$1.00
Per Page	N	\$2.00
Per Page	N	\$0.20
Per Page	N	\$0.40
Per Page	N	\$1.00
Per Page	N	\$2.00
Per Unit	N	\$3.50
Per item	N	\$0.50
Per item	N	\$0.75
Per item	N	\$1.00
Per Item	N	\$1.50
Per Item	N	\$2.00
Per Item	N	\$2.50
Per Item	N	\$5.00
Per Item	N	\$10.00
Per Item	N	\$20.00
Per Item	N	\$30.00
Per Item	N	\$50.00
Per Flash Drive	N	\$6.00
Per Flash Drive	N	\$8.00
Per Image	N	\$10.20
	Per Page Per Page Per Page Per Page Per Page Per Page Per Unit Per item Per item Per item Per ltem	Per Page N Per Unit N Per Item N

DPI stands for Dots per Inch. JPEG stands for Joint Photographic Experts Group. TIFF stands for Tagged Image File Format.

The fee includes the price of a CD or USB provided by the Community History Centre.

Images 1200 DPI TIFF – Copies Provided on CD/USB	Per Image	N	\$15.20

DPI stands for Dots per Inch. TIFF stands for Tagged Image File Format.

The fee includes the price of a CD or USB provided by the Community History Centre.

Name Statutory Fee (incl. GST)

Community History [continued]

Images – Copies Provided on CD/USB	Image Express Service (Same Day)	N	\$25.50
The fee includes the price of a CD or USB provided by the Commun	ity History Centre.		
Digital Files < / = A3 – Per Request	Per Request	N	\$26.50
Digital Files > A3 – Per Request	Per Request	N	\$40.50
Digital Files Express Services – Per Request	Per Request	N	\$51.00
Scanning Small File	< or = 10 pages	N	\$20.00
= 10 pages</td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>			
Scanning Small – Medium File	11 – 50 pages	N	\$35.00
11-50 pages			
Scanning Standard File	51 – 100 pages	N	\$50.00
51 - 100 pages			
Scanning Large File	>100 pages	N	\$65.00
>100 pages			
Workshop Type A (Trace Your Family Tree)	Per Person	N	\$10.00
Workshop Type B (Trace Your Family Tree)	Per Person	N	\$25.00
Workshop Type C (Trace Your Family Tree)	Per Person	N	\$40.00
Bus Tour Type A	Per Person	N	\$10.00
Bus Tour Type B	Per Person	N	\$15.00
Bus Tour Type C	Per Person	N	\$20.00

Publications

Museum Publications Type A – Live Work Play	Per item	N	\$35.00
Museum Publications Type B	Per item	N	\$5.00
Museum Publications Type C	Per item	N	\$10.00
Museum Publications Type D	Per Item	N	\$15.00
Museum Publications Type E	Per Item	N	\$20.00
Museum Publications Type F	Per Item	N	\$25.00
Museum Publications Type G	Per Item	N	\$30.00
Oral Histories – Copy on CD – Per Interview	Per Interview	N	\$10.00
Oral Histories – Copy on CD with Transcript – Per Interview	Per Interview	N	\$15.00

Museums and Heritage Houses

The City of Wanneroo is very fortunate to have three museum sites:

Two historic houses – Cockman House and Buckingham House – and the Wanneroo Regional Museum.

The City of Wanneroo offers a range of education programs at the Museum and historic houses venues as well as outreach resources from pre-primary to upper primary school years.

All programs are closely aligned with the current (Western) Australian curriculum. Programs can also be tailored for homeschools, preschool day cares and holiday care centres, and modified programs (with vocabulary lists and scripts sent ahead) are also available for EAL-D school groups.

continued on next page ... Page 17 of 83

Name Basis of Charge Sta

Museums and Heritage Houses [continued]

In accordance with contemporary museum and heritage house fee structures, forewarned schools will transition to the school tour student number range (e.g. 20-24 students) in the 2022 calendar year.

Wanneroo Regional Museum

The Wanneroo Museum provides a range of stories and themes based on the development of the area, from our Indigenous past, pioneers through to modern Wanneroo and its incredible evolution in recent times.

The Wanneroo Regional Museum has a popular education program and outreach resources for local schools.

The Museum also has ongoing public programs including school holiday activities to entertain the whole family.

Facilitated School Tour Type C encompasses a tour of the Wanneroo Regional Museum in addition to one of the Heritage House sites.

Facilitated (morning) and Self-Guided (afternoon) Tour	Per Tour	N	\$180.00
Facilitated School Tour Type C (Fridays) – 1 (20-24 students)	Per Tour	N	\$240.00
Facilitated School Tour Type C (Fridays) – 2 (25-29 students)	Per Tour	N	\$300.00
Facilitated School Tour Type C (Fridays) – 3 (30 – 35 students)	Per Tour	N	\$340.00
Facilitated School Tour Type D (Small Groups – less than 20 students)	Per Tour	N	\$90.00
Self-Guided Afternoon School Tours (up to 32 students)	Per Tour	N	\$60.00
Museum Education Program – School Groups Type A	Per Program	N	\$5.00
Museum Education Program – School Groups Type B	Per Program	N	\$8.00
Museum Tours – Guided Tour (Groups)	Per Person	N	Donation

Buckingham House

The City of Wanneroo acquired the home in the 1970s. Following careful restoration, it was officially opened as a heritage homestead for the community to enjoy and to learn about the Wanneroo of old.

A day in the life of the Buckingham family:

Students participate in activities that replicate the chores, schooling and diet of the Buckingham family. Instructed by engaging volunteers, student cook damper in the Buckingham kitchen; do a spot of sewing in the Buckingham sitting room; attend a lesson in the Old Wanneroo School House; learn how to milk a cow; and do some pioneer style washing. Morning tea is supplied as well as pioneer games to continue the heritage theme during recess.

Facilitated School Tour Type B – 1 (20-24 students)	Per Tour	N	\$125.00
Facilitated School Tour Type B – 2 (25-29 students)	Per Tour	N	\$155.00
Facilitated School Tour Type B - 3 (30 - 35 students)	Per Tour	N	\$175.00
Adults – Per Person	Per Person	N	Donation
Children/Pensioners – Per Person	Per Person	N	Donation
School Group – Per Student	Per Student	N	\$5.00
Teacher Induction – Per Person	Per Person	N	\$5.00
Community Group – Per Tour Group	Per Tour Group	N	\$40.00
Commercial Group – Per Tour Group	Per Tour Group	N	\$75.00

Cockman House

Cockman House provides a unique opportunity for teachers and students to encounter what life was like in the past and learn about the families that lived here over a 130 year period.

Children in the early primary years have opportunity to learn about what life was like in the past for the Cockman House, taking part in chores with domestic technology of the time; making homemade peg toys; undertake drawing/art tasks; and comparing their lives to children and families of the 'olden days.'

Facilitated School Tour Type A – 1 (20 – 24 students)	Per Tour	N	\$125.00
---	----------	---	----------

continued on next page ... Page 18 of 83

Name Basis of Charge Statutory Fee
(incl. GST)

Cockman House [continued]

Facilitated School Tour Type A – 2 (25 – 29 students)	Per Tour	N	\$155.00
Facilitated School Tour Type A – 3 (30 – 35 students)	Per Tour	N	\$175.00
Adults – Per Person	Per Person	N	Donation
Children/Pensioners – Per Person	Per Person	N	Donation
School Group – Per Student	Per Student	N	\$5.00
Teacher Induction – Per Person	Per Person	N	\$5.00
Community Group – Per Tour Group	Per Tour Group	N	\$40.00
Commercial Group – Per Tour Group	Per Tour Group	N	\$75.00

Other

Art Award Entry (Non refundable) – Per Person	Per Person	N	\$25.00
Workshop Type A – Per Person	Per Person	N	\$10.00
Workshop Type B – Per Person	Per Person	N	\$20.00
Workshop Type C- Per Person	Per Person	N	\$30.00
Workshop Type D- Per Person	Per Person	N	\$50.00
Workshop Type E- Per Person	Per Person	N	\$100.00
Bus Tour Type A – Per Person	Per Person	N	\$5.00
Bus Tour Type B – Per Person	Per Person	N	\$10.00
Bus Tour Type C – Per Person	Per Person	N	\$20.00
Bus Tour Type D – Per Person	Per Person	N	\$50.00
Bus Tour Type E – Per Person	Per Person	N	\$100.00

Wanneroo Library & Cultural Centre

The Wanneroo Library & Cultural Centre has a number of rooms and spaces suitable for meetings, functions, presentations and conferences available for hire.

Facility Hire

Community rates for all hire of facilities in WLCC are charged at 50% of the commercial rate except for the Gallery. Day Rate is charged at twice the half-day rate.

Community Education Room:

This room is equipped with 14 PCs and a data projector making it an ideal venue for corporate or community IT training. The room is located within Wanneroo Library therefore is available during our extensive library business hours. Capacity: 14

Conference Room:

The Conference Room is an elliptical shape with stunning floor to ceiling windows overlooking the Great Court. This space has state of the art lighting and climate control, making it an impressive intimate exhibition choice. This room lends itself well to conferences, audio-visual presentations, product launches and workshops.

AV equipment includes:

- High specification projector and remote and controlled screen
- DVD player and sound system

Capacity 80 (standing), 60 (conference)

Gallery:

The Gallery is our large, state of the art exhibition space. It boasts high specification lighting and climate control throughout the space. The Gallery also has AV equipment including:

- DVD player

Facility Hire [continued]

- High specification projector and remote controlled screen
- 5 disc CD player
- Wireless microphones and sound system
- Hearing loop

This space is perfect for hosting exhibitions, conferences and corporate presentations. The City of Wanneroo currently has a world class program of visiting exhibitions displayed in the Gallery across the year which are open free of charge to the public. If you feel this space would suit your requirements please feel free to contact us to discuss availability.

Capacity: 175 (conference)

Great Court:

The Great Court is the hub and centre point of the Wanneroo Library and Cultural Centre. The space is framed by a sweeping stairway and suspended ceiling art. This space can only be hired out with of normal business hours. The use of this space is left to the imagination, whether it is a book launch or a corporate cocktail party.

Capacity: 100 (standing only)

Group Study Room FF:

This intimate meeting space is set-up in a boardroom format to comfortably sit 10 people. Corporate users can use this space to conduct small meetings, presentations or interviews. Community groups will enjoy this space for book clubs etc.

The room is located within Wanneroo Library therefore is available during our extensive library opening hours.

Capacity: 10

Meeting Room (Ground Floor):

This meeting room has a board room set-up with a large table to comfortably sit 20. This room lends itself well to corporate meeting and presentations, or craft based activities. This room also includes a small kitchenette recess for the preparation of hot and cold drinks. Equipment includes: High specification projector and screen.

Capacity: 20

Theatrette:

The Theatrette is designed for film presentations, small conferences and business/community presentations.

The room is equipped with:

- Comfortable tiered seating
- Projector with remote controlled screen
- High specification audio system
- Hearing loop

Capacity: 48, plus 2 wheelchair spaces

WLCC Package:

The Wanneroo Library & Cultural Centre has a number of rooms and spaces suitable for meetings, functions, presentations and conferences available for hire.

Only Available Sat & Sun.

Community Education Room (Library Hours) – Commercial – Per Hour	Per Hour	N	\$51.00
Community Education Room (Library Hours) – Commercial – Per Half-Day (4 Hours)	Per Half-Day (4 Hours)	N	\$122.50
Conference Room – Commercial – Per Hour	Per Hour	N	\$41.00
Conference Room – Community – Per Hour	Per Hour	N	\$20.50
Conference Room – Commercial – Per Half-Day (4 Hours)	Per Half-Day (4 Hours)	N	\$142.50
Conference Room – Commercial – Per Week (Mon – Fri)	Per Week (Mon – Fri)	N	\$977.00
Gallery – Commercial – Per Half-Day (4 Hours)	Per Half-Day (4 Hours)	N	\$306.00
Gallery - Commercial - Per Week (Mon - Fri)	Per Week (Mon – Fri)	N	\$2,035.00
Great Court - Commercial - Per Half-Day (4 Hours)	Per Half-Day (4 Hours)	N	\$183.50
Group Study Room FF (Library Hours) – Commercial – Per Hour	Per Hour	N	\$20.50
Group Study Room FF (Library Hours) – Commercial – Per Half-Day (4 Hours)	Per Half-Day (4 Hours)	N	\$41.00
Meeting Room (Ground Floor) - Commercial - Per Hour	Per Hour	N	\$31.00
Meeting Room (Ground Floor) – Commercial – Per Half-Day (4 Hours)	Per Half-Day (max 4 Hours)	N	\$81.50

continued on next page ... Page 20 of 83

			Year 21/22
Name	Basis of Charge	Statutory	Fee
		•	(incl. GST)

Facility Hire [continued]

Theatrette – Commercial – Per Hour	Per Hour	N	\$41.00
Theatrette - Commercial - Per Half-Day (4 Hours)	Per Half-Day (4 Hours)	N	\$142.50
Theatrette - Commercial - Per Week (Mon - Fri)	Per Week (Mon – Fri)	N	\$977.00
WLCC package – Gallery, Conference Room, Great Court, Theatrette, Meeting Room – Commercial – Per Day (max 8 Hours)	Per Day (max 8 Hours) (Only Available Sat & Sun)	N	\$1,530.00

Hire for Public Exhibition

Commission on sales in addition to facility hire fee.

Minimum hire required is a fortnight – pro-rata thereafter.

Conference Room:

The Conference Room is an elliptical shape with stunning floor to ceiling windows overlooking the Great Court. This space has state of the art lighting and climate control, making it an impressive intimate exhibition choice. This room lends itself well to conferences, audio-visual presentations, product launches and workshops.

AV equipment includes:

- High specification projector and remote and controlled screen
- DVD player and sound system

Capacity 80 (standing), 60 (conference)

Gallery:

The Gallery is our large, state of the art exhibition space. It boasts high specification lighting and climate control throughout the space. The Gallery also has AV equipment including:

- DVD player
- High specification projector and remote controlled screen
- 5 disc CD player
- Wireless microphones and sound system
- Hearing loop

This space is perfect for hosting exhibitions, conferences and corporate presentations. The City of Wanneroo currently has a world class program of visiting exhibitions displayed in the Gallery across the year which are open free of charge to the public. If you feel this space would suit your requirements please feel free to contact us to discuss availability.

Capacity: 175 (conference)

Great Court:

The Great Court is the hub and centre point of the Wanneroo Library and Cultural Centre. The space is framed by a sweeping stairway and suspended ceiling art. This space can only be hired out with of normal business hours. The use of this space is left to the imagination, whether it is a book launch or a corporate cocktail party.

Capacity: 100 (standing only)

Hire for Public Exhibition – Conference Room – Commercial – Per Fortnight	Per Fortnight	N	\$567.00
Hire for Public Exhibition – Function Support Staff fee out of business hours only – Per Hour	Per Hour (Minimum 2 Hours)	N	\$51.00
Minimum 2 Hours.			
Hire for Public Exhibition – Gallery – Commercial – Per Fortnight	Per Fortnight	N	\$1,135.00
Hire for Public Exhibition – Great Court – Commercial – Per Fortnight	Per Fortnight	N	\$509.00
Artwork Sales	Commission on Sales	N	20%

Optional Extras

Portable Public Address System (PA) – Per Day	Per Day (max 8 N Hours)	\$50.00
Max 8 Hours.		

Bonds

All users of the premises with alcohol will incur a fee of double the no alcohol bond rate.

All bonds are payable 14 days prior to the booking date.

The bond or parts thereof may be forfeited if the Conditions of Hire are not fulfilled.

Bonds will be refunded via cheque to the person named on the bond receipt within 14 business days of the booking date, on the provision that the facility is left in a satisfactory condition to the City.

The Hirer must inform the City if any damage is discovered prior to booking. Failure to do so may jeopardise the bond.

Community Education Room – Bond (No Alcohol)	Bond (No Alcohol)	N	\$400.00
Conference Room, Theatrette, Great Court – Bond (No Alcohol)	Bond (No Alcohol)	N	\$200.00
Gallery - Bond (No Alcohol)	Bond (No Alcohol)	N	\$400.00
WLCC Package – Bond (No Alcohol)	Bond (No Alcohol)	N	\$1,000.00
Wanneroo Library & Cultural Centre.			

Community Facilities

Community Facility Hire Charges

Kitchens hired in conjunction with other rooms will be provided free of charge.

Reserve hire fees listed, gives access to supporting infrastructure on the playing field. This includes kitchens, multipurpose room, changeroom etc., for the duration of their booking, plus one hour after the ground booking ceases. Use beyond this will be charged at the rates below.

Bonds do not apply to City Administration bookings, hire fees receive 100% subsidy.

Parks, Gardens & Reserves – Subsidised use provisions are applied in accordance with 'Facility Hire and Use Policy'.

Australian Electoral Commission Bookings with received a 100% subsidy as per section 109 of the Electoral Act 1907.

Where a Booking has been determined Commercial in nature (as per the Facility Hire and Use Policy), the hire rate will be charged at double the Community Rate.

Community - Small Activity (21-50 sqm) - Per Hour	Per Hour	N	\$18.50
Commercial Hire Fees are double the Community Hire Fee			
Community - Large Activity (51-100 sqm) - Per Hour	Per Hour	N	\$23.80
Community – Function Room (101-200 sqm) – Per Hour	Per Hour	N	\$28.30
Community - Minor Hall (201-250 sqm) - Per Hour	Per Hour	N	\$31.50
Community - Main Hall (+251 sqm) - Per Hour	Per Hour	N	\$40.30
Community – Offices – Per Hour	Per Hour	N	\$8.60

Banksia Rooms

Two medium sized function spaces on the ground floor of the Wanneroo Civic Centre.

Can create one large room by opening dividing wall.

Rooms are available on 'casual hire' basis only.

Subsidies are not available on hire fees for Civic Centre facilities.

Banksia Room - Full Room

Access to the kitchen and bar areas is for authorised persons only (City preferred Caterers). Hirers will not have access to these areas. Where a Booking has been determined Commercial in nature (as per the Facility Hire and Use Policy), the hire rate will be charged at double the Community Rate.

Community – Per Hour	Per Hour	N	\$28.00
----------------------	----------	---	---------

			Year 21/22
Name	Basis of Charge	Statutory	Fee
		-	(incl. GST)

Banksia Room - Half Room

City of Wanneroo Jacaranda Court

The Jacaranda Amphitheatre is available for hire at the Civic Centre.

Where a Booking has been determined Commercial in nature (as per the Facility Hire and Use Policy), the hire rate will be charged at double the Community Rate.

Community – Per Hour	Per Hour	N	\$28.00
----------------------	----------	---	---------

Sporting Recreational Fees

Grounds hire requests for out of season/competition fixtures, are charged at the Reserve Casual hire rate. 100% subsidy applicable to Developers hiring grounds they are maintaining.

Netball Courts charges are applicable only at Kingsway Regional Sporting Complex.

Netbali Courts charges are applicable only at Kingsway Regional S	porting Complex.		
5-a-Side Junior/Senior – Per Team Per Season	Per Team Per Season	N	\$89.40
5-a-Side Adult – Per Team Per Season	Per Team Per Season	N	\$177.80
Archery Junior/Senior – Per Person Per Annum	Per Person Per Annum	N	\$35.60
Archery Adult – Per Person Per Annum	Per Person Per Annum	N	\$70.80
Athletics Junior/Senior – Per Person Per Annum	Per Person Per Season	N	\$17.30
Athletics Adult – Per Person Per Annum	Per Person Per Season	N	\$35.60
Australian Rules Junior/Senior – Per Team Per Season	Per Team Per Season	N	\$355.70
Australian Rules Adult – Per Team Per Season	Per Team Per Season	N	\$712.50
Basketball – Clubs Junior/Senior – Per Team Per Season	Per Team Per Season	N	\$124.30
Basketball - Clubs Adult - Per Team Per Season	Per Team Per Season	N	\$249.70
Sport Structures – Junior/Senior – Per Court/Cage Per Hour	Per Court/Cage Per Hour	N	\$6.50
Hardcourts & batting cages.			
Sport Structures – Adult – Per Court/Cage Per Hour	Per Court/Cage Per Hour	N	\$13.00
Hardcourts & batting cages.			
Sport Structures – Junior/Senior – Per Court/Cage Per Season	Per Court/Cage Per Season	N	\$133.50
Hardcourts & batting cages.			
Sport Structures – Adult – Per Court/Cage Per Season	Per Court/Cage Per Season	N	\$267.40
Hardcourts & batting cages.			
Cricket Junior/Senior – Per Team Per Season	Per Team Per Season	N	\$231.19
Cricket Adult – Per Team Per Season	Per Team Per Season	N	\$462.55
Dog Obedience – Per Hour	Per Hour	N	\$6.50
Dog Obedience – Per Annum	Per Annum	N	\$267.30
Gridiron Junior/Senior – Per Team Per Season	Per Team Per Season	N	\$231.19

Sporting Recreational Fees [continued]

Name

Gridiron Adult – Per Team Per Season	Per Team Per Season	N	\$462.55
Hockey Junior/Senior – Per Team Per Season	Per Team Per Season	N	\$231.19
Hockey Adult – Per Team Per Season	Per Team Per Season	N	\$462.55
Modcrosse Junior/Senior – Per Team Per Season	Per Team Per Season	N	\$213.80
Modcrosse Adult – Per Team Per Season	Per Team Per Season	N	\$427.70
Netball – Casual Junior/Senior – Per Block (West 27 Courts) Per Hour	Per Block (West 27 Courts) Per Hour	N	\$89.40
Netball – Casual Adult – Per Block (West 27 Courts) Per Hour	Per Block (West 27 Courts) Per Hour	N	\$177.80
Netball – Casual Junior/Senior – Per Block (North/East or South/East 15 Courts) Per Hour	Per Block (North/East or South/East 15 Courts) Per Hour	N	\$45.00
Netball – Casual Adult – Per Block (North/East or South/East 15 Courts) Per Hour	Per Block (North/East or South/East 15 Courts) Per Hour	N	\$89.50
Netball - Clubs Junior/Senior - Per Team Per Season	Per Team Per Season	N	\$160.40
Netball – Clubs Adult – Per Team Per Season	Per Team Per Season	N	\$320.69
Netball Competition – Event Junior/Senior – All Courts (57 Courts) 8-Hour Comp	All Courts (57 Courts) 8-Hour Comp	N	\$710.00
Netball Competition – Event Adult – All Courts (57 Courts) 8-Hour Comp	All Courts (57 Courts) 8-Hour Comp	N	\$1,360.00
Netball Competition – Junior/Senior – Per Block (North/East or South/East 15 Courts) 8-Hour Comp	Per Block (North/East or South/East 15 Courts) 8-Hour Comp	N	\$89.50
Netball Competition – Adult – Per Block (North/East or South/East 15 Courts) 8-Hour Comp	Per Block (North/East or South/East 15 Courts) 8-Hour Comp	N	\$178.00
Netball Competition Junior/Senior – Per Block (West 27 Courts) 8-Hour Comp	Per Block (West 27 Courts) 8-Hour Comp	N	\$356.00
Netball Competition Adult – Per Block (West 27 Courts) 8-Hour Comp	Per Block (West 27 Courts) 8-Hour Comp	N	\$712.00
Netball – Junior/Senior – All Courts (57 Courts) Per Hour	All Courts (57 Courts) Per Hour	N	\$177.80
Netball – Adult – All Courts (57 Courts) Per Hour	All Courts (57 Courts) Per Hour	N	\$355.70
Personal Training – Commercial – Per Hour	Per Hour	N	\$6.50
Personal Training – Commercial – Per Annum	Per Annum	N	\$267.30
Rugby League Junior/Senior – Per Team Per Season	Per Team Per Season	N	\$267.20
Rugby League Adult – Per Team Per Season	Per Team Per Season	N	\$534.60
Rugby Union Junior/Senior – Per Team Per Season	Per Team Per Season	N	\$303.20
Rugby Union Adult – Per Team Per Season	Per Team Per Season	N	\$605.50
Soccer Junior/Senior – Per Team Per Season	Per Team Per Season	N	\$231.19
Soccer Adult – Per Team Per Season	Per Team Per Season	N	\$462.55
Softball/Baseball/Teeball Junior/Senior – Per Team Per Season	Per Team Per Season	N	\$196.35
Softball/Baseball/Teeball Adult – Per Team Per Season	Per Team Per Season	N	\$392.80
Tennis Courts – Clubs Junior/Senior – Per Person Per Annum	Per Person Per Annum	N	\$35.65
Tennis Courts – Clubs Adult – Per Person Per Annum	Per Person Per Annum	N	\$70.80

			Year 21/22
Name	Basis of Charge	Statutory	Fee
		-	(incl. GST)

Sporting Recreational Fees [continued]

Tennis Courts – Commercial – Per Court Per Hour	Per Court Per Hour	N	\$27.50
Touch Rugby Junior/Senior – Per Team Per Season	Per Team Per Season	N	\$160.40
Touch Rugby Adult – Per Team Per Season	Per Team Per Season	N	\$320.55
Wanneroo Districts Netball Association – Per Calendar Year	Per Calendar Year	N	2019 Annual fee

Reserve Casual Booking (Active Reserves and Passive Parks)

Rates are listed as Adult hire. Junior usage will be charged at 50% of Adult fees, subject to subsidised use provisions.

Floodlight charges are included the seasonal and casual hire fees.

A season is defined as per the Facility Hire and Use Policy.

Pre-season is charged at a pro rata, per team basis based on per season fees.

Pro rata is based on weeks of use.

A Food Truck Season is defined as per the Food Truck Management Procedure.

Where a Booking has been determined Commercial in nature (as per the Facility Hire and Use Policy), the hire rate will be charged at double the Community Rate.

Food Truck Seasonal Coordination Licence	Per Food Truck Season	N	\$3,795.00
Community – Per Hour	Per Hour	N	\$27.30
School Use – Per Person	Per Person	N	\$3.60

Apportionment of Charges for Seasonal Reserve Hire

In the event that a team does not wish to use a reserve for two training sessions (up to 2 hours per session) and one match per week (which is the maximum permitted level of use when paying the full per team fee for use of reserves) Council will apportion charges for team use of active reserves on the following basis:

Equals one training night only per team per week for the duration of the season	Equals one training N night only per team per week for the duration of the season	25% of Current Fee
Equals one competition or two training nights per team per week for the duration of the season	Equals one N competition or two training nights per team per week for the duration of the season	50% of Current Fee
Equals one training night and one competition only per team per week for the duration of the season	Equals one training N night and one competition only per team per week for the duration of the season	75% of Current Fee

Swipe Cards

Staff Costs

Minimum charge is 1 hour.

All Staff Costs are on a per hour per staff member basis.

Staff Costs – Late to Close Monday – Friday	Per Hour Per Staff N Member	\$46.00
Staff Costs – Late to Close Saturday	Per Hour Per Staff N Member	\$56.50

continued on next page ... Page 25 of 83

			Year 21/22
Name	Basis of Charge	Statutory	Fee
		-	(incl. GST)

Staff Costs [continued]

Staff Costs – Late to Close Sunday	Per Hour Per Staff N Member	\$75.50
Staff Costs – Late to Close Public Holiday	Per Hour Per Staff N Member	\$94.00

Bonds

The City may recoup costs associated with damage or loss to a facility, or third party charges incurred as a result of the hire.

A facility bond may be charged depending on the risk rating of the activity (hire). The City reserves the right to determine the risk rating each hire and high or extreme risk hires will be charged with appropriate amount of bond depending on the individual hire circumstances.

Where no bond is held or the facility bond is insufficient to cover additional charges / damages, separate invoices will be raised to recover the additional costs.

Buildings – Low Risk – Bond	Per Booking	N	Up to \$100
Buildings – Moderate Risk – Bond	Per Booking	N	Up to \$350
Buildings – High Risk – Bond	Per Booking	N	Up to \$850
Buildings – Extreme Risk – Bond	Per Booking	N	Up to \$2,700
Parks – Low Risk – Bond	Per Booking	N	Up to \$100
Parks – Moderate Risk – Bond	Per Booking	N	Up to \$350
Parks – High Risk – Bond	Per Booking	N	Up to \$850
Parks – Extreme Risk – Bond	Per Booking	N	Up to \$2,700

Aquamotion

Aquatics – Swimming Pool Entry

Adult Entry (16 Years +) (Pool or Sauna/Spa Entry) – Per Visit	Per Visit	N	\$6.90
Adult Aquatic Upgrade Entry – Per Person	Per Person	N	\$5.30
Children Entry (5 – 15 Years) – Per Visit	Per Visit	N	\$4.90
Children Entry (4 years and under) - Per Visit	Per Visit	N	\$2.00
Group Booking Adult Entry (10 to 19 people) - Per Person	Per Person	N	\$5.70
Group Booking Adult Entry (20+ people) - Per Person	Per Person	N	\$5.40
Group Booking Children Entry (10 to 19 people) - Per Person	Per Person	N	\$4.30
Group Booking Children Entry (20+ people) – Per Person	Per Person	N	\$4.00
Spectator Entry - Per Visit	Per Visit	N	\$2.00
Family Swim (2 adults/2 children or 1 adult/3 children) - Per Visit	Per Visit	N	\$20.50
Program Pool – Hydro Public Session – Per Person Per Hour	Per Person Per Hour	N	\$11.00
School Lessons – Per Child	Per Child	N	\$3.50
Club – Adult – Per Person	Per Person	N	\$5.80
Club – Children – Per Child	Per Child	N	\$4.20
Swim Squad Weekly Direct Debit* - Per Person	Per Person	N	\$19.00
Vacation Swimming Lessons – Per Person Per Visit	Per Visit	N	\$4.50

continued on next page ... Page 26 of 83

			Year 21/22
Name	Basis of Charge	Statutory	Fee
			(incl. GST)
Agustica Swimming Bool Entry Foodback			
Aquatics – Swimming Pool Entry [continued]			
Vacation Swimming Lessons – Bulk Series Tickets – Per Person	Bulk Series Tickets (Ed Dept. – Includes 1 Adult Spectator)	N	\$45.00
Ed Dept. – Includes 1 Adult Spectator.	,		
Pool Inflatable – Per Child	Per Visit	N	\$2.10
3 Hour Locker Hire	3 Hours Usage	N	\$2.00
			,
Sale of Items			
Sale of Items	% mark up	N	10%-50%
Aquatics – Pool & Facility Bookings			
Lifeguard Saturday – Private Bookings		N	LG Wage + 25%
Lifeguard Sunday – Private Bookings		N	LG Wage + 50%
Program Pool – Exclusive Pool Space – Per Hour	Per Hour	N	\$80.00
Program Pool – Half Pool Space – Per Hour	Per Hour	N	\$48.00
Outdoor Pool – Exclusive Pool Space – Per Hour	Per Hour	N	\$40.00
Plus applicable pool entry price.			
Outdoor Pool – Half Pool Space – Per Hour	Per Hour	N	\$24.00
Plus applicable pool entry price.			
Pool Inflatable – Exclusive Hire – Per Hour	Per Hour	N	\$105.00
Lane Hire – Standard – Per Hour Per Lane	Per Hour Per Lane	N	\$11.00
Lane Hire – Clubs – Per Hour Per Lane	Per Hour Per Lane	N	\$5.50
Lap Pool Exclusive Hire – Per Hour	Per Hour (plus applicable staffing costs)	N	\$210.00
For Swimming Carnivals. Plus applicable staffing costs.			
Lifeguard – Private Bookings	Minimum 2 Hour call out (plus applicable loading)	N	LG Wage + applicable loading
Minimum 2 Hour call out, plus applicable loading.			
Pool Supervisor – Private Bookings (Aquatics – Pool & Facility Booking)		N	SUP Wage + applicable loadings
Meeting Room Hire – Per Hour	Per Hour	N	\$23.00
Group Fitness Room Hire – Standard – Per Hour	Per Hour	N	\$33.50
Creche Room Hire – Standard – Per Hour	Per Hour	N	\$23.00
Promotional Stand – Per Hour	Per Hour	N	\$15.00

Per Visit

Per Visit

Ν

Ν

3m x 3m Marquee Hire Fee – Per Visit

6m x 3m Marquee Hire Fee – Per Visit

\$35.00

\$50.00

Name Statutory Fee (incl. GST)

Aquatics – Birthday Parties

Package 1 – 10 children (inclusive of child entry, spectator and marquee hire fee)	N	\$110.00
Package 1 – Additional child entry (includes 1 spectator)	N	\$6.50
Package 2 – 20 children (inclusive of child entry, spectator and marquee hire fee	N	\$170.00
Package 2 – Additional child entry (includes 1 spectator)	N	\$6.20
Party Leader Supervision	N	Learn to Swim Wage

Aquatics – Learn To Swim

ENROLMENT AGREEMENT

Wanneroo Aquamotion's Swim School classes are ongoing. Cancellations and suspensions can be completed online.

PAYMENT DETAILS

Wanneroo Aquamotion's Swim School classes are paid via direct debit on a fortnightly basis. Upfront payment is required for your first 2 lessons. Payment can be made within the centre or over the phone. Please complete your direct debit agreement form in centre. Direct debit can be made with Credit Card or BSB and Account Number.

SWIM SCHOOL POLICIES (UPDATED MAY 2020) *POLICIES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

UPFRONT PAYMENT IS REQUIRED FOR EACH SWIMMER'S FIRST 2 LESSONS.

DIRECT DEBIT & FAMILY DISCOUNTS

Wanneroo Aquamotion's Swim School is a direct debit service. Full terms and conditions can be found in your direct debit agreement received upon your registration. There is a \$1.50 transaction fee per family applied to each fortnightly debit.

Wanneroo Aquamotion does not run swimming classes on public holiday. Debits are adjusted accordingly.

In the unforeseen event of Wanneroo Aquamotion having to cancel a class, the following debit will be adjusted.

Swim School offers a family discount of 10% for the second swimmer, 15% for the third and 20% for the fourth swimmer enrolled at one time. Discounts will apply to enrolments of lesser value. A discount of 20% is applied to participants enrolled in a second class per week. All enrolled swimmers receive free aquatic access at their leisure during operating hours to practise and maintain skills.

CHANGES TO CLASSES & BOOKINGS

All classes have a minimum number of participants required to conduct a class. If you enrol in a class that does not achieve the minimum enrolments, you will be offered an alternative class.

Mainstream swimmers enrolled in our program are continually assessed and will progress to new levels when they have competently demonstrated all requirements of their current level. Aquabables and Toddlers are age-based classes and swimmers will progress to their new class at the commencement of the month following their age bracket changing.

Due to changing family circumstances, swimmers may change to a more appropriate day and time as needed, provided there are vacancies in that class. Waitlist options are available.

CANCELLATIONS & SUSPENSIONS

Cancellations to Swim School programs require the completion of our Online Cancellation Request form found at: www.wanneroo.wa.gov.au/aquamotionswimschool

Cancellations are required 14 days prior to your next payment and are not backdated. Your payments will be cancelled and your class position released to other swimmers. If you have more than one family member enrolled, your scheduled payments will be adjusted and continue for your remaining swimmers only.

Wanneroo Aquamotion provides the option of a 4 week suspension to each swimmer once per year. This may be taken as two blocks of 2 weeks, or one block of 4 weeks. Suspending of classes need to be requested 14 days prior to your next payment so that debits can be suspended. Requests to hold can be made by completing the online Swim School Suspension Request form found at: www.wanneroo.wa.gov.au/aquamotionswimschool

In the event of extended medical absence, please discuss this with a Swim School Officer.

PARENTAL SUPERVISION & SPECTATORS

Parents/guardians of children under 10 years must remain in the centre during their child's lesson. A parent/guardian over 16 years must collect children at the conclusion of every lesson. Children under five years who swim before and/or after their lessons must be accompanied in the water and within reach at all times, by a responsible person over 16 years. On your swim lesson day, parents of swimmers under 5 years are exempt of the normal adult swim entry fee to accompany their child. Children are not permitted in the designated Swim School areas until their Swim Teacher commences their class.

The Centre does not charge a spectator fee for Swim School customers; however we do ask that you advise us of the number of spectators accompanying you at Customer Service before entering.

continued on next page ... Page 28 of 83

Basis of Charge Statutory Fee

Name

Aquatics – Learn To Swim [continued]

Photography is not permitted during class times. If you do wish to take photos of your child in the pool, please speak with a coordinator to arrange an alternative location in the pool to do so.

ENTRY SWIPE CARDS

THE ENTRY SWIPE CARD ISSUED AT YOUR INITIAL ENROLMENT IS VALID FOR LIFE. REPLACEMENT CARDS WILL INCUR AN \$11.00 FEE. Entry cards must be scanned at the Reception prior to every lesson. Refusal of entry may occur for non-presentation of cards. As our Customer Service team are very busy, please use consideration and do not expect to be manually entered each week as this places an unnecessary work load on our staff.

· ,			
Swimming Lessons – Adult – Per Lesson	Per Lesson	N	\$17.00
Swimming Lessons – Non Parent Classes – Pre-School – Per Lesson	Per Lesson	N	\$16.50
Swimming Lessons – Non Parent Classes – School Age – Per Lesson	Per Lesson	N	\$16.50
Swimming Lessons – 2nd Class of the Program – Per Lesson	Per Lesson	N	20% discount
Conditions apply.			
Swimming Lessons – Parent/Child (AquaBaby) Classes – Per Lesson	Per Lesson	N	\$16.50
Swimming Lessons – Dolphin 4:1 – Per Lesson	Per Lesson	N	\$16.50
Swimming Lessons – Dolphin 2:1 – Per Lesson	Per Lesson	N	\$22.50
Swimming Lessons – Dolphin 1:1 – Per Lesson	Per Lesson	N	\$28.50
Swimming Lessons – 2nd Child in Program – Per Lesson	Per Lesson	N	10% off (Conditions apply)
Swimming Lessons – 3rd Child in Program – Per Lesson	Per Lesson	N	15% off (Conditions apply)
Swimming Lessons – 4th Child in Program – Per Lesson	Per Lesson	N	20% off (Conditions apply)
Swimming Lessons – Private 1:1 – Per Lesson	Per Lesson	N	\$57.00
Swimming Lessons – Swim School Refund Fee – Per Lesson	Per Lesson	N	20% of value (Conditions apply)
Junior Lifeguard Club	Non Parent Classes – School Age (Twice weekly)	N	\$22.50
Non Parent Classes - School Age (Twice weekly).			
Courses – Aqua Baby – Per Hour	Per Hour	N	\$6.40
Courses – Bronze Medallion – Per Course	Per Course	N	\$187.00
Courses – Bronze Medallion Refresher – Per Course	Per Course	N	\$90.00
Courses – Resus – Per Course	Per Course	N	\$65.00

Creche (All Locations)

Our creche incorporates modern facilities with caring and friendly staff who will provide you with peace-of-mind while you work out. For babies over eight weeks up to kids nine years of age.

Free Creche – Gold Member Access	N	\$0.00
Complimentary creche access for Gold paying members - 6mth trial	with possible continuation pending	review
One Child (up to 1.5 hours) – Per Attendance Per First Child	Per Attendance Per N First Child	\$4.70
Additional Child (up to 1.5 hours) – Per Attendance Per Additional Child	Per Attendance Per N Additional Child	\$3.70

Name	Basis of Charge	Statutory	Year 21/22 Fee (incl. GST)
Creche (All Locations) [continued]			
Crecile (All Locations) [continued]			
First Child (1.5 to 3 hours) – Additional Fee Per Attendance Per First Child	Additional Fee Per Attendance Per First Child	N	\$2.30
Additional Child (1.5 to 3 hours) – Additional Fee Per Attendance Per First Child	Additional Fee Per Attendance Per First Child	N	\$2.30
Gymnasium			
Standard Entry	Each Visit	N	\$18.00
Fitness Appraisal and Workout Program – Per Person	Per Person	N	\$52.50
Workshop Fee – Per Person	Per Person	N	\$15.00
Package 1 – Personal Training: One Trainer/One clie	ent		
30 Minutes per session.			
Casual One on One Session	Per Session	N	\$56.00
Nitro Pack Special – 3 Tickets – Per Pack	Per Pack	N	\$99.95
Can only be utilised by member once.			*****
Bulk Tickets – 5 Tickets – Per Pack	Per Pack	N	\$265.00
Bulk Tickets – 11 Tickets – Per Pack	Per Pack	N	\$470.00
Package 2 – Personal Training: One Trainer/Two Clic 30 Minutes per session.	ents		
Casual One on Two Training – Per Person Per 30 Minutes Session	Per Session Per Individual	N	\$40.00
Bulk Tickets – 5 Tickets – Per Pack Per Individual	Per Pack Per Individual	N	\$190.00
Bulk Tickets – 11 Tickets – Per Pack Per Individual	Per Pack Per Individual	N	\$360.00
Package 3 – Small Group Training: One Trainer/Min 30 Minutes per session.	Three Clients		
Casual Small Group Training Session – Per Person Per 30 Minutes Session	Per Individual Per 30 Minutes Sessions	N	\$20.00
Group Fitness			
Holiday Program – > 90mins or less		N	\$11.50
Holiday Program – 90mins or less		N	\$13.50
Junior Clinics Timetable – Casual Entry – 1 hour		N	\$12.50
Junior Clinics Timetable – Casual Entry – 1.5 hour		N	\$15.50
Junior Clinics Timetable – Casual Entry – 45mins		N	\$11.50
Junior Clinics Timetable – Term Pass – 1 hour		N	\$11.00
			

			Year 21/22
Name	Basis of Charge	Statutory	Fee
		-	(incl. GST)

Group Fitness [continued]

Junior Clinics Timetable – Term Pass – 1.5 hour		N	\$13.00
Junior Clinics Timetable – Term Pass – 45mins		N	\$9.50
Teen Entry 14-18		N	\$11.00
Term Pass – Withdrawal Fee – Per Person Per 45 min Clinic		N	\$9.50
Term Pass – Withdrawal Fee – Per Person Per 60 min Clinic		N	\$11.00
Term Pass – Withdrawal Fee – Per Person Per 90 min Clinic		N	\$13.00
Group Fitness Entry – Per Person Per Visit	Per Visit	N	\$18.00
Nifty Fifties – Per Person Per Visit	Per Visit	N	\$11.00

Membership Packages

Bronze - One Option: Access to one service - gym or aquatic or group fitness (GF), reciprocal at Aquamotion and Kingsway.

Silver – Two Options: Access to two service – gym + aquatic, gym + GF or GF + aquatic.

Gold Facility: Access to all areas including gym, aquatic and group fitness.

Baker's dozen – one month free for annual renewal or after 12 months on Direct Debit.

Bronze – Cash Payment

Bronze – One Option: Access to one service – gym or aquatic or group fitness (GF), reciprocal at Aquamotion and Kingsway.

Bronze – Cash Payment – Per Person for 3 Months FIFO	3 Months	N	\$250.00
Bronze – Cash Payment – Per Person for 12 Months	12 Months	N	\$680.00
Insurance – Bronze – One Option Cash Payment – Per Member for 3 Months	Per Member	N	\$315.00

Bronze – Direct Debit Ongoing No Minimum Contract

Bronze – One Option: Access to one service – gym or aquatic or group fitness (GF), reciprocal at Aquamotion and Kingsway.

Bronze – Monthly – Per Person	Per Month	N	\$63.00
Bronze – Fortnightly – Per Person	Per Fortnight	N	\$29.00
Bronze – Weekly – Per Person	Per Week	N	\$14.50

Silver - Cash Payment

Silver – Two Options: Access to two service – gym + aquatic, gym + GF or GF + aquatic.

Silver – Cash Payment – Per Person for 3 Months FIFO	3 Months	N	\$305.00
Silver – Cash Payment – Per Person for 12 Months	12 Months	N	\$790.00
Insurance – Silver – Two Option Cash Payment – Per Member for 3 Months	Per Member	N	\$395.00

Silver - Direct Debit Ongoing No Minimum Contract

Silver – Two Options: Access to two service – gym + aquatic, gym + GF or GF + aquatic.

Silver – Monthly – Per Person	Per Month	N	\$73.00
Silver – Fortnightly – Per Person	Per Fortnight	N	\$33.70

continued on next page ... Page 31 of 83

Basis of Charge Statutory Fee

Name

Silver - Direct Debit Ongoing No Minimum Contract [continued]

Silver – Weekly – Per Person	Per Week	N	\$16.85
------------------------------	----------	---	---------

Gold - Cash Payment

Gold Facility: Access to all areas including gym, aquatic and group fitness.

Gold – Introductory One Month Trial Membership	1 Month	N	\$30.00
Offer available once per person.			
Gold – Cash Payment – Per Person for 3 Months FIFO	3 Months	N	\$350.00
Gold – Cash Payment – Per Person for 12 Months	12 Months	N	\$900.00

Gold – Direct Debit Ongoing No Minimum Contract

Gold Facility: Access to all areas including gym, aquatic and group fitness.

Gold – Monthly – Per Person	Per Month	N	\$83.50
Gold – Fortnightly – Per Person	Per Fortnight	N	\$38.50
Gold – Weekly – Per Person	Per Week	N	\$19.25

Corporate – Upfront Payment – 12 Months Only – Gold Facility (Direct Debit available)

Gold Facility: Access to all areas including gym, aquatic and group fitness.

Gold – 5 to 15 Employees – Cash Payment – Per Person	5 to 15 Employees N	\$655.00
Gold – 16+ Employees – Cash Payment – Per Person	16+ Employees N	\$530.00

Corporate - Direct Debit - Minimum 12 Month Contract - Gold Facility - 5 - 10 Employees

Gold Facility: Access to all areas including gym, aquatic and group fitness.

Corporate – Direct Debit – Minimum 12 Month Contract – Gold Facility – 11 to 15 Employees

Gold Facility: Access to all areas including gym, aquatic and group fitness.

Corporate - Direct Debit - Minimum 12 Month Contract - Gold Facility - 16+ Employees

Gold Facility: Access to all areas including gym, aquatic and group fitness.

Corporate – Direct Debit – Ongoing no minimum contract – Gold Facility – 5 to 15 Employee

Gold Facility: Access to all areas including gym, aquatic and group fitness.

Gold – 5 to 15 Employees – Monthly – Per Person	Per Month	N	\$63.00
Gold – 5 to 15 Employees – Fortnightly – Per Person	Per Fortnight	N	\$29.00
Gold – 5 to 15 Employees – Weekly – Per Person	Per Week	N	\$14.50

Corporate – Direct Debit – Ongoing no minimum contract – Gold Facility – 16+ employees

Gold Facility: Access to all areas including gym, aquatic and group fitness.

Gold – 16+ Employees – Monthly – Per Person	Per Month	N	\$52.50
---	-----------	---	---------

continued on next page ... Page 32 of 83

Name Statutory Fee (incl. GST)

Corporate - Direct Debit - Ongoing no minimum contract - Gold Facility - 16+ employees [continued]

Gold – 16+ Employees – Fortnightly – Per Person	Per Fortnight	N	\$24.20
Gold – 16+ Employees – Weekly – Per Person	Per Week	N	\$12.05

Membership Conditions

Replacement Card Fee	N	\$11.50
----------------------	---	---------

Other Service Fees

Concession discounts of 15% are available to all Senior Citizens, full time students and Unemployment/ Sickness Benefit recipients (identification card required).

*Clause – 10 – 15 years for Swim Squad Direct Debit.

At the City's discretion, the following promotional offers and discounts may be offered from time to time:

- Gym and fitness membership offers (valued up to \$140) Per Transaction,
- Swim School offers (valued up to \$285) Per Transaction,
- Promotional incentives (valued up to \$35) Per Transaction.

Promotional incentive:

- Up to 6 months free creche for existing and new Gold Members only, Per Booking.

Concession Discounts of 15%	N
Concession discount of 15% to all Senior Citizens, Full time student card required).	s, Unemployment/Sickness Benefit recipients (identification

Management reserves the right to offer members with small rewards or gift for special challenges (myzone) / recognition. Such as movie ticket, workout sweat towel / water bottle	N	
Management reserves the right to offer promotional incentivies that can include but not limited to – buy one get one free / free entry to come and try / vouchers.	N	
Management reserves the right to offer up to 20% discounts on retail stock for promotional / specials days	N	
Management reserves the right to offer up to 25% discounts on retail stock for clearance items that have been held for more than 12 months.	N	
Pre Paid Discount 10%	N	
The Leisure Centre reserves the right to offer promotional discounts for an advertised period to include up to but not exceeding double the membership purchased for the single purchase price (i.e. buy one month get one month free, buy six months get six months fee etc.)	N	
The Leisure Centre reserves the right to offer promotional discounts for an advertised period, Example \$1.00 a day memberships. 14 days = \$14 / 30 days = \$30	N	
Promotional Event Day – over 4 years of age	Entry Price (Under 4 N Free)	\$0.00

Kingsway Indoor Stadium

Kingsway boasts an impressive selection of senior and junior sports including indoor soccer, indoor football, ladies and mixed netball, basketball, badminton and volleyball.

There are also freestyle group fitness classes plus a range of junior clinics and holiday programs.

The large range of facilities also make it a great venue to hire for functions and meetings.

			Year 21/22
Name	Basis of Charge	Statutory	Fee
	_		(incl. GST)

Group Fitness

Kingsway Indoor Stadium is host to a variety of freestyle group fitness classes including ABT, Boxing, Fitball, Bootcamp, Yoga, Pilates, core classes and many more.

Teen Fit		N	\$11.50
Teen Fit Term Pass		N	\$10.00
Group Fitness Entry – Per Person Per Class	Per Class	N	\$16.00
Group Fitness Entry – Concession – Per Person Per Class	Per Class	N	\$13.00
Social Active Seniors Entry – Per Person Per Class	Per Class	N	\$9.20

Group Fitness Membership Packages

Direct Debit Ongoing No Minimum Contract – Kingsway Only – Fortnightly – Per Person		N	\$18.35
Direct Debit Ongoing No Minimum Contract Corporate – Kingsway Only – Monthly – Per Person		N	\$39.99
Direct Debit Ongoing No Minimum Contract Corporate – Kingsway Only – Weekly – Per Person		N	\$9.20
Personal Training – 10 Session Pack		N	\$470.00
Personal Training – 3 Session Pack (introductory special – 1 per member)		N	\$99.95
Personal Training – 5 Session Pack		N	\$265.00
Personal Training – Casual One on One Session		N	\$56.00
7 Day Free Trial – New Customers Only – Per Person	Per Person	N	No Fee
30 days for \$30 - Per Person	Per Person	N	\$30.00
3 Month Membership – Adult – Per Person	Per Person	N	\$240.00
12 Month Membership – Adult – Per Person	Per Person	N	\$580.00
10 Pass – Social Active Seniors – Per Person	Per Person	N	\$78.50
Direct Debit Ongoing No Minimum Contract – Kingsway Only – Monthly – Per Person	Per Month	N	\$49.00
Direct Debit Ongoing No Minimum Contract – Kingsway Only – Fortnightly – Per Person	Per Fortnight	N	\$22.50
Direct Debit Ongoing No Minimum Contract – Kingsway Only – Weekly – Per Person	Per Week	N	\$11.25
Direct Debit Ongoing No Minimum Contract – Aquamotion & Kingsway – Monthly – Per Person	Per Month	N	\$63.00
Direct Debit Ongoing No Minimum Contract – Aquamotion & Kingsway – Fortnightly – Per Person	Per Fortnight	N	\$29.00
Direct Debit Ongoing No Minimum Contract – Aquamotion & Kingsway – Weekly – Per Person	Per Week	N	\$14.50

Group Fitness Membership Conditions

Refund Fee – Per Membership	Per Membership N	\$17.00
Transfer Fee – Per Membership	Per Membership N	\$33.00
Replacement Membership Card	Per Card N	\$11.50

Creche

Kingsway's creche is a fun, friendly and safe environment in which you can leave your children, knowing they will be looked after and cared for by our friendly and experienced staff.

For babies over eight weeks up to kids nine years of age.

First Child (up to 1.5 hours) – Per Attendance Per First Child	Per Attendance Per N First Child	\$4.70
Additional Child (up to 1.5 hours) – Per Attendance Per Additional Child	Per Attendance Per N Additional Child	\$3.70
First Child (1.5 to 3 hours) – Additional Fee Per Attendance Per First Child	Additional Fee Per N Attendance Per First Child	\$2.30
Additional Child (1.5 to 3 hours) – Additional Fee Per Attendance Per First Child	Additional Fee Per N Attendance Per First Child	\$2.30

Multi Sport Court Hire

4 x multi-sport courts

14 x badminton courts

2 x volleyball courts

All posts, goals and nets included.

All Multi Sport Court Hire fees are on a per hour per court basis.

Multi Sports Half Court [Off Peak] - Concession / Club	Per Hour Per Court	N	\$24.50
Multi Sports Half Court [Off Peak] - Standard	Per Hour Per Court	N	\$28.50
Multi Sports Half Court [Peak] - Concession / Club	Per Hour Per Court	N	\$31.00
Multi Sports Half Court [Peak] – Standard	Per Hour Per Court	N	\$36.00
Multi Sports Court [Off Peak] - Club	Per Hour Per Court	N	\$40.00
Multi Sports Court [Off Peak] - Concession	Per Hour Per Court	N	\$45.00
Multi Sports Court [Off Peak] – Standard	Per Hour Per Court	N	\$51.00
Multi Sports Court [Peak] - Club	Per Hour Per Court	N	\$42.00
Multi Sports Court [Peak] - Concession	Per Hour Per Court	N	\$56.00
Multi Sports Court [Peak] – Standard	Per Hour Per Court	N	\$66.00

Badminton Court Hire

14 x badminton courts

All posts, goals and nets included.

All Badminton Court Hire fees are on a per hour per court basis.

Badminton Court [Off Peak] - Concession	Per Hour Per Court	N	\$14.50
Badminton Court [Off Peak] – Standard	Per Hour Per Court	N	\$16.50
Badminton Court [Peak] – Concession	Per Hour Per Court	N	\$16.50
Badminton Court [Peak] – Standard	Per Hour Per Court	N	\$19.50

Major Court Hire

Half Arena Floor – Per Day	Per Day [Per Conditions of Hire]	N	\$650.00
Per Conditions of Hire.			

Name Statutory Fee (incl. GST)

Major Court Hire [continued]

3/4 Arena Floor – Per Day	Per Day [Per Conditions of Hire]	N	\$875.00
Per Conditions of Hire.			
Whole Arena Floor – Per Day	Per Day [Per Conditions of Hire]	N	\$1,050.00
Per Conditions of Hire.			
Whole Stadium (excl. Group Fitness Room) – Per Day	Per Day [Per Conditions of Hire]	N	\$1,850.00
Per Conditions of Hire.			
Public Holiday Surcharge – Per Day	Per Day [Per Conditions of Hire]	N	10%
Per Conditions of Hire.			
Additional hours in excess of per day charge – Per Hour	Per Hour	N	10% of day cost

Other Service Fees

Sponsorship Signage		N	\$500.00
Shoot 'n' Boot – Casual Entry – Per Person	Per Person [As per Terms and Conditions]	N	\$6.00
As per Terms and Conditions.			
Monthly Storage Fee – Per Square Metre	Per Square Metre	N	\$10.00
Administration Fee – Flat Fee	Flat Fee	N	\$30.00

Room Hire

Activity Room 22mx10m includes:

Small bar facilities.

The room can be transformed to cater for different activities including but not limited to, educational classes, drama lessons, Karate/Taekwondo training.

The room can also be set up to host your next meeting.

Suggested room capacity is 280 standing and 160 seated.

All Room Hire fees are on a per hour basis.

Activity Room – Off Peak Rate (9am-3pm)		N	\$42.50
Activity Room – Annual Booking Rate	Per Hour	N	\$59.50
Activity Room - Community Rate	Per Hour	N	\$49.00
Activity Room – Standard Rate	Per Hour	N	\$63.00
Group Fitness Room – Annual Booking Rate	Per Hour	N	\$48.50
Group Fitness Room – Community Rate	Per Hour	N	\$38.50
Group Fitness Room – Off-Peak Rate (9am-3pm)	Per Hour	N	\$33.00
Group Fitness Room – Standard Rate	Per Hour	N	\$54.00

Bonds

All Bonds are on a per booking basis.

continued on next page ... Page 36 of 83

			Year 21/22
Name	Basis of Charge	Statutory	Fee
		•	(incl. GST)

Bonds [continued]

Kingsway Indoor Stadium – Building – Bond (Alcohol)	Per Booking	N	\$1,200.00
Kingsway Indoor Stadium – Building – Bond (No Alcohol)	Per Booking	N	\$750.00
Kingsway Indoor Stadium – Kitchen/Function Room – Bond	Per Booking	N	\$500.00
Kingsway Indoor Stadium – Major Event – Bond	Per Booking	N	\$3,000.00
Kingsway Indoor Stadium – Major Event (>1000 patrons) – Bond	Per Booking	N	\$5,000.00

Setup and Packup Fees

All Setup and Pack Up fees are on a per half hour basis.

Badminton Court [max 30 mins]	Per Half Hour	N	\$5.25
Multi Sport Court [max 30 mins]	Per Half Hour	N	\$15.50
Half Arena Floor [max 60 mins]	Per Half Hour	N	\$25.50
3/4 Arena Floor [max 90 mins]	Per Half Hour	N	\$31.00
Whole Arena Floor [max 120 mins]	Per Half Hour	N	\$41.00
Whole Stadium [max 180 mins]	Per Half Hour	N	\$56.50
Any Room [max 60 mins]	Per Half Hour	N	\$18.00

Equipment Hire and Sales

Ball Hire – Per Item	Per Item	N	\$4.20
Bib Hire – Per Bib	Per Set	N	\$5.20
Racquet Hire – Per Item	Per Item	N	\$4.20
Shuttlecock - Sale Only - Per Shuttlecock	Per Shuttle	N	\$4.20
Shuttlecock - Sale Only - Per 4 Shuttles	Per 4 Shuttles	N	\$12.50
Shuttlecock - Sale Only - Per Tube	Per Tube	N	\$33.00
Sale of Items – % mark up	% mark up	N	50%-100%
Picket Fence Hire – Per 2m Picket Per Hour	Per 2m Picket Per Hour	N	\$17.50

Equipment Hire Deposit Fees

Ball Hire Deposit – Per Item	Per Item	N	\$35.00
Bib Hire Deposit – Per Set	Per Set	N	\$15.00
Racquet Hire Deposit – Per Item	Per Item	N	\$15.00
Scoreboard Remote Hire Deposit – Per Item	Per Item	N	\$160.00
Picket Fence Hire Deposit – Per Hire	Per Hire	N	\$1,000.00

Adult Sports

Adult Sports Registration Fee Per Team Per Season	N	\$40.00
Adult Sports – Basketball – Per Team Per Game	Per Team Per Game N	\$60.00

Register a team at Kingsway Indoor Stadium for our new basketball competition. Our competition is a perfect way to keep fit and socialise with friends, all at an affordable cost! Spots are limited, with team and individual registrations accepted.

continued on next page ... Page 37 of 83

			Year 21/22
Name	Basis of Charge	Statutory	Fee
			(incl. GST)

Adult Sports [continued]

Adult Sports – Indoor AFL – Per Team Per Game	Per Team Per Game	N	\$104.00
Register a team at Kingsway Indoor Stadium for a fast paced, non-caskills up to speed throughout the AFL off-season.	contact version of Australia	an Rules Foo	otball that will keep your
Adult Sports – Netball – Per Team Per Game	Per Team Per Game	N	\$72.00
Our mixed and ladies netball competitions are a great way to keep f by registering as a team, or as an individual.	it and socialise with friend	ls at the sam	e time. Join in the fun
Adult Sports – Soccer – Per Team Per Game	Per Team Per Game	N	\$65.00
Adult Sports – Volleyball – Per Team Per Game	Per Team Per Game	N	\$60.00
Adult Sports – Discounted Game Fee – Per Team Per Game	Per Team Per Game	N	10%
Where applicable.			

Junior Sports and Holiday Programs

Junior Clinics: High quality, affordable programs for ages 2 to 12 years.

Holiday Program – 90mins		N	\$12.00
Junior Team Sports Registration Fee		N	\$40.00
Basketball – Per Team Per Game	Per Team Per Game	N	\$50.00
Netball – Per Team Per Game	Per Team Per Game	N	\$58.00
Soccer – Per Team Per Game	Per Team Per Game	N	\$53.00
Junior Clinics Timetable – Casual Entry – 45 mins – Per Person Per Clinic	Per Person Per Clinic	N	\$11.50
Junior Clinics Timetable – Casual Entry – 1 Hour – Per Person Per Clinic	Per Person Per Clinic	N	\$12.50
Junior Clinics Timetable – Casual Entry – 1.5 Hour – Per Person Per Clinic	Per Person Per Clinic	N	\$15.50
Junior Clinics Timetable – Term Pass – 45 mins – Per Person Per Clinic	Per Clinic – Multiplied By The Number Of Weeks In Term	N	\$9.50
Junior Clinics Timetable – Term Pass – 1 Hour – Per Person Per Clinic	Per Clinic – Multiplied By The Number Of Weeks In Term	N	\$11.00
Junior Clinics Timetable – Term Pass – 1.5 Hour – Per Person Per Clinic	Per Clinic – Multiplied By The Number Of Weeks In Term	N	\$13.00
Term Pass – Withdrawal Fee – Per Person Per 45 min Clinic	Per Person Per 45 min Clinic	N	\$9.50
Conditions Apply			
Term Pass – Withdrawal Fee – Per Person Per 60 min Clinic	Per Person Per 60 min Clinic	N	\$11.00
Conditions Apply			
Term Pass – Withdrawal Fee – Per Person Per 90 min Clinic	Per Person Per 90 min Clinic	N	\$13.00
Conditions Apply			
Holiday Program – 60 mins or less – Per Person Per Hour Per Program	Per Hour Per Program	N	\$13.00
Holiday Program > 90 mins Per Person Per Hour Per Program	Per Hour Per Program	N	\$11.00

			Year 21/22
Name	Basis of Charge	Statutory	Fee
			(incl. GST)

Staff Costs

All Staff Costs are on a per hour per staff member basis.

Staff Costs – Monday to Friday	Per Hour Per Staff N Member	\$48.00
Staff Costs – Saturday	Per Hour Per Staff N Member	\$61.00
Staff Costs – Sunday	Per Hour Per Staff N Member	\$74.00
Staff Costs – Public Holidays	Per Hour Per Staff N Member	\$104.00

Competition Forfeit and Withdrawal Fees

KINGSWAY INDOOR STADIUM FORFEIT & WITHDRAWAL FEES Effective 8 July 2019

IMPORTANT NOTES:

- 1. All forfeits are to be made over the phone to the stadium. The forfeit is only received once a City of Wanneroo staff member has been made aware of the forfeit.
- 2. All forfeit fees and any associated payment fees are due before the team's next scheduled game. Payment arrangements may be made with competition managers on a case by case basis.
- 3. Teams that forfeit multiple times per season may be expelled from the competition. For a detailed description of how many times teams are permitted to forfeit per season without question, please refer to the competition by-laws.

These fees are made in conjunction with the City of Wanneroo's Schedule of Fees and Charges and have been approved as a discretional item.

Forfeit +48 hours notice	N	No Fee
6-48 hours notice	N	1 x Game Fee
1-6 hours notice	N	1 x Game Fee + \$20
<1 hour or No show or by-law / rule imposed forfeit	N	2 x Game Fee
Withdrawal from Competition Fee	N	2 x Game Fee
Failure to pay game fee in full	N	\$15.00
Late payment of forfeit fee or scheduled payment	N	\$15.00

Fees and Discounts

Concession discounts of 15% are available to all Senior Citizens, full time students and Unemployment/ Sickness Benefit recipients (identification card required) on Group Fitness fees.

Corporate memberships discount of 20% apply for groups of up to 5-15 people. City of Wanneroo staff are also eligible for corporate memberships.

Peak fees are applied from 5.00pm to Close of Business, weekdays only.

Registered Clubs and School bookings to be charged the concession rate unless listed club rate applies.

Registered Badminton WA members are eligible for concession prices on badminton courts only (Identification Card Required)

Event Bookings – Per day is considered a maximum of 8 hours. Additional hours will be charged at 10% of the daily cost. Staff charges applied for bookings / events where more than normal staff are operationally required, or where staff are required outside normal hours.

Concession discounts of 15% are available to all Senior Citizens,	N	
full time students and Unemployment/ Sickness Benefit recipients		
(identification card required) on Group Fitness fees		

		Year 21/22
Basis of Charge	Statutory	Fee (incl. GST)

Fees and Discounts [continued]

Name

Corporate memberships discount of 20% apply for groups of up to 5-15 people. City of Wanneroo staff are also eligible for corporate memberships	N	
Event Bookings—Per day is considered a maximum of 8 hours. Additional hours will be charged at 10% of the daily cost. Staff charges applied for bookings / events where more than normal staff are operationally required, or where staff are required outside normal hours.	N	
Peak fees are applied from 5.00pm to Close of Business, weekdays only.	N	
Registered Badminton WA members are eligible for concession prices on badminton courts only (Identification Card Required)	N	
Registered Clubs and School bookings to be charged the concession rate unless listed club rate applies	N	
Open Day Promotional Event Day – over 4 years of age	Entry Price (Under 4 N Free)	\$0.00

Promotional Information

At the City's discretion, the following promotional offers and discounts may be offered from time to time:

- Fitness membership offers (valued up to \$190) Per Transaction,
- Adult sport offers and discounts (valued up to \$60) Per Transaction,
- Junior clinic offers and discounts (valued up to \$15) Per Transaction,
- Casual Court Hire discounts (up to 25%) Per Booking,
- Creche entry discounts (up to 50%) Per Booking.

Promotional incentive:

- Up to 6 months free creche for existing and new members for any membership Per Booking.

Adult sport offers and discounts (valued up to \$60)	N	
At the City's discretion, the following promotional offers and discounts may be offered from time to time:	N	
Casual Court Hire discounts of up 25%	N	
Creche entry discounts of up to 50%	N	
Fitness membership offers (valued up to \$50)	N	
Junior clinic offers and discounts (valued up to \$15)	N	

Planning & Sustainability

Planning Services

Planning and Development Act 2005 – Planning and Development Regulations 2009 – Schedule 2, Items 1-14

Development Applications – Schedule 2

1. Determining a development application (other than for an extractive industry) where the development has not commenced or been carried out and the estimated cost of the development is:

Determination of all classes of development applications, including applications where the development has already commenced and applications for development of a type to be determined by a Development Assessment Panel (DAP).

a) Not more than \$50,000 – Schedule 2, 1.(a)	Per Application Y	\$147.00
---	-------------------	----------

continued on next page ... Page 40 of 83

Year 21/22
Name Basis of Charge Statutory Fee (incl. GST)

1. Determining a development application (other than for an extractive industry) where the development has not commenced or been carried out and the estimated cost of the development is: [continued]

b) More than \$50,000 but not more than \$500,000 – Schedule 2, 1.(b)	Per Application	Y	0.32% of the estimated cost of development
c) More than \$500,000 but not more than \$2.5 million – Schedule 2, 1.(c)	Per Application	Y	\$1,700 + 0.257% for every \$1.00 in excess of \$500,000
d) More than \$2.5 million but not more than \$5.0 million – Schedule 2, 1.(d)	Per Application	Y	\$7,161 + 0.206% for every \$1.00 in excess of \$2.5 million
e) More than \$5.0 million but not more than \$21.5 million – Schedule 2, 1.(e)	Per Application	Y	\$12,633 + 0.123% for every \$1.00 in excess of \$5.0 million
f) More than \$21.5 million – Schedule 2, 1.(f)	Per Application	Υ	\$34,196.00

2. Determining a development application (other than for an extractive industry) where the development has commenced or been carried out – Schedule 2, 2.

Fee Pei	er Application Y	The fee in item 1 plus, by way of penalty, twice that fee
---------	------------------	---

3. Determining a development application for an extractive industry where the development has not commenced or been carried out – Schedule 2, 3.

Fee	Per Application	Υ	\$739.00

4. Determining a development application for an extractive industry where the development has commenced or been carried out – Schedule 2, 4.

Fee	Per Application Y	Y	The fee in item 3 plus, by way of penalty, twice that fee
			twice that ice

5A. Determining an application to amend or cancel development approval – Schedule 2, 5A.

Subdivision Clearance - Schedule 2

5.(a) Providing a subdivision clearance for not more than 5 lots – Schedule 2, 5.(a)	Per Lot	Υ	\$73.00
5.(b) Providing a subdivision clearance for more than 5 lots but not more than 195 lots – Schedule 2, 5.(b)	Per Lot	Y	\$73.00 per lot for the first 5 lots and then \$35.00 per lot
5.(c) Providing a subdivision clearance for more than 195 lots – Schedule 2, 5.(c)	Flat Rate	Υ	\$7,393.00

			Year 21/22
Name	Basis of Charge	Statutory	Fee
			(incl. GST)

Home Business Application – Schedule 2

6. Determining an initial application for approval of a home occupation where the home occupation has not commenced – Schedule 2, 6.	Per Application	Υ	\$222.00
7. Determining an initial application for approval of a home occupation where the home occupation has commenced – Schedule 2, 7.	Per Application	Υ	The fee in item 6 plus, by way of penalty, twice that fee
8. Determining an application for the renewal of an approval of a home occupation where the application is made before the approval expires – Schedule 2, 8.	Per Application	Υ	\$73.00
9. Determining an application for the renewal of an approval of home occupation where the application is made after the approval has expired – Schedule 2, 9.	Per Application	Y	The fee in item 8 plus, by way of penalty, twice that fee

Change of Use Applications – Schedule 2

10. Determining an application for a change of use or for an alteration or extension or change of a non-conforming use to which item 1 does not apply, where the change or the alteration, extension or change has not commenced or been carried out – Schedule 2, 10.	Per Application	Y	\$295.00
11. Determining an application for a change of use or for an alteration or extension or change of a non-conforming use to which item 2 does not apply, where the change or the alteration, extension or change has commenced or been carried out – Schedule 2, 11.	Per Application	Y	The fee in item 10 plus, by way of penalty, twice that fee

Planning Services Fees - Schedule 2

12. Providing a zoning certificate – Schedule 2, 12.	Per Request	Υ	\$73.00
13. Replying to a property settlement questionnaire – Schedule 2, 13.	Per Request	Y	\$73.00
14. Providing written planning advice – Schedule 2, 14.	Per Request	Y	\$73.00

An application for written planning advice covers any requests for written advice on specific planning related matters (includes current/previous land use information and planning letters for Category 1 Home Businesses and Motor Vehicle Repair businesses).

Research of City records	Per Hour (or Pro Rata)	N	\$31.00
Advertising Costs & Expenses associated with applications	Per Application	N	Costs & expenses for advertising applications listed in Schedule 2 items 1 to 11 of the Planning & Development Regulations 2009 in addition to the fee for the provision of the service

Year 21/22
Name Basis of Charge Statutory Fee
(incl. GST)

Planning and Development (Development Assessment Panels) Reg 2011 – Schedule

Development Application Fee That Are Subject to Determination by a DAP - Schedule 1, r.10

1) A DAP application where the estimated cost of the development is:

Development Applications that are subject to determination by a DAP.

a) not less than \$2 million and less than \$7 million	Per Application	Υ	\$5,603.00
b) not less than \$7 million and less than \$10 million	Per Application	Υ	\$8,650.00
c) not less than \$10 million and less than \$12.5 million	Per Application	Υ	\$9,411.00
d) not less than \$12.5 million and less than \$15 million	Per Application	Υ	\$9,680.00
e) not less than \$15 million and less than \$17.5 million	Per Application	Υ	\$9,948.00
f) not less than \$17.5 million and less than \$20 million	Per Application	Υ	\$10,218.00
g) \$20 million or more	Per Application	Υ	\$10,486.00

2) An application under r.17

2. An application under r.17	Per Application	Υ	\$241.00
------------------------------	-----------------	---	----------

Other

Building envelopes are used in various parts of the City as a means of protecting and retaining vegetation that is deemed to be worthy of retention and as means of ensuring that the proximity of development does not conflict with the use or amenity of the locality in which they are provided.

Liquor Licence – Certificate of Local Planning Authority	Per Application	NI NI	\$203.50
LIQUOLLICENCE — CENNICATE OF LOCAL FIANDING AUTHORIV	Fel Application	IN	あというこうい

A liquor licence from the Department of Local Government, Sport and Cultural Industries is required to be obtained for the sale of liquor from a premises.

Section 40 of the Liquor Control Act 1988 requires a certificate from the local authority to be submitted for the grant or removal of a licence, or for a change in this use or condition of any premises, unless otherwise determined.

A Section 40 Certificate is required to state that the proposed use of the premises is consistent with the current planning approval affecting the property.

Gaming Permit – Certificate of Local Planning Authority Per Application N \$102.00

A Gaming Permit from the Department of Local Government, Sport and Cultural Industries is required to be obtained for the act of gaming from a premises.

Section 55 of the Gaming and Wagering Act 1987 requires a certificate from the local authority be obtained (by the applicant) prior to applying for a Gaming Permit. The purpose of a Section 55 Certificate is to confirm that the proposed use of premises does not contravene any Town Planning or Environmental Health legislation.

Copy of Planning Decision Documents	Per Copy	N	\$70.50
Withdrawal of Caveat	Administration Fee	N	\$377.00

Extractive Industries Local Law 1998

Extractive Industries – Licence Application (cl.11 (1))	Per Application	N	\$3,000.00
Extractive Industries – Administration Fee (cl.11 (2)) Payable where extractive industry is carried on without having first obtained licence.	Per Application	N	\$3,000.00

			Year 21/22
Name	Basis of Charge	Statutory	Fee
		•	(incl. GST)

Extractive Industries Local Law 1998 [continued]

Extractive Industries – Annual Licence to be paid in addition to Licence Application annually after licence issue (cl.11)	Per Annum N	\$1,000.00
Extractive Industries – Application for the Transfer of a Licence (cl.11 (3))	Per Application N	\$200.00

Pedestrian Accessway, Road Reserve & Right of Way Closures

Pedestrian Accessway Closure	Administration Fee	N	\$560.00
Road Reserve Closure	Administration Fee	N	\$560.00
Right of Way Closure	Administration Fee	N	\$560.00

Service Fees - Photocopying of Plans

The City of Wanneroo can provide copies of residential and commercial building plans. This includes copies of Site Plans, Floor Plans, Elevations and a variety of other documents (depending on age of the property and approved structures).

All Photocopying and Printing service fees are on a per page basis.

Photocopying – Black and White A4	Per Page	N	\$0.20
Photocopying – Black and White A3	Per Page	N	\$0.40
Photocopying – Black and White A0	Per Page	N	\$3.10
Photocopying – Colour A4	Per Page	N	\$1.00
Photocopying – Colour A3	Per Page	N	\$2.00
Photocopying – Colour A0	Per Page	N	\$11.20

Service Fees – General Publications

Town Planning Scheme Texts		Υ	Free of charge. Available on the City's website.
Publications – less than 10 pages	Administration Fee	N	\$6.20
Publications – 10 to 50 pages	Administration Fee	N	\$12.40
Publications – 51 to 100 pages	Administration Fee	N	\$24.50
Publications – 101 to 200 pages	Administration Fee	N	\$36.00

Scheme Amendments, Structure Plans & Local Development Plans

All Local Government Staff service fees are on a per hour basis.

Year 21/22
Basis of Charge Statutory Fee
(incl. GST)

Scheme Amendments, Structure Plans & Local Development Plans [continued]

Structure Plan	Upon receipt of the proposal, an estimate will be provided to the applicant	Y	The fee is to be calculated in accordance with the Planning & Development Regulations 2009 (Part 7 Local Government Planning Charges) as amended from time to time
Structure Plan Amendment	Upon receipt of the proposal, an estimate will be provided to the applicant	Y	The fee is to be calculated in accordance with the Planning & Development Regulations 2009 (Part 7 Local Government Planning Charges) as amended from time to time
Local Development Plans	Upon receipt of the proposal, an estimate will be provided to the applicant	Y	The fee is to be calculated in accordance with the Planning & Development Regulations 2009 (Part 7 Local Government Planning Charges) as amended from time to time
Local Development Plans Amendments	Upon receipt of the proposal, an estimate will be provided to the applicant	Y	The fee is to be calculated in accordance with the Planning & Development Regulations 2009 (Part 7 Local Government Planning Charges) as amended from time to time
Local Government Staff – For the person in charge of planning – Planning & Development Regulations 2009 – Part 7 Division 2 r.48. 5(a)	Per Hour	Υ	\$88.00
Local Government Staff – For a senior planner or manager – Planning & Development Regulations 2009 – Part 7 Division 2 r.48. 5(b)	Per Hour	Y	\$66.00
Local Government Staff – For a planning officer, environmental health officer or other officer with qualifications relevant to the request – Planning & Development Regulations 2009 – Part 7 Division 2 r.48. 5(c)	Per Hour	Y	\$36.86
Local Government Staff – For a secretary or administrative officer – Planning & Development Regulations 2009 – Part 7 Division 2 r.48. 5(d)	Per Hour	Y	\$30.20

Design Review Panel

Reconsideration of proposal prior to lodgement of development application	Administration Fee	N	\$400.00
As calculated by the City.			

			Year 21/22
Name	Basis of Charge	Statutory	Fee
			(incl GST)

Design Review Panel [continued]

ı	Reconsideration of proposal after to lodgement of development application	Administration Fee	N	\$864.00
	As calculated by the City.			

Building Services

Division 1 – Building Regulations 2012 Schedule 2 Division 1

1. Certified application for a building permit (s.16(1))

Building Permit – Certified – Class 1 or Class 10	Per Permit (0.19% of Youndary Construction Cost)	Min \$110.00
Building Permit – Certified – Class 2 to Class 9	Per Permit (0.09% of Youndary Construction Cost)	Min \$110.00

2. Uncertified application for a building permit (s.16(1))

Per Permit (0.32% of Construction Cost)	Υ	Min \$110.00
	`	`

3. Application for demolition permit (s.16(1))

Demolition Permit – Class 1 or Class 10 or Incidental Structure	Per Permit	Υ	\$110.00
Demolition Permit – Class 2 to Class 9	Per Story	Υ	\$110.00

4. Application to extend the time during which a building or demolition permit has effect (s.32(3)(f))

Division 2 – Building Regulations 2012 Schedule 2 Division 2 – Application for occupancy permits, building approval certificates

Occupancy Permit – Completed Building (s.46)	Each	Υ	\$110.00
Temporary Occupancy Permit – Incomplete Building (s.47)	Each	Υ	\$110.00
Modification of Occupancy Permit – Additional use of building temporary basis (s.48)	Each	Υ	\$110.00
Replacement of Occupancy Permit – Permanent change of building's use, classification (s.49)	Each	Y	\$110.00
Occupancy Permit – Unauthorised Work (s.51(2))	Per Permit (0.18% of estimated value of unauthorised work)	Υ	Min \$110.00
Building Approval Certificate – Existing building where unauthorised work has been done (s.51.(3))	Per Permit (0.38% of estimated value of unathorised work)	Y	Min \$110.00

				Year 21/22
Name	Basis	of Charge S	tatutory	Fee
				(incl. GST)

Division 2 – Building Regulations 2012 Schedule 2 Division 2 – Application for occupancy permits, building approval certificates [continued]

Application to replace an occupancy permit for an existing building (s.52(1))	Each Y	\$110.00
Application for a building approval certificate for an existing building or an incidental structure where unauthorised work has not been done (s.52(2))	Each Y	\$110.00
Extension of time during which an occupancy permit or building approval certificate has effect (s.65.(3)(a))	Each Y	\$110.00

Building Regulations 2012 - Other Application

Approval of Battery Powered Smoke Alarm (in existing residential) Reg 61.(3)(b)	Per Application	Υ	\$179.40
---	-----------------	---	----------

Building Regulations – Fast Tracking Applications

The City of Wanneroo recognises that there is often the need to expedite the approvals process to accommodate the construction schedule of certain projects.

The fast tracking service offered by the City guarantees issue of a permit within an agreed timeframe and provides a dedicated resource to help the applicant through the process.

Fast Tracking of Building Permit & Occupancy Permit Applications (by arrangement) – Class 1a, 1b & 2-9 Inclusive	Per Application N	Additional 50% of standard application fee (does not include CTF or Building Services Levy)
Fast Tracking of Building Permit & Occupancy Permit Applications (by arrangement) – Class 10a, 10b & 10c	Per Application N	\$41.30

Building Regulations - Other Application - Miscellaneous Fees

Amended Plan – Class 1a	Each	N	\$320.40
Amended Plan – Class 2-9	Each	N	\$526.00
Amended Plan – Class 10a, 10b and 10c	Each	N	\$122.00

Building Services – Copies of Plans Requests/Property Search

Application for Copies of Permits, Building Approval Certificates in Register	Each	N	\$54.00
Building Plans – Residential – Full Set	Per Set	N	\$76.00
Building Plans – Commercial and Industrial	Per Set	Ν	\$128.50
Building Plans – Site Plan or Floor plan or Elevations 1 Only (Residential)	Per Copy	N	\$22.00
Building Plans - Viewing of Building Plans	Per Copy/Set	N	\$15.50
Building Plans – Search Fee	Per Copy/Set	N	\$10.40
Retained if plans not available.			
Copy of Home Indemnity Certificate	Per Copy	N	\$60.00
Copy of Swimming Pool Inspection Report	Per Copy	N	\$26.00
Combined Land Purchase Enquiry and Zoning Certificate	Per Certificate	N	\$90.50

			Year 21/22
Name	Basis of Charge	Statutory	Fee
			(incl. GST)

Building Services – Copies of Plans Requests/Property Search [continued]

Research on matters not related to a current application, misc.	Per Hour (Min 1/2	N	\$94.50
applications, certificates, withdrawal of notices and misc. labour	Hour)		
charges			

Building Services Levy

Building Permit – If the value of the building work is not more than \$45,000 Building Services (Complaint Resolution and Administration) Regulations 2011 Part 3, Division 2. Regulation 12, (2) (a)	Per Permit – <\$45,000	Y	\$61.65
Building Permit – If the value of the building work is more than \$45,000 Building Services (Complaint Resolution and Administration) Regulations 2011 Part 3, Division 2. Regulation 12, (2) (b)	Per Permit – >\$45,000	Y	0.137% of work value
Demolition Permit – If the value of the demolition work is not more than \$45,000 Building Services (Complaint Resolution and Administration) Regulations 2011 Part 3, Division 2. Regulation 12, (3) (a)	Per Permit – <\$45,000	Y	\$61.65
Demolition Permit – If the value of the demolition work is more than \$45,000 Building Services (Complaint Resolution and Administration) Regulations 2011 Part 3, Division 2. Regulation 12, (3) (b)	Per Permit – >\$45,000	Y	0.137% of work value
Occupancy Permit or Building Approval Certificate (Temporary, Incomplete, Strata, Replacement) – Sections 47,49,50 & 52 of the Building Act 2011	Per Permit	Y	\$61.65
Occupancy Permit or Building Approval Certificate – Unauthorised Building Work – If the value of the unauthorised work is not more than \$45,000 (Section 51 of Building Act 2011, Building Services (Complaint Resolution and Administration) Regulations 2011 Part 3, Division 2. Regulation 12, (5) (a))	Each - <\$45,000	Y	\$123.30
Occupancy Permit or Building Approval Certificate – Unauthorised Building Work – If the value of the unauthorised work is more than \$45,000 (Section 51 of Building Act 2011, Building Services (Complaint Resolution and Administration) Regulations 2011 Part 3, Division 2. Regulation 12, (5) (b))	Each ->\$45,000	Υ	0.274% of work value

Construction Industry Training Fund (CTF)

CTF administers The Building and Construction Industry Training Fund and Levy Collection Act 1990 to collect levy on all residential, commercial and civil engineering construction project undertaken in Western Australia.

Construction Training Fund Levy (CTF) (Only applicable to construction values over \$20,000)	Per Application Y	0.2% of work value
Collected on behalf of CTF.		

Strata Titles General Regulations 1996

Strata Titles – Approval Fees (Schedule 1, Section 2(a&b))	Minimum Charge or Per Square Metre	Y	\$0.20 per square metre of the floor space of the building or \$100.00 whichever is greater
Strata Fees – Approval and Inspection Fee for 1 to 5 lots (Schedule 1, Section 3(a))	Per Approval	Υ	\$656.00 plus \$65.00 for each lot

Name	Basis of Charge	Statutory	Year 21/22 Fee (incl. GST
Strata Titles General Regulations 1996 [continued]			
Strata Fees – Approval and Inspection Fee for 6 to 100 lots (Schedule 1, Section 3(b))	Per Approval	Y	\$981.00 (being the fee payable for the first 5 lots under subitem a) plus \$43.50 for each other lo
Strata Fees – Approval and Inspection Fee for 101 or more lots (Schedule 1, Section 3(c))	Per Approval	Υ	\$5,113.50
Caravan Parks and Camping Grounds Regulations 1	997		
Park Home Certificates	Per Certificate	N	\$41.30
ity of Wanneroo Local Laws			
. Fencing Local Law 2016			
Fencing Approvals – Over-Height Front Fence	Per Application	N	\$109.50
Fencing Approvals – Variation to Sufficient Fence	Per Application	N	\$109.5
Fencing Approvals – General Fencing Discretion	Per Application	N	\$109.5
Fencing Approvals – Gates Across ROWs/PAWs/Road Reserves	Annual Fee	N	\$109.5
Fencing Approvals – Estate Fencing	Per Application	N	0.25% of costs of works (\$100 minimum). Nil if approved as part of development plan
Fencing Approvals – Licence – Tennis Court	Per Licence	N	\$109.50
Fencing Approvals – Licence – Electrified Fence	Per Licence	N	\$109.50
Fencing Approvals – Licence – Razor Wire	Per Licence	N	\$109.50
Fencing Approvals – Transfer Licence for Electrified or Razor Wire Fence	Per Licence	N	\$87.30
2. Signs Local Law 1999			
Sign Licences (Local Law) – Pylon or Tower Sign	Per Sign	N	\$82.20
Sign Licences (Local Law) – Hoardings	Per Sign	N	\$110.60
Sign Licences (Local Law) – Special Event Signs	Per Sign	N	\$220.10
Sign Licences (Local Law) – Community Event Signs	Per Sign	N	\$44.4
Sign Licences (Local Law) – Any Other Sign	Per Sign	N	\$81.6
Safety Hoarding Licence	Per Annum	N	\$80.63
. Public Places and Local Government Property Lo	cal Law 2015		
Materials on Street Licences (Verge Licence Application Fee 5.2(1))	Per m2 Per Month	N	\$1.00
l. Extractive Industries Local Law 1998			
Planting Pormit	Dor Dormit	N	# 20.4
Blasting Permit	Per Permit	N	\$30.40

Year 21/22
Name Basis of Charge Statutory Fee
(incl. GST)

Building Certification Services

The City of Wanneroo offers a full range of certification services for construction in the City of Wanneroo and throughout Western Australia. We have dedicated professionals who have the experience to work with you throughout all stages of the approvals process.

1. Certificate of Design Compliance (CDC)

Certifies compliance with applicable building standards and can be issued by the City as part of an Uncertified Application or for the purpose of submitting a Certified Application to another local authority.

Class 2 to 9 Buildings	Per Application	N	\$496.00 + 0.1% estimated value of construction
Class 1a and 10 Buildings – Up to \$400,000	Per Application	N	\$368.00
Class 1a and 10 Buildings – Between \$400,001 and \$600,000	Per Application	N	\$474.00
Class 1a and 10 Buildings – Between \$600,001 and \$800,000	Per Application	N	\$578.00
Class 1a and 10 Buildings – Between \$800,001 and \$1M	Per Application	N	\$684.00
Class 1a and 10 Buildings – \$1,000,001 and above	Per Application	N	0.086% of construction value

2. Certificate of Construction Compliance (CCC)

Certifies that a completed building complies with the details specified in the relevant CDC and Building Permit. A CCC is required prior to lodging an application for an Occupancy Permit. The City can issue a CCC for a building located in the Perth Metropolitan Area.

Buildings to 2,000m2 (includes 1 inspection)	Per Application	N	\$578.00
Buildings over 2,000m2 (includes 1 inspection)	Per Application	N	\$894.00

3. Certificate of Building Compliance (CBC)

Certifies that an existing building will be safe to occupy and it complies with the applicable building standards. A CBC is required for change of use, strata and formalisation of unauthorised work.

Class 10 Structures (includes 1 inspection)	Per Application	N	\$368.00
Class 1a Buildings (includes 1 inspection)	Per Application	N	\$526.00
Class 2-9 Buildings (includes 1 inspection)	Per Application	N	\$516.50 + CDC Fee
Strata Units (includes 1 inspection)	Per Unit	N	\$421.00

4. Professional Consultancy

This service is available to provide advice on a range of different areas, including Building Code of Australia (BCA) compliance, disability advice, Residential Design Codes and general legislative advice.

Coordinator Building Services	Per Hour (Min 1/2 Hour)	N	\$184.00
Senior Building Surveyor	Per Hour (Min 1/2 Hour)	N	\$158.00
Building Surveyor	Per Hour (Min 1/2 Hour)	N	\$105.50

5. Preliminary Assessment

Preliminary assessments are available for all classes of buildings.

continued on next page ... Page 50 of 83

			Year 21/22
Name	Basis of Charge	Statutory	Fee
		•	(incl_GST)

5. Preliminary Assessment [continued]

Preliminary assessments can address BCA issues, disability access and Residential Design Code compliance.

Class 10a, 10b and 10c	Each	N	\$53.00
Class 1a	Each	N	\$163.50
Class 1b and 2 to 8 Inclusive	Each	N	\$326.00
Class 9	Each	N	\$647.00

6. Other Building Certification Services

Performance Solution – Class 2-9	Per Application	N	\$409.00 + 0.05% of estimated value of construction
Performance Solution – Class 10 and 1	Per Application	N	\$421.00
Inspection and Re-Inspection – Class 1a, 10a, 10b and 10c	Per Inspection	N	\$210.50
Inspection and Re-Inspection – Class 1b and 2 to 8 (excluding large Class 6 buildings)	Per Inspection	N	\$326.00
Inspection and Re-Inspection – Class 9	Per Inspection	N	\$736.00
Inspection and Re-Inspection – Large Class 6	Per Inspection	N	\$736.00

Health & Compliance Services

Compliance Services

Request for Private Swimming Pool Inspection – Outside of Statutory Inspection Cycle	Per Inspection	Y	\$202.00
Private Swimming Pools – Inspection Fee (Building Regulations 2012)	Per Annum	Υ	\$24.60
Private Swimming Pools – Inspection Fee on Construction	Interim Rate Notice Issued	Υ	\$59.50

Health Services

Statutory Charges

1. Caravan Parks and Camping Grounds Regulations 1997

Caravan Parks Licence – Minimum (Regulation 45 Schedule 3 – Section 1a)	Per Annum	Υ	\$200.00
Caravan Parks Licence – Long Stay (Regulation 45 Schedule 3 – Section 1b)	Per Site Per Annum	Y	\$6.00
Caravan Parks Licence – Short Stay and Transit (Regulation 45 Schedule 3 – Section 1b)	Per Site Per Annum	Y	\$6.00
Caravan Parks Licence – Camp Site (Regulation 45 Schedule 3 – Section 1b)	Per Site Per Annum	Y	\$3.00
Caravan Parks Licence – Overflow (Regulation 45 Schedule 3 – Section 1b)	Per Site Per Annum	Υ	\$1.50
Caravan Parks Licence – Renewal after Expiry (Regulation 53 Schedule 3 – Section 2)	Per Renewal	Υ	\$20.00

			Year 21/22
Name	Basis of Charge	Statutory	Fee
		•	(incl. GST)

1. Caravan Parks and Camping Grounds Regulations 1997 [continued]

Caravan Parks Licence – Temporary Licence (Regulation 54 Schedule 3 – Section 3)	Per Site Per Annum	Υ	From \$100.00
Caravan Parks Licence – Transfer of Licence (Regulation 55 Schedule 3 – Section 3)	Per Application	Υ	\$100.00

2. Environmental Protection Act 1986

Infringements – Noise (Environmental Protection Act 1986 Part V Division 5. s.79(1), Environmental Protection Regulations 1987 Schedule 6.)	First Offence	Y	\$250.00
Infringements – Noise (Environmental Protection Act 1986 Part V Division 5. s.79(1), Environmental Protection Regulations 1987 Schedule 6.)	Second & Subsequent Offences	Y	\$500.00
Infringements – (Environmental Protection (Unauthorised Discharges) Regulations 2004, Section 3(1), 4(1) &4(2) and Environmental Protection Regulations 1987 Schedule 6)	First Offence	Υ	\$250.00
Infringements – (Environmental Protection (Unauthorised Discharges) Regulations 2004, Section 3(1), 4(1) &4(2) and Environmental Protection Regulations 1987 Schedule 6)	Second & Subsequent Offences	Y	\$500.00
Approval of Noise Management Plan – Out of Hours Construction (Environmental Protection (Noise) Regulations 1997 Part 2 Division 2 r. 13(3))	Per Application	N	\$150.00

3. Health (Asbestos) Amendment Regulations 2016

Selling or supplying asbestos cement product – (Schedule 1, Regulation 6.)	Modified Penalty (Body Corporate)	Y	\$1,000.00
Using an asbestos cement product – (Schedule 1, Regulation 7(1))	Modified Penalty (Body Corporate)	Y	\$1,000.00
Storing, breaking, damaging, cutting, maintaining, repairing, removing, moving or disposing of, or using any material containing asbestos without taking reasonable measures to prevent asbestos fibres entering the atmosphere – (Schedule 1, Regulation 7(3))	Modified Penalty (Body Corporate)	Y	\$2,000.00
Moving a dwelling-house built wholly or partly with an asbestos cement product – (Schedule 1, Regulation 7A(1))	Modified Penalty (Body Corporate)	Y	\$2,000.00
Failing to comply with a condition on an approval – (Schedule 1, Regulation 7A(3))	Modified Penalty (Body Corporate)	Y	\$2,000.00
Cutting or deliberately breaking an asbestos cement product for the purpose of, or in the course of, moving a dwelling-house built wholly or partly with an asbestos cement product – (Schedule 1, Regulation 7A(4))	Modified Penalty (Body Corporate)	Y	\$2,000.00
Failing to comply with a direction in a notice – (Schedule 1, Regulation 8.)	Modified Penalty (Body Corporate)	Y	\$1,000.00
Supplying material containing asbestos to another for the purpose of having another person dispose of it – (Schedule 1, Regulation 11(1)(a))	Modified Penalty (Body Corporate)	Y	\$1,000.00
Transporting material containing asbestos – (Schedule 1, Regulation 11(1)(b))	Modified Penalty (Body Corporate)	Y	\$1,000.00
Failing to inform a person that material is or contains asbestos – (Schedule 1, Regulation 12)	Modified Penalty (Body Corporate)	Y	\$1,000.00

Year 21/22
Basis of Charge Statutory Fee

Name

4. Health (Treatment of Sewage and Disposal of Effluent and Liquid Waste) Regulations 1974

Septic Tank Applications – New – Application Fee (Schedule 1. Item 1.)	Per Application Y	\$118.00
Septic Tank Applications – New – Inspection Fee (Schedule 1. Item 3.)	Per Application Y	\$118.00
Septic Tank Applications – Septic Tank Plans – On Request	Per Copy N	\$25.00
Septic Tank Applications – Local Government Report – On Request (Schedule 1. Item 2(a))	Per Report Y	\$72.00
Septic Tank Applications – Without Local Government Report under reg 4A(4)– (Schedule 1. Item 2(b))	Per Application Y	\$110.00

5. Application for Registration or Renewal of Offensive Trade Licences – Offensive Trade Health (Miscellaneous Provision) Act 1911, Health (Offensive Trade Fees) Regulation 1976 reg.3., City of Wanneroo Health Local Law 1999, Clause 8.2

Offensive Trade Licences – Manure Works	Per Annum	Υ	\$211.00
Offensive Trade Licences – Shellfish and Crustacean Processing	Per Annum	Y	\$298.00
Offensive Trade Licences – Poultry Farming	Per Annum	Υ	\$298.00
Offensive Trade Licences – Poultry Processing	Per Annum	Υ	\$298.00
Offensive Trade Licences – Laundries, Dry Cleaning	Per Annum	Υ	\$147.00
Offensive Trade Licences – Fish Processing	Per Annum	Υ	\$298.00
Offensive Trade Licences – Rabbit Farming	Per Annum	Υ	\$298.00
Offensive Trade Licences – Fish Curing	Per Annum	Υ	\$211.00
Offensive Trade Licences – Gut Scraping (Preparation Sausage Skin)	Per Annum	Y	\$171.00
Offensive Trade Licences – Piggeries	Per Annum	Υ	\$298.00
Offensive Trade Licences – Artificial Manure Depots	Per Annum	Υ	\$211.00
Offensive Trade Licences – Other Offensive Trades	Per Annum	Υ	\$298.00
Offensive Trade Licences – Knackery Registration	Per Annum	Υ	\$298.00

Health (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1911, Health (Public Buildings) Regulations 1992

1. Public Buildings

Public Buildings – New Premises – Application and Assessment Fee (Part VI 178.)	Per Application	N	\$290.00
Public Buildings – Application and Assessment Fee where building is owned and managed by the City (Part VI 178.)	Per Application	N	No Fee

2. Events Public Buildings

Event Public Building Application and Assessment Fee (<1,000 persons) (Schedule 1)	Per Application N	\$150.00
Event Public Building Application and Assessment Fee (1,000 – 5,000 persons) (Schedule 1)	Per Application N	\$290.00
Event Public Building Application and Assessment Fee (>5,000 persons) (Schedule 1)	Per Application N	\$871.00
Event Public Building Risk Management Plan Assessment Fee (Resubmissions) (Schedule 1)	Per Application N	\$150.50

			Year 21/22
Name	Basis of Charge	Statutory	Fee
			(incl GST)

2. Events Public Buildings [continued]

Event Public Building Application and Assessment Fee for	Per Application	N	No Fee
fundraising/community and charitable organisations (Schedule 1)			

Food Act 2008

1. Food Businesses – Food Act 2008 (Part 9, 107 to 115)

Food Business Application	Per Application	N	\$150.00
Food Business – Additional Invoice Fee	Per Invoice	N	\$52.00
Food Business Inspection (Includes Registration)	Per Application	N	\$150.00
Food Business Notification Fee	Per Application	N	\$31.50
Food Business Low Risk Rating Annual Fee	Per Annum	N	\$150.00
Food Business Medium Risk Rating Annual Fee	Per Annum	N	\$280.00
Food Business High Risk Rating Annual Fee	Per Annum	N	\$311.00
Food Business Application – Additional Food Premises	Per Annum	N	\$150.00
Food Premises – Additional Compliance Inspection Fee (for any additional inspection required after the second inspection)	Per Inspection	N	\$150.00
Food Premises – Inspection Upon Request	Per Inspection	N	\$150.00
Food Premises – Drinking Water Sampling (Non Scheme)	Per Annum	N	\$382.00
Food Business Re-registration (after registration cancellation) in addition to the Application fee	Per Application	N	\$300.00
Verifying Food Safety Programs for Vulnerable Persons	Per Application	N	\$150.00

2. Infringements Individual – Food Act 2008, Food Regulations 2009 Schedule 3

A person must not, for the purpose of effecting or promoting the sale of any food in the course of carrying on a food business, cause the food to be advertised, packaged or labelled in a way that falsely describes the food. (s.19(2))	Modified Penalty (Individual)	Υ	\$500.00
A person must not, in the course of carrying on a food business, sell food that is packaged or labelled in a way that falsely describes the food. (s.19(3))	Modified Penalty (Individual)	Y	\$500.00
A person must comply with any requirement imposed on the person by a provision of the Food Standards Code in relation to the conduct of a food business or to food intended for sale or food for sale. (s.22(1))	Modified Penalty (Individual)	Y	\$250.00
A person must not sell any food that does not comply with a requirement of the Food Standards Code that relates to the food. (s.22(2))	Modified Penalty (Individual)	Y	\$500.00
A person must not sell or advertise for sale any food that is packaged or labelled in a manner that contravenes a provision of the Food Standards Code. (s.22(3))	Modified Penalty (Individual)	Y	\$500.00
A person must not sell or advertise for sale any food in a manner that contravenes a provision of the Food Standards Code. (s.22(4))	Modified Penalty (Individual)	Υ	\$500.00
A person must not, without reasonable excuse – (a) carry on an activity in contravention of any prohibition imposed on the person by an emergency order; or (b) neglect or refuse to comply with a direction given by an emergency order; or (c) fail to comply with a condition specified in an emergency order. (s.36)	Modified Penalty (Individual)	Y	\$500.00

Year 21/22
Basis of Charge Statutory Fee

Name

2. Infringements Individual – Food Act 2008, Food Regulations 2009 Schedule 3 [continued]

A person must not, without reasonable excuse, fail to comply with a requirement of an authorised officer under this Division. (s.45(1))	Modified Penalty Y (Individual)	\$500.00
A person must not, without the permission of an authorised officer, detain, remove or tamper with any food, vehicle, equipment, package or labelling or advertising material or other thing that has been seized under this Act, unless it has been returned in accordance with Division 2 or an order disallowing the seizure has been made under that Division. (s.46)	Modified Penalty Y (Individual)	\$500.00
A person must not resist, obstruct or attempt to obstruct an authorised officer in the performance of the authorised officer's functions under this Act. (s.48(1))	Modified Penalty Y (Individual)	\$500.00
A person must not falsely represent, by words or conduct, that the person is an authorised officer. (s.48(2))	Modified Penalty Y (Individual)	\$500.00
A person must not threaten or intimidate an authorised officer in the performance of the authorised officer's functions under this Act. (s.48(3))	Modified Penalty Y (Individual)	\$500.00
A person must not contravene or fail to comply with a prohibition order served on the person under this Division. (s.68)	Modified Penalty Y (Individual)	\$500.00
The proprietor of a food business must ensure that any food safety program required by the regulations to be prepared in relation to the food business is audited at least as frequently as is determined under section 100(1), or as redetermined under section 103, in relation to the food business. (s.99(2))	Modified Penalty Y (Individual)	\$500.00
A person must not resist, obstruct or attempt to obstruct a food safety auditor in the performance of the food safety auditor's functions under this Act. (s.106(1))	Modified Penalty Y (Individual)	\$500.00
A person must not falsely represent, by words or conduct, that the person is a food safety auditor. (s.106(2))	Modified Penalty Y (Individual)	\$500.00
A person must not threaten or intimidate a food safety auditor in the performance of the food safety auditor's functions under this Act. (s.106(3))	Modified Penalty Y (Individual)	\$500.00
The proprietor of a food business must not conduct the food business at any premises unless the proprietor has given written notification in respect of those premises to the appropriate enforcement agency, in the approved form, of the specified information. (s.107(1))	Modified Penalty Y (Individual)	\$250.00
The proprietor of a food business, other than an exempted food business, must not conduct the food business at any premises unless the food business is registered in respect of those premises under this Part. (s.109(1))	Modified Penalty Y (Individual)	\$500.00
The proprietor of a food business that is registered in respect of any premises under this Part must give written notification, in the approved form, to the appropriate enforcement agency of any of the following changes to the food business at those premises — (a) the food business ceases to be conducted at those premises; (b) the food business is sold; (c) any change is made to the activities carried out for the purposes of the food business that is likely to affect its priority classification. The proprietor must give the notification required under subsection (1) within 7 days after the relevant change takes place. (s.113)	Modified Penalty Y (Individual)	\$500.00

3. Infringements Body Corporate – Food Act 2008, Food Regulations 2009 Schedule 3

Year 21/22
Name Basis of Charge Statutory Fee (incl. GST)

3. Infringements Body Corporate – Food Act 2008, Food Regulations 2009 Schedule 3 [continued]

Modified Penalty (Body Corporate)	Υ	\$1,000.00
Modified Penalty (Body Corporate)	Y	\$1,000.00
Modified Penalty (Body Corporate)	Υ	\$1,000.00
Modified Penalty (Body Corporate)	Y	\$1,000.00
Modified Penalty (Body Corporate)	Y	\$1,000.00
Modified Penalty (Body Corporate)	Y	\$1,000.00
Modified Penalty (Body Corporate)	Υ	\$1,000.00
Modified Penalty (Body Corporate)	Y	\$1,000.00
Modified Penalty (Body Corporate)	Υ	\$1,000.00
Modified Penalty (Body Corporate)	Y	\$1,000.00
Modified Penalty (Body Corporate)	Y	\$1,000.00
Modified Penalty (Body Corporate)	Y	\$1,000.00
Modified Penalty (Body Corporate)	Y	\$1,000.00
	(Body Corporate) Modified Penalty (Body Corporate)	(Body Corporate) Modified Penalty (Body Corporate)

Name	Basis of Charge	Statutory	Year 21/22 Fee (incl. GST)
Liquor Control Act 1988			
1. Liquor Licences			
New Premise – Certificate of Local Health Authority (s.39)	Per Application	N	\$150.50

Health (Miscellaneous Provision) Act 1911

1. Hair Dressing and Skin Penetration Premises

Skin Penetration Premises – New Premises – Application Fee (Health (Skin Penetration Procedures) Regulations 1998)	Per Application	N	\$150.50
Skin Penetration Premises – New Premises – Inspection Fee (Health (Skin Penetration Procedures) Regulations 1998)	Per Application	N	\$150.50
Hairdressers – New Premises – Application Fee (Hairdressing Establishment Regulations 1972)	Per Application	N	\$150.50

City of Wanneroo Local Laws

1. Animals Local Law 1999

Animals – New Application – Application Fee	Per Application	N	\$150.50
Animals – Renewal of Animal Keeping Licence Fee	Per Annum	N	\$150.50
Animals – Miniature Pig Licence – Licence to Keep	Per Annum	N	\$150.50
Animals – Pigeon Licence – Licence to Operate (no annual renewal required)	Per Application	N	\$147.60

2. Dogs Local Law 2016, Dog Act 1976

Application for Licence to Keep an Approved Commercial Kennel Establishment (Part 3, Section 3.2 and 3.10(1))	Per Application	N	\$150.50
Inspection for Application for Licence to Keep an Approved Commercial Kennel Establishment	Per Inspection	N	\$150.50
Application for Renewal of Licence to Keep an Approved Commercial Kennel Establishment (Part 3. Section 3.10 & 3.12 and Dog Act 1976, Part V Section 27(5))	Per Annum	N	\$150.50

3. Bee Keeping Local Law 2016

4. Lodging Houses – Health (Miscellaneous Provision) Act 1911, City of Wanneroo Health Local Law 1999

Lodging Houses – Application Fee (s.7.2, 7.3)	Per Application N	\$150.50
Lodging Houses – Renewal of Registration – Includes Inspection (s.7.5)	Per Annum N	\$150.50

			Year 21/22
Name	Basis of Charge	Statutory	Fee
			(incl. GST)

5. Public Places and Local Government Property Local Laws 2015

Trading on Local Government Property– New Outdoor Dining Licence – Application Fee (Part 3. 3.1 and Part 8 – Division 1, 8.1)	Per Application	N	\$0.00
Trading in Public Places – New Outdoor Dining Licence – Licence Fee	Pro Rata Per Annum	N	\$0.00
Trading in Public Places – Existing Outdoor Dining Licence – Annual Licence	Per Annum	N	\$0.00
Trading – New Annual Street Trader/ Market/ Entertain. Licence – Licence Fee (every weekend & public hol)	Pro Rata Per Annum	N	\$291.50
Trading – Annual Street Trader/ Market/ Entertain. Licence – Annual Licence Fee	Per Annum	N	\$876.00
Trading – Annual Street Trader/ Market/ Entertain. Licence – Licence Fee (every weekend & public hol)	Per Annum	N	\$291.50
Trading – Temp Licence – Application Fee (includes 1 day trading)	Per Application	N	\$53.00
Trading – Temp Licence – Licence Fee	Per Additional Day	N	\$16.40
Trading Licence (inc Busking) for fund raising/community and charitable organisations	Per Application	N	No Fee
Trading Licence – Where hire/lease payments are paid for Council buildings/land	Per Application	N	No Fee
Trading – Busking – Application Fee (includes 1 day trading)	Per Application	N	\$20.00
Trading – Busking – Application Fee & Licence (weekends & public holidays)	Per Annum	N	\$30.00
Trading – Busking – Licence Fee	Per Additional Day	N	\$5.00
Trading – Busking – Application & Annual Licence	Per Annum	N	\$50.00

Other Health Services

1. Other Applications

Property Investigation/Clearance – Site Investigation	Per Application Per Lot (up to 1 hour)	N	\$150.50
Health Assessment Certificate	Per Application	N	\$150.50

2. Aquatic Facilities – Health (Aquatic Facilities) Regulations 2007

Public Swimming Pools – Inspect. & Sampling Fee – up to two pools (Division 3, 21)	Per Annum	N	\$407.00
Public Swimming Pools – Inspect. & Sampling Fee – over two pools – additional surcharge (Division 3, 21)	Per Annum	N	\$113.00

3. Drinking Water Sampling

Sampling on Request – Drinking Water – Bacterial	Per Request	N	\$150.00
Sampling on Request – Drinking Water – Chemical	Per Request	N	\$332.00

Year 21/22
Name Basis of Charge Statutory Fee
(incl. GST)

Land Development

General Land Development

•			
Copy of City of Wanneroo AUS SPEC # 1 (Design Guidelines for the Development and Subdivision of Land)	Per Copy	N	\$70.00
Crossover Fee			
Additional Crossover Application and Inspection Fee	Per Application	N	\$245.00
Engineering Supervision Fee			
Engineering Supervision Fee – where a consulting engineer has been nominated and engaged to design and supervise the works. (Planning and Development Act 2005 Division 4, Section 158(3)(a) & (b))	Per Subdivision	Y	1.5% of contract price for road, drainage and associated infrastructure (incl. paths and 15% of earthworks cost) or as estimated by the local government
Engineering Supervision Fee – where a consulting engineer has not been nominated and engaged to design and supervise the works. (Planning and Development Act 2005 Division 4, Section 158(3)(a) & (b))	Per Subdivision	Y	3% of contract price for road, drainage and associated infrastructure (incl. paths and 15% of earthworks cost) or as estimated by the local government
Smaller Subdivisions and Survey Strata – Supervision / Inspection of drainage and common property driveways	Per Subdivision	N	\$182.00
Additional site inspections required over and above the standard inspections, such as reinspection of works due to failed areas/items, unfinished stage of works or special site visit requests		N	Charged actual cost plus administration fee of \$77.00 minimum
Administration, preparation and release of a Security Deposit or Bank Guarantee submitted in connection with any landscaping or engineering component of development or subdivision where the Developer wants to bond incomplete works as per Section 1.20 of the Local Government Guidelines for Subdivisional Development Edition 2.3 (IPWEA, 2017)	Per Application	N	\$1,320.00

^{*}Non-refundable Fee for administration of Bond

Land Development Assessment Fee

Miscellaneous Land Development Assessment Fees to cover the actual costs and expenses incurred by the City in providing services, commissioning or undertaking any review of documentation associated with subdivisional development engineering and landscape matters, including administrative services, technical resources, specialist advice and consultation, and charged in accordance with Section 6.15, 6.16 and 6.17 of the Local Government Act (WA) 1995 (as amended), such as:

a) Assessment of earthworks plans for subdivisional works	N	Charged actual cost plus administration fee of \$77.00 minimum
b) Assessment of engineering and construction drawings for subdivisional works for roads, drainage and waterways.	N	Charged actual cost plus administration fee of \$77.00 minimum

			Year 21/22
Name	Basis of Charge	Statutory	Fee
	_		(incl. GST)

Land Development Assessment Fee [continued]

c) Assessment of engineering and construction drawings – other	N	Charged actual cost plus administration fee of \$77.00 minimum
d) Assessment of a Traffic Management Plan (TMP).	N	Charged actual cost plus administration fee of \$77.00 minimum
e) Assessment of landscape master plans and design drawings	N	Charged actual cost plus administration fee of \$77.00 minimum
f) Assessment of an Urban Water Management Plan (UWMP), flood study, stormwater management plan or drainage study	N	Charged actual cost plus administration fee of \$77.00 minimum
g) Assessment of technical reports, studies and management plans	N	Charged actual cost plus administration fee of \$77.00 minimum
h) Where any of the above services listed under a) to g) require involvement of third party experts or independent checking by consultants engaged by the city	N	Fee charged at actual cost as per a) to g) above + actual cost for external services + administration fee of \$77.00 minimum

Assets

Asset Maintenance

Under the Local Government (Uniform Local Provisions) Regulations 1996 and the City of Wanneroo's Public Places and Local Government Property Local Law 2015, all works within the road reserve require a permit from the City.

Building Construction and Demolition Works Street and Verge Bond:

When a building or demolition permit has been issued by an authorizing body (City of Wanneroo) a 'street and verge bond' permit must be obtained before work starts.

There is a non-refundable administration fee of \$100 (incl. GST) which all applicants must pay.

The City also requires a refundable bond which insures against any damage to its infrastructure assets (footpaths, kerbs, road surfacing, drainage etc.) caused during the works.

The cost of this bond depends on the overall cost of the works.

The bond is refundable to the building or demolition permit holder (responsible person) provided there is no new damage to the City's infrastructure assets.

Verge Maintenance – Administration Fee (non-refundable)	Per Application	N	\$100.00
When a building or demolition permit has been issued by an authorize must be obtained before work starts.	zing body (City of Wanneroo)	a 'street	and verge bond' permit
There is a non-refundable administration fee of \$100 (incl. GST) whi	ich all applicants must pay.		

Verge Maintenance – Inspection Fee	Per Inspection	N	\$50.00
Verge Maintenance – Inspection Bond – Per Building Application for Cost of the Works Between \$5,000 and \$20,000	Per Building Application between \$5,000 and \$20,000	N	\$1,000.00
Verge Maintenance – Inspection Bond – Per Building Application for Cost of the Works Over \$20,000	Per Building Application over \$20,000	N	\$2,000.00

Strategic Asset Management

Direction Sign Fee – Supply and Install Plus Administration	N	\$254.50
---	---	----------

			Year 21/22
Name	Basis of Charge	Statutory	Fee
			(incl. GST)

Waste

Refuse Collection – Delivery, Hire and Empty Bin for Functions. Per Bin (1-48 bins maximum)	Per Bin (1-48 bins maximum)	N	\$43.00
Internal Hire via Facilities Bookings.			
Waste Service Establishment Fee – Per New Service	Per New Service	N	\$203.50
Waste Service Charge – Per Service Per Annum	Per Service Per Annum	N	\$410.00
Pensioner Owned Residential Properties – (Rates up to \$1,276) Rated Residential Properties – Service Fee – Per Service Per Annum	Per Service per Annum	N	\$350.00
Additional – Service Fee (1 Rubbish Bin & 1 Recycling Bin) – Per New or Additional Service Per Annum	Per New or Additional Service Per Annum	N	\$297.00
Additional Recycling Bin Establishment Fee – Per Additional Service	Per Additional Service	N	\$60.50
Additional Recycling Bin Service Fee – Per Service Per Annum	Per Service Per Annum	N	\$70.00
Additional Rubbish Bin Establishment Fee – Per Additional Service	Per Additional Service	N	\$60.50
Additional Rubbish Bin Service Fee – Per Service Per Annum	Per Service Per Annum	N	\$227.00
Additional Organics Bin Establishment Fee – Per Additional Service	Per Additional Service	N	\$60.50
Additional Organics Bin Service Fee – Per Service Per Annum	Per Service per Annum	N	\$43.00
Extra Bin Collection Fee – Prepaid Only (Emptying of any wheelie bin on-demand or due to non-compliance) – Truck Return	Truck Return	N	\$76.50

A one off, extra bin collection can be arranged for residents who have too much rubbish and cannot wait until next week's collection.

There is an additional bin collection fee which must be paid online.

Wangara Recycling Centre

The Weekend Greens Recycling Facility in Wangara accepts clean green waste from the public and creates mulch for resale. 100% of the Green Waste is recovered, with no residual waste going to landfill.

Address: 70 Motivation Drive, Wangara. Opening Hours: 8.00am – 4.45pm weekends & public holidays. Closed: Weekdays, Good Friday, Christmas Day and New Year's Day.

Greens Recycling Facility

Entry Fee – Residential Customer – Per Car	Per Car	N	\$20.50
Entry Fee – Residential Customer – Per Trailer, Ute or Van	Per Trailer, Ute or Van	N	\$35.50
Entry Fee – Commercial Business Customer – Per Tonne	Per Tonne	N	\$92.00
Sale of Shredded Materials – Per Cubic Metre	Per Cubic Metre	N	\$32.50

landers of all force		
Index of all fees		
Other		
<1 hour or No show or by-law / rule imposed forfeit	[Competition Forfeit and Withdrawal Fees]	39
1		
10 Pass – Social Active Seniors – Per Person 10. Determining an application for a change of use or for an alteration or extension or change of a non-conforming use to which item 1 does not apply, where the change or the alteration, extension or change has not commenced or been carried out – Schedule 2, 10.	[Group Fitness Membership Packages] [Change of Use Applications – Schedule 2]	34 42
11. Determining an application for a change of use or for an alteration or extension or change of a non-conforming use to which item 2 does not apply, where the change or the alteration, extension or change has commenced or been carried out – Schedule 2, 11.	[Change of Use Applications – Schedule 2]	42
12 Month Membership – Adult – Per Person 12. Providing a zoning certificate – Schedule 2, 12. 13. Replying to a property settlement questionnaire – Schedule 2, 13.	[Group Fitness Membership Packages] [Planning Services Fees – Schedule 2] [Planning Services Fees – Schedule 2]	34 42 42
14. Providing written planning advice – Schedule 2, 14.1-6 hours notice	[Planning Services Fees – Schedule 2] [Competition Forfeit and Withdrawal Fees]	42 39
2		
2. An application under r.17	[2) An application under r.17]	43
3		
3 Hour Locker Hire 3 Month Membership – Adult – Per Person 3/4 Arena Floor – Per Day 3/4 Arena Floor [max 90 mins] 30 days for \$30 – Per Person 3D printing 3m x 3m Marquee Hire Fee – Per Visit	[Aquatics – Swimming Pool Entry] [Group Fitness Membership Packages] [Major Court Hire] [Setup and Packup Fees] [Group Fitness Membership Packages] [Library Services – Wanneroo] [Aquatics – Pool & Facility Bookings]	27 34 36 37 34 15 27
5		
5.(a) Providing a subdivision clearance for not more than 5	[Subdivision Clearance – Schedule 2]	41
lots – Schedule 2, 5.(a) 5.(b) Providing a subdivision clearance for more than 5 lots but not more than 195 lots – Schedule 2, 5.(b)	[Subdivision Clearance – Schedule 2]	41
5.(c) Providing a subdivision clearance for more than 195 lots – Schedule 2, 5.(c)	[Subdivision Clearance – Schedule 2]	41
5-a-Side Adult – Per Team Per Season 5-a-Side Junior/Senior – Per Team Per Season	[Sporting Recreational Fees] [Sporting Recreational Fees]	23 23
6		
6. Determining an initial application for approval of a home occupation where the home occupation has not commenced – Schedule 2, 6.	[Home Business Application – Schedule 2]	42
6-48 hours notice 6m x 3m Marquee Hire Fee – Per Visit	[Competition Forfeit and Withdrawal Fees] [Aquatics – Pool & Facility Bookings]	39 27
7		
7 Day Free Trial – New Customers Only – Per Person 7. Determining an initial application for approval of a home occupation where the home occupation has commenced – Schedule 2, 7.	[Group Fitness Membership Packages] [Home Business Application – Schedule 2]	34 42
8		
8. Determining an application for the renewal of an approval of a home occupation where the application is made before the approval expires – Schedule 2, 8.	[Home Business Application – Schedule 2]	42
9		

Page

Fee Name

continued on next page ... Page 62 of 83

Fee Name	Parent	Page
9 [continued]		
9. Determining an application for the renewal of an approval of home occupation where the application is made after the approval has expired – Schedule 2, 9.	[Home Business Application – Schedule 2]	42
A		
A person must comply with any requirement imposed on the person by a provision of the Food Standards Code in relation to the conduct of a food business or to food intended for sole of food (co. 20/4).	[2. Infringements Individual – Food Act 2008, Food Regulations 2009 Schedule 3]	54
intended for sale or food for sale. (s.22(1)) A person must comply with any requirement imposed on the person by a provision of the Food Standards Code in relation to the conduct of a food business or to food intended for sale or food for sale. (s.22(1))	[3. Infringements Body Corporate – Food Act 2008, Food Regulations 2009 Schedule 3]	56
A person must not contravene or fail to comply with a prohibition order served on the person under this Division. (s.68)	[2. Infringements Individual – Food Act 2008, Food Regulations 2009 Schedule 3]	55
(s.60) A person must not contravene or fail to comply with a prohibition order served on the person under this Division. (s.68)	[3. Infringements Body Corporate – Food Act 2008, Food Regulations 2009 Schedule 3]	56
À person must not falsely represent, by words or conduct,	[2. Infringements Individual – Food Act 2008, Food Regulations 2009 Schedule 3]	55
that the person is a food safety auditor. (s.106(2)) A person must not falsely represent, by words or conduct,	[2. Infringements Individual – Food Act 2008, Food Regulations 2009 Schedule 3]	55
that the person is an authorised officer. (s.48(2)) A person must not resist, obstruct or attempt to obstruct a food safety auditor in the performance of the food safety	[2. Infringements Individual – Food Act 2008, Food Regulations 2009 Schedule 3]	55
auditor's functions under this Act. (s.106(1)) A person must not resist, obstruct or attempt to obstruct an authorised officer in the performance of the authorised	[2. Infringements Individual – Food Act 2008, Food Regulations 2009 Schedule 3]	55
officer's functions under this Act. (s.48(1)) A person must not sell any food that does not comply with a requirement of the Food Standards Code that relates to	[2. Infringements Individual – Food Act 2008, Food Regulations 2009 Schedule 3]	54
the food. (s.22(2)) A person must not sell any food that does not comply with a requirement of the Food Standards Code that relates to	[3. Infringements Body Corporate – Food Act 2008, Food Regulations 2009 Schedule 3]	56
the food. (s.22(2)) A person must not sell or advertise for sale any food in a manner that contravenes a provision of the Food	[2. Infringements Individual – Food Act 2008, Food Regulations 2009 Schedule 3]	54
Standards Code. (s.22(4)) A person must not sell or advertise for sale any food in a manner that contravenes a provision of the Food	[3. Infringements Body Corporate – Food Act 2008, Food Regulations 2009 Schedule 3]	56
Standards Code. (s.22(4)) A person must not sell or advertise for sale any food that is packaged or labelled in a manner that contravenes a	[2. Infringements Individual – Food Act 2008, Food Regulations 2009 Schedule 3]	54
provision of the Food Standards Code. (s.22(3)) A person must not sell or advertise for sale any food that is packaged or labelled in a manner that contravenes a	[3. Infringements Body Corporate – Food Act 2008, Food Regulations 2009 Schedule 3]	56
provision of the Food Standards Code. (s.22(3)) A person must not threaten or intimidate a food safety auditor in the performance of the food safety auditor's	[2. Infringements Individual – Food Act 2008, Food Regulations 2009 Schedule 3]	55
functions under this Act. (s.106(3)) A person must not threaten or intimidate an authorised officer in the performance of the authorised officer's	[2. Infringements Individual – Food Act 2008, Food Regulations 2009 Schedule 3]	55
functions under this Act. (s.48(3)) A person must not, for the purpose of effecting or promoting the sale of any food in the course of carrying on a food business cause the food to be advertised.	[2. Infringements Individual – Food Act 2008, Food Regulations 2009 Schedule 3]	54
a food business, cause the food to be advertised, packaged or labelled in a way that falsely describes the food. (s.19(2))		
A person must not, for the purpose of effecting or promoting the sale of any food in the course of carrying on a food business, cause the food to be advertised, packaged or labelled in a way that falsely describes the	[3. Infringements Body Corporate – Food Act 2008, Food Regulations 2009 Schedule 3]	55
food. (s.19(2)) A person must not, in the course of carrying on a food business, sell food that is packaged or labelled in a way	[2. Infringements Individual – Food Act 2008, Food Regulations 2009 Schedule 3]	54
that falsely describes the food. (s.19(3)) A person must not, in the course of carrying on a food business, sell food that is packaged or labelled in a way	[3. Infringements Body Corporate – Food Act 2008, Food Regulations 2009 Schedule 3]	56
that falsely describes the food. (s.19(3)) A person must not, without reasonable excuse – (a) carry	[2. Infringements Individual – Food Act 2008, Food Regulations 2009 Schedule 3]	54
on an activity in contravention of any prohibition imposed on the person by an emergency order; or (b) neglect or refuse to comply with a direction given by an emergency order; or (c) fail to comply with a condition specified in an emergency order. (s.36)	,	

continued on next page ... Page 63 of 83

A [continued]		
-	[3. Infringements Body Corporate – Food Act 2008, Food Regulations 2009	56
on an activity in contravention of any prohibition imposed	Schedule 3]	50
on the person by an emergency order; or (b) neglect or refuse to comply with a direction given by an emergency		
order; or (c) fail to comply with a condition specified in an emergency order. (s.36)		
A person must not, without reasonable excuse, fail to comply with a requirement of an authorised officer under	[2. Infringements Individual – Food Act 2008, Food Regulations 2009 Schedule 3]	55
this Division. (s.45(1))	[2] Infringements Dady Corporate Food Act 2009 Food Decidations 2009	EG
A person must not, without reasonable excuse, fail to comply with a requirement of an authorised officer under	[3. Infringements Body Corporate – Food Act 2008, Food Regulations 2009 Schedule 3]	56
this Division. (s.45(1)) A person must not, without the permission of an	[2. Infringements Individual – Food Act 2008, Food Regulations 2009 Schedule 3]	55
authorised officer, detain, remove or tamper with any food, vehicle, equipment, package or labelling or advertising		
material or other thing that has been seized under this Act,		
unless it has been returned in accordance with Division 2 or an order disallowing the seizure has been made under		
that Division. (s.46) A person must not, without the permission of an	[3. Infringements Body Corporate – Food Act 2008, Food Regulations 2009	56
authorised officer, detain, remove or tamper with any food, vehicle, equipment, package or labelling or advertising	Schedule 3]	
material or other thing that has been seized under this Act, unless it has been returned in accordance with Division 2		
or an order disallowing the seizure has been made under		
that Division. (s.46) a) Assessment of earthworks plans for subdivisional works		59
a) not less than \$2 million and less than \$7 million a) Not more than \$50,000 – Schedule 2, 1.(a)	[1) A DAP application where the estimated cost of the development is:] [1. Determining a development application (other than for an extractive industry)	43 40
	where the development has not commenced or been carried out and the estimated cost of the development is:]	_
Abandoned Vehicles – Sale of Vehicle Abandoned Vehicles – Vehicles Larger than a Standard	[Impound Fees (Abandoned Vehicles) – Local Government Controlled] [Impound Fees (Abandoned Vehicles) – Local Government Controlled]	9 9
Vehicle Abandoned Vehicles Towing and Impound Fee	[Impound Fees (Abandoned Vehicles) – Local Government Controlled]	9
Activity Room – Annual Booking Rate Activity Room – Community Rate	[Room Hire] [Room Hire]	36 36
Activity Room – Off Peak Rate (9am-3pm)	[Room Hire]	36
Activity Room – Standard Rate Activity Room 1 – Community – Per Hour	[Room Hire] [Girrawheen Hub]	36 11
Activity Room 2 – Community – Per Hour Activity Room 3 – Community – Per Hour	[Girrawheen Hub] [Girrawheen Hub]	11 11
Additional – Service Fee (1 Rubbish Bin & 1 Recycling Bin) – Per New or Additional Service Per Annum	[Waste]	61
Additional Child (up to 1.5 hours) - Per Attendance Per	[Creche]	35
Additional Child Additional Child (1.5 to 3 hours) – Additional Fee Per	[Creche (All Locations)]	30
Attendance Per First Child Additional Child (1.5 to 3 hours) – Additional Fee Per	[Creche]	35
Attendance Per First Child Additional Child (up to 1.5 hours) – Per Attendance Per	[Creche (All Locations)]	29
Additional Child Additional Crossover Application and Inspection Fee	[Crossover Fee]	59
Additional hours in excess of per day charge – Per Hour	[Major Court Hire] [Waste]	36 61
Additional Organics Bin Establishment Fee – Per Additional Service		
Additional Organics Bin Service Fee – Per Service Per Annum	[Waste]	61
Additional Recycling Bin Establishment Fee – Per Additional Service	[Waste]	61
Additional Recycling Bin Service Fee – Per Service Per Annum	[Waste]	61
Additional Rubbish Bin Establishment Fee – Per Additional	[Waste]	61
Service Additional Rubbish Bin Service Fee – Per Service Per	[Waste]	61
Annum Additional site inspections required over and above the	[Engineering Supervision Fee]	59
standard inspections, such as reinspection of works due to failed areas/items, unfinished stage of works or special		
site visit requests Administration Fee	[Library Services – Clarkson]	13
Administration Fee	[Library Services – Girrawheen]	14 15
Administration Fee Administration Fee	[Library Services – Wanneroo] [Library Services – Yanchep]	16
Administration Fee – Flat Fee	[Other Service Fees]	36

Page

Fee Name

continued on next page ... Page 64 of 83

A	[continued]		
Depo any la devel bond Gove	nistration, preparation and release of a Security sit or Bank Guarantee submitted in connection with andscaping or engineering component of opment or subdivision where the Developer wants to incomplete works as per Section 1.20 of the Local rement Guidelines for Subdivisional Development n 2.3 (IPWEA, 2017)	[Engineering Supervision Fee]	59
Adult	Aquatic Upgrade Entry – Per Person Entry (16 Years +) (Pool or Sauna/Spa Entry) – Per	[Aquatics – Swimming Pool Entry] [Aquatics – Swimming Pool Entry]	26 26
Adult	sport offers and discounts (valued up to \$60) Sports – Basketball – Per Team Per Game Sports – Discounted Game Fee – Per Team Per	[Promotional Information] [Adult Sports] [Adult Sports]	40 37 38
Adult Adult Adult Adult	Sports – Indoor AFL – Per Team Per Game Sports – Netball – Per Team Per Game Sports – Soccer – Per Team Per Game Sports – Volleyball – Per Team Per Game Sports Registration Fee Per Team Per Season	[Adult Sports] [Adult Sports] [Adult Sports] [Adult Sports] [Adult Sports]	38 38 38 38 37
Adults Adver	s – Per Person s – Per Person tising – Newspaper advert	[Buckingham House] [Cockman House] [General Property Services]	18 19 5 5
Adver Adver applic	rtising – Notice by Letter (Postage) rtising – Sign on Site rtising Costs & Expenses associated with reactions	[General Property Services] [General Property Services] [Planning Services Fees – Schedule 2] [Building Regulations – Other Application – Miscellaneous Fees]	5 42 47
Amer Amer Anima	ided Plan – Class 10a, 10b and 10c ided Plan – Class 1a ided Plan – Class 2-9 als – Miniature Pig Licence – Licence to Keep als – New Application – Application Fee	[Building Regulations – Other Application – Miscellaneous Fees] [Building Regulations – Other Application – Miscellaneous Fees] [1. Animals Local Law 1999] [1. Animals Local Law 1999]	47 47 57 57
Anima annua Anima	als – Pigeon Licence – Licence to Operate (no al renewal required) als – Renewal of Animal Keeping Licence Fee	[1. Animals Local Law 1999] [1. Animals Local Law 1999]	57 57
Applio Applio existin	Room [max 60 mins] cation Fee cation for a building approval certificate for an ng building or an incidental structure where horised work has not been done (s.52(2))	[Setup and Packup Fees] [Freedom of Information – Administration Fees] [Division 2 – Building Regulations 2012 Schedule 2 Division 2 – Application for occupancy permits, building approval certificates]	37 3 47
Applio Certif	cation for Copies of Permits, Building Approval icates in Register cation for Keeping of Bees (Part 6.37.(1))	[Building Services – Copies of Plans Requests/Property Search] [3. Bee Keeping Local Law 2016]	47 57
Applio Kenn	cation for Receiping of bees (i and 0.57.7(1)) cation for Licence to Keep an Approved Commercial cel Establishment (Part 3, Section 3.2 and 3.10(1)) cation for Renewal of Licence to Keep an Approved	[2. Dogs Local Law 2016, Dog Act 1976] [2. Dogs Local Law 2016, Dog Act 1976]	57 57
Comr 3.12 a	nercial Kennel Establishment (Part 3. Section 3.10 & and Dog Act 1976, Part V Section 27(5)) cation to replace an occupancy permit for an existing	[Division 2 – Building Regulations 2012 Schedule 2 Division 2 – Application for	47
Appro reside	ng (s.52(1)) oval of Battery Powered Smoke Alarm (in existing ential) Reg 61.(3)(b)	occupancy permits, building approval certificates] [Building Regulations 2012 – Other Application]	47
Cons Regu	oval of Noise Management Plan – Out of Hours truction (Environmental Protection (Noise) lations 1997 Part 2 Division 2 r. 13(3))	[2. Environmental Protection Act 1986]	52
Archiv Archiv	ry Adult – Per Person Per Annum ry Junior/Senior – Per Person Per Annum val Supplies Type A val Supplies Type B	[Sporting Recreational Fees] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Community History] [Community History]	23 23 16 16
Archiv Archiv Archiv	val Supplies Type C val Supplies Type D val Supplies Type E val Supplies Type F val Supplies Type C	[Community History] [Community History] [Community History] [Community History]	16 16 16 16 16
Archiv Archiv Archiv	val Supplies Type G val Supplies Type H val Supplies Type I val Supplies Type J val Supplies Type K	[Community History] [Community History] [Community History] [Community History] [Community History]	16 16 16 16
Art Av Artwo	ward Entry (Non refundable) – Per Person rk Sales city's discretion, the following promotional offers iscounts may be offered from time to time:	[Other] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Promotional Information]	19 21 40
Athlet Athlet Austra	ics Adult – Per Person Per Annum ics Junior/Senior – Per Person Per Annum alian Rules Adult – Per Team Per Season alian Rules Junior/Senior – Per Team Per Season	[Sporting Recreational Fees] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Sporting Recreational Fees]	23 23 23 23

Page

Fee Name

B

continued on next page ... Page 65 of 83

Fee Name	Parent	Page
B [continued]		
b) Assessment of engineering and construction drawings	[Land Development Assessment Fee]	59
for subdivisional works for roads, drainage and waterways. b) More than \$50,000 but not more than \$500,000 –	[1. Determining a development application (other than for an extractive industry)	41
Schedule 2, 1.(b)	where the development has not commenced or been carried out and the estimated	71
b) not less than \$7 million and less than \$10 million	cost of the development is:] [1) A DAP application where the estimated cost of the development is:]	43
Badminton Court [max 30 mins]	[Setup and Packup Fees]	37 35
Badminton Court [Off Peak] – Concession Badminton Court [Off Peak] – Standard	[Badminton Court Hire] [Badminton Court Hire]	35
Badminton Court [Peak] - Concession	[Badminton Court Hire]	35
Badminton Court [Peak] – Standard Ball Hire – Per Item	[Badminton Court Hire] [Equipment Hire and Sales]	35 37
Ball Hire Deposit – Per Item	[Equipment Hire Deposit Fees]	37
Basketball – Clubs Adult – Per Team Per Season Basketball – Clubs Junior/Senior – Per Team Per Season	[Sporting Recreational Fees] [Sporting Recreational Fees]	23 23
Basketball – Per Team Per Game	[Junior Sports and Holiday Programs]	38
Bib Hire Per Bib	[Equipment Hire and Sales] [Equipment Hire Deposit Fees]	37 37
Bib Hire Deposit – Per Set Blasting Permit	[4. Extractive Industries Local Law 1998]	49
Book Clubs – Books in a Bag Service – Membership Fee	[Library Services – Clarkson]	12
Book Clubs – Books in a Bag Service – Membership Fee Book Clubs – Books in a Bag Service – Membership Fee	[Library Services – Girrawheen] [Library Services – Wanneroo]	13 14
Book Clubs – Books in a Bag Service – Membership Fee	[Library Services – Yanchep]	15
Bronze – Cash Payment – Per Person for 12 Months	[Bronze – Cash Payment] [Bronze – Cash Payment]	31 31
Bronze – Cash Payment – Per Person for 3 Months FIFO Bronze – Fortnightly – Per Person	[Bronze – Cash Fayment] [Bronze – Direct Debit Ongoing No Minimum Contract]	31
Bronze – Monthly – Per Person	[Bronze – Direct Debit Ongoing No Minimum Contract]	31
Bronze – Weekly – Per Person Building Approval Certificate – Existing building where	[Bronze – Direct Debit Ongoing No Minimum Contract] [Division 2 – Building Regulations 2012 Schedule 2 Division 2 – Application for	31 46
unauthorised work has been done (s.51.(3))	occupancy permits, building approval certificates]	
Building Permit – Certified – Class 1 or Class 10 Building Permit – Certified – Class 2 to Class 9	[1. Certified application for a building permit (s.16(1))] [1. Certified application for a building permit (s.16(1))]	46 46
Building Permit – Certified – Class 2 to Class 9 Building Permit – If the value of the building work is more	[Building Services Levy]	48
than \$45,000 Building Services (Complaint Resolution and		
Administration) Regulations 2011 Part 3, Division 2. Regulation 12, (2) (b)		
Building Permit – If the value of the building work is not	[Building Services Levy]	48
more than \$45,000 Building Services (Complaint Resolution and Administration) Regulations 2011 Part 3,		
Division 2. Regulation 12, (2) (a)		
Building Permit – Uncertified – Class 1 or Class 10 Building Plans – Commercial and Industrial	[2. Uncertified application for a building permit (s.16(1))] [Building Services – Copies of Plans Requests/Property Search]	46 47
Building Plans – Residential – Full Set	[Building Services – Copies of Plans Requests/Property Search]	47
Building Plans – Search Fee Building Plans – Site Plan or Floor plan or	[Building Services – Copies of Plans Requests/Property Search] [Building Services – Copies of Plans Requests/Property Search]	47 47
Building Plans – Site Plan or Floor plan or Elevations 1 Only (Residential)	[building Services – Copies of Plans Requests/Property Search]	41
Building Plans – Viewing of Building Plans	[Building Services – Copies of Plans Requests/Property Search]	47 50
Building Surveyor Buildings – Extreme Risk – Bond	[4. Professional Consultancy] [Bonds]	50 26
Buildings – High Risk – Bond	[Bonds]	26
Buildings – Low Risk – Bond Buildings – Moderate Risk – Bond	[Bonds] [Bonds]	26 26
Buildings over 2,000m2 (includes 1 inspection)	[2. Certificate of Construction Compliance (CCC)]	50
Buildings to 2,000m2 (includes 1 inspection)	[2. Certificate of Construction Compliance (CCC)]	50
Bulk Tickets – 11 Tickets – Per Pack Bulk Tickets – 11 Tickets – Per Pack Per Individual	[Package 1 – Personal Training: One Trainer/One client] [Package 2 – Personal Training: One Trainer/Two Clients]	30 30
Bulk Tickets – 5 Tickets – Per Pack	[Package 1 – Personal Training: One Trainer/One client]	30
Bulk Tickets – 5 Tickets – Per Pack Per Individual	[Package 2 – Personal Training: One Trainer/Two Clients] [Community History]	30 17
Bus Tour Type A Bus Tour Type A – Per Person	[Other]	19
Bus Tour Type B	[Community History]	17
Bus Tour Type B – Per Person Bus Tour Type C	[Other] [Community History]	19 17
Bus Tour Type C – Per Person	[Other]	19
Bus Tour Type D – Per Person Bus Tour Type E – Per Person	[Other]	19 19
C	[emor]	.0
c) Assessment of engineering and construction drawings –	[Land Development Assessment Fee]	60
other c) More than \$500,000 but not more than \$2.5 million –	[1. Determining a development application (other than for an extractive industry)	41
Schedule 2, 1.(c)	where the development has not commenced or been carried out and the estimated cost of the development is:]	
c) not less than \$10 million and less than \$12.5 million Caravan Parks Licence – Camp Site (Regulation 45	[1) A DAP application where the estimated cost of the development is:] [1. Caravan Parks and Camping Grounds Regulations 1997]	43 51

Page 66 of 83 continued on next page ...

c) not less than \$10 million and less than \$12.5 million Caravan Parks Licence – Camp Site (Regulation 45 Schedule 3 – Section 1b)

C [continued]		
Caravan Parks Licence – Long Stay (Regulation 45 Schedule 3 – Section 1b)	[1. Caravan Parks and Camping Grounds Regulations 1997]	51
Caravan Parks Licence – Minimum (Regulation 45 Schedule 3 – Section 1a)	[1. Caravan Parks and Camping Grounds Regulations 1997]	51
Caravan Parks Licence – Overflow (Regulation 45 Schedule 3 – Section 1b)	[1. Caravan Parks and Camping Grounds Regulations 1997]	51
Caravan Parks Licence – Renewal after Expiry (Regulation 53 Schedule 3 – Section 2)	[1. Caravan Parks and Camping Grounds Regulations 1997]	51
Caravan Parks Licence – Short Stay and Transit (Regulation 45 Schedule 3 – Section 1b)	[1. Caravan Parks and Camping Grounds Regulations 1997]	51
Caravan Parks Licence – Temporary Licence (Regulation 54 Schedule 3 – Section 3)	[1. Caravan Parks and Camping Grounds Regulations 1997]	52
Caravan Parks Licence – Transfer of Licence (Regulation 55 Schedule 3 – Section 3)	[1. Caravan Parks and Camping Grounds Regulations 1997]	52
Casual Court Hire discounts of up 25% Casual One on One Session	[Promotional Information] [Package 1 – Personal Training: One Trainer/One client]	40 30
Casual One on Two Training – Per Person Per 30 Minutes Session		30
Casual Small Group Training Session – Per Person Per 30 Minutes Session Children Entry (4 years and under) Per Visit	[Package 3 – Small Group Training: One Trainer/Min Three Clients]	30 26
Children Entry (4 years and under) – Per Visit Children Entry (5 – 15 Years) – Per Visit Children/Pensioners – Per Person	[Aquatics – Swimming Pool Entry] [Aquatics – Swimming Pool Entry] [Buckingham House]	26 18
Children/Pensioners – Per Person Class 10 Structures (includes 1 inspection)	[Cockman House] [3. Certificate of Building Compliance (CBC)]	19 50
Class 10a, 10b and 10c Class 1a	[5. Preliminary Assessment] [5. Preliminary Assessment]	51 51
Class 1a and 10 Buildings – \$1,000,001 and above Class 1a and 10 Buildings – Between \$400,001 and	[1. Certificate of Design Compliance (CDC)] [1. Certificate of Design Compliance (CDC)]	50 50
\$600,000 Class 1a and 10 Buildings – Between \$600,001 and	[1. Certificate of Design Compliance (CDC)]	50
\$800,000 Class 1a and 10 Buildings – Between \$800,001 and \$1M	[1. Certificate of Design Compliance (CDC)]	50
Class 1a and 10 Buildings – Up to \$400,000 Class 1a Buildings (includes 1 inspection)	[1. Certificate of Design Compliance (CDC)] [3. Certificate of Building Compliance (CBC)]	50 50
Class 1b and 2 to 8 Inclusive Class 2 to 9 Buildings	[5. Preliminary Assessment] [1. Certificate of Design Compliance (CDC)]	51 50
Class 2-9 Buildings (includes 1 inspection) Class 9	[3. Certificate of Building Compliance (CBC)] [5. Preliminary Assessment]	50 51
Club – Adult – Per Person Club – Children – Per Child	[Aquatics – Swimming Pool Entry] [Aquatics – Swimming Pool Entry]	26 26
Collaborative Space – Whole Space Community – Per Hour	[Girrawheen Hub]	11
Combined Land Purchase Enquiry and Zoning Certificate Commercial Group – Per Tour Group	[Building Services – Copies of Plans Requests/Property Search] [Buckingham House]	47 18
Commercial Group – Per Tour Group Community – Function Room (101-200 sqm) – Per Hour	[Cockman House] [Community Facility Hire Charges]	19 22
Community – Large Activity (51-100 sqm) – Per Hour	[Community Facility Hire Charges]	22
Community – Main Hall (+251 sqm) – Per Hour Community – Minor Hall (201-250 sqm) – Per Hour	[Community Facility Hire Charges]	22 22
Community – Millor Hall (201-250 Sqrii) – Per Hour	[Community Facility Hire Charges] [Community Facility Hire Charges]	22
Community – Per Hour	[Banksia Room – Full Room]	22
Community – Per Hour	[Banksia Room – Half Room]	23 23
Community – Per Hour Community – Per Hour	[City of Wanneroo Jacaranda Court] [Reserve Casual Booking (Active Reserves and Passive Parks)]	25
Community – Small Activity (21-50 sqm) – Per Hour	[Community Facility Hire Charges]	22
Community Education Room – Bond (No Alcohol)	[Bonds]	22
Community Education Room (Library Hours) –	[Facility Hire]	20
Commercial – Per Half-Day (4 Hours) Community Education Room (Library Hours) – Commercial – Per Hour	[Facility Hire]	20
Community Group – Per Tour Group	[Buckingham House]	18
Community Group – Per Tour Group	[Cockman House]	19
Community Transport – Individuals (City Services – residents) – Per Client Per One Way Trip Community Transport Bus Hire – Bond (Casual Hire) –	[Social Inclusion] [Social Inclusion]	10 10
Per Hire Community Transport Bus Hire – Bond (Recurring Hire,	[Social Inclusion]	10
bond held for duration of recurring bookings) – Per Recurring Hire		-
Community Transport Bus Hire – Full Day Hire (over 5 hours) – Per Day Booking	[Social Inclusion]	10
Community Transport Bus Hire – Half Day Hire (up to 5 hours) – Per Half Day Booking	[Social Inclusion]	10
Concession Discounts of 15%	[Other Service Fees]	33

Page

Fee Name

continued on next page ... Page 67 of 83

C [continued]		
Concession discounts of 15% are available to all Senior Citizens, full time students and Unemployment/ Sickness Benefit recipients (identification card required) on Group Fitness fees	[Fees and Discounts]	39
Conference Room – Commercial – Per Half-Day (4 Hours) Conference Room – Commercial – Per Hour Conference Room – Commercial – Per Week (Mon – Fri) Conference Room – Community – Per Hour Conference Room, Theatrette, Great Court – Bond (No	[Facility Hire] [Facility Hire] [Facility Hire] [Facility Hire] [Bonds]	20 20 20 20 22
Alcohol) Construction Training Fund Levy (CTF) (Only applicable to	[Construction Industry Training Fund (CTF)]	48
construction values over \$20,000) Consultants Fees (valuation, survey, lease preparation fees) – payable following initial assessment	[General Property Services]	5
Coordinator Building Services Copy of City of Wanneroo AUS SPEC #1 (Design Guidelines for the Development and Subdivision of Land)	[4. Professional Consultancy] [General Land Development]	50 59
Copy of Home Indemnity Certificate Copy of Planning Decision Documents Copy of Swimming Pool Inspection Report Corporate memberships discount of 20% apply for groups	[Building Services – Copies of Plans Requests/Property Search] [Other] [Building Services – Copies of Plans Requests/Property Search] [Fees and Discounts]	47 43 47 40
of up to 5-15 people. City of Wanneroo staff are also eligible for corporate memberships Courses – Aqua Baby – Per Hour Courses – Bronze Medallion – Per Course Courses – Bronze Medallion Refresher – Per Course Courses – Resus – Per Course Courses – Resus – Per Course	[Aquatics – Learn To Swim] [Promotional Information]	29 29 29 29 40
Creche entry discounts of up to 50% Creche Room Hire – Standard – Per Hour Cricket Adult – Per Team Per Season Cricket Junior/Senior – Per Team Per Season Cutting or deliberately breaking an asbestos cement product for the purpose of, or in the course of, moving a dwelling-house built wholly or partly with an asbestos cement product – (Schedule 1, Regulation 7A(4))	[Aquatics – Pool & Facility Bookings] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [3. Health (Asbestos) Amendment Regulations 2016]	27 23 23 52
D		
d) Assessment of a Traffic Management Plan (TMP). d) More than \$2.5 million but not more than \$5.0 million – Schedule 2, 1.(d)	[Land Development Assessment Fee] [1. Determining a development application (other than for an extractive industry) where the development has not commenced or been carried out and the estimated	60 41
d) not less than \$12.5 million and less than \$15 million Daily Sustenance Fee (After 7 Days) – Per Cat Per Day Daily Sustenance Fee (After 7 days) – Per Dog Per Day Delivery, Packaging and Postage Demolition Permit – Class 1 or Class 10 or Incidental	cost of the development is:] [1) A DAP application where the estimated cost of the development is:] [Impound Fees (Cats) – Local Government Controlled] [Impounding Fees (Dogs) – Local Government Controlled] [Freedom of Information – Administration Fees] [3. Application for demolition permit (s.16(1))]	43 8 7 3 46
Structure Demolition Permit – Class 2 to Class 9 Demolition Permit – If the value of the demolition work is more than \$45,000 Building Services (Complaint Resolution and Administration) Regulations 2011 Part 3,	[3. Application for demolition permit (s.16(1))] [Building Services Levy]	46 48
Division 2. Regulation 12, (3) (b) Demolition Permit – If the value of the demolition work is not more than \$45,000 Building Services (Complaint Resolution and Administration) Regulations 2011 Part 3, Division 2. Regulation 12, (3) (a)	[Building Services Levy]	48
Digital Files < / = A3 – Per Request Digital Files > A3 – Per Request	[Community History] [Community History]	17 17
Digital Files Express Services – Per Request Direct Debit Ongoing No Minimum Contract – Aquamotion	[Community History] [Group Fitness Membership Packages]	17 34
& Kingsway – Fortnightly – Per Person Direct Debit Ongoing No Minimum Contract – Aquamotion	[Group Fitness Membership Packages]	34
& Kingsway – Monthly – Per Person Direct Debit Ongoing No Minimum Contract – Aquamotion	[Group Fitness Membership Packages]	34
& Kingsway – Weekly – Per Person Direct Debit Ongoing No Minimum Contract – Kingsway Only – Fortnightly – Per Person	[Group Fitness Membership Packages]	34
Only – Fortnightly – Per Person Direct Debit Ongoing No Minimum Contract – Kingsway Only – Fortnightly – Per Person	[Group Fitness Membership Packages]	34
Direct Debit Ongoing No Minimum Contract – Kingsway Only – Monthly – Per Person	[Group Fitness Membership Packages]	34
Only – Workly – Fer Person Only – Weekly – Per Person	[Group Fitness Membership Packages]	34
Direct Debit Ongoing No Minimum Contract Corporate – Kingsway Only – Monthly – Per Person	[Group Fitness Membership Packages]	34
Direct Debit Ongoing No Minimum Contract Corporate – Kingsway Only – Weekly – Per Person	[Group Fitness Membership Packages]	34

Page

Fee Name

continued on next page ... Page 68 of 83

Fee Name	Parent	Page
D [continued]		
Direct Debit Return/Dishonour Direction Sign Fee – Supply and Install Plus	[Rates Information] [Strategic Asset Management]	5 60
Administration Disposable Earphones Disposable Earphones Disposable Earphones Disposable Earphones Dog Obedience – Per Annum Dog Obedience – Per Hour Driving Range Fees – Large Bucket Driving Range Fees – Medium Bucket Driving Range Fees – Medium Bucket Driving Range Fees – Medium Bucket Driving Range Fees – Small Bucket Driving Range Fees – Small Bucket	[Library Services – Clarkson] [Library Services – Girrawheen] [Library Services – Wanneroo] [Library Services – Yanchep] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Carramar Golf Course] [Marangaroo Golf Course] [Marangaroo Golf Course] [Marangaroo Golf Course] [Carramar Golf Course] [Carramar Golf Course] [Carramar Golf Course]	12 13 14 15 23 23 4 5 4 5
E		
e) Assessment of landscape master plans and design drawings e) More than \$5.0 million but not more than \$21.5 million —	[Land Development Assessment Fee] [1. Determining a development application (other than for an extractive industry)	60 41
Schedule 2, 1.(e)	where the development has not commenced or been carried out and the estimated cost of the development is:]	43
e) not less than \$15 million and less than \$17.5 million Engineering Supervision Fee – where a consulting engineer has been nominated and engaged to design and supervise the works. (Planning and Development Act 2005 Division 4, Section 158(3)(a) & (b))	[1) A DAP application where the estimated cost of the development is:] [Engineering Supervision Fee]	59
Engineering Supervision Fee – where a consulting engineer has not been nominated and engaged to design and supervise the works. (Planning and Development Act 2005 Division 4, Section 158(3)(a) & (b))	[Engineering Supervision Fee]	59
Entire Horses, Mules, Asses, Camels, Bulls or Boars Entire Horses, Mules, Asses, Camels, Bulls, Mares, Geldings, Colts, Fillies, Foals, Oxen, Cows, Heifer or Calves	[Impounding Fee – Local Government Controlled] [Sustenance Charges – Local Government Controlled]	9 9
Entry Fee – Commercial Business Customer – Per Tonne Entry Fee – Residential Customer – Per Car Entry Fee – Residential Customer – Per Trailer, Ute or Van	[Greens Recycling Facility] [Greens Recycling Facility] [Greens Recycling Facility]	61 61 61
Equals one competition or two training nights per team per week for the duration of the season	[Apportionment of Charges for Seasonal Reserve Hire]	25
Equals one training night and one competition only per team per week for the duration of the season	[Apportionment of Charges for Seasonal Reserve Hire]	25 25
Equals one training night only per team per week for the duration of the season Event Bookings— Per day is considered a maximum of 8	[Apportionment of Charges for Seasonal Reserve Hire] [Fees and Discounts]	40
hours. Additional hours will be charged at 10% of the daily cost. Staff charges applied for bookings / events where more than normal staff are operationally required, or	,	
where staff are required outside normal hours. Event Public Building Application and Assessment Fee (<1,000 persons) (Schedule 1)	[2. Events Public Buildings]	53
Event Public Building Application and Assessment Fee (>5,000 persons) (Schedule 1)	[2. Events Public Buildings]	53
Event Public Building Application and Assessment Fee (1,000 – 5,000 persons) (Schedule 1)	[2. Events Public Buildings]	53
Event Public Building Application and Assessment Fee for fundraising/community and charitable organisations (Schedule 1)	[2. Events Public Buildings]	54
Event Public Building Risk Management Plan Assessment Fee (Resubmissions) (Schedule 1)		53
Extension of time during which an occupancy permit or building approval certificate has effect (s.65.(3)(a)) Extension of Time for Building Permit of Demplition Permit	[Division 2 – Building Regulations 2012 Schedule 2 Division 2 – Application for occupancy permits, building approval certificates]	47 46
Extra Bin Collection Fee – Prepaid Only (Emptying of any	[4. Application to extend the time during which a building or demolition permit has effect (s.32(3)(f))] [Waste]	61
wheelie bin on-demand or due to non-compliance) – Truck Return Extractive Industries – Administration Fee (cl.11 (2)) Payable where extractive industry is carried on without baying first obtained licence	[Extractive Industries Local Law 1998]	43
having first obtained licence. Extractive Industries – Annual Licence to be paid in addition to Licence Application annually after licence issue (cl.11)	[Extractive Industries Local Law 1998]	44
Extractive Industries – Application for the Transfer of a Licence (cl.11 (3))	[Extractive Industries Local Law 1998]	44
Extractive Industries – Licence Application (cl.11 (1))	[Extractive Industries Local Law 1998]	43

Fee Name	Parent	Page
F		
f) Assessment of an Urban Water Management Plan (UWMP), flood study, stormwater management plan or drainage attudy.	[Land Development Assessment Fee]	60
drainage study f) More than \$21.5 million – Schedule 2, 1.(f)	[1. Determining a development application (other than for an extractive industry) where the development has not commenced or been carried out and the estimated cost of the development is:]	41
f) not less than \$17.5 million and less than \$20 million Facilitated (morning) and Self-Guided (afternoon) Tour Facilitated School Tour Type A – 1 (20 – 24 students) Facilitated School Tour Type A – 2 (25 – 29 students) Facilitated School Tour Type A – 3 (30 – 35 students) Facilitated School Tour Type B – 1 (20-24 students) Facilitated School Tour Type B – 2 (25-29 students) Facilitated School Tour Type B – 3 (30 – 35 students) Facilitated School Tour Type C (Fridays) – 1 (20-24 students)	[1) A DAP application where the estimated cost of the development is:] [Wanneroo Regional Museum] [Cockman House] [Cockman House] [Cockman House] [Buckingham House] [Buckingham House] [Buckingham House] [Buckingham House] [Wanneroo Regional Museum]	43 18 18 19 19 18 18
Facilitated School Tour Type C (Fridays) – 2 (25-29 students)	[Wanneroo Regional Museum]	18
Facilitated School Tour Type C (Fridays) – 3 (30 – 35 students)	[Wanneroo Regional Museum]	18
Facilitated School Tour Type D (Small Groups – less than 20 students)	[Wanneroo Regional Museum]	18
Failing to comply with a condition on an approval – (Schedule 1, Regulation 7A(3))	[3. Health (Asbestos) Amendment Regulations 2016]	52
Failing to comply with a direction in a notice – (Schedule 1, Regulation 8.)	[3. Health (Asbestos) Amendment Regulations 2016]	52
Failing to inform a person that material is or contains asbestos – (Schedule 1, Regulation 12)	[3. Health (Asbestos) Amendment Regulations 2016]	52
Failure to pay game fee in full Family Swim (2 adults/2 children or 1 adult/3 children) – Per Visit	[Competition Forfeit and Withdrawal Fees] [Aquatics – Swimming Pool Entry]	39 26
Fast Tracking of Building Permit & Occupancy Permit Applications (by arrangement) – Class 10a, 10b & 10c	[Building Regulations – Fast Tracking Applications]	47
Fast Tracking of Building Permit & Occupancy Permit Applications (by arrangement) – Class 1a, 1b & 2-9 Inclusive	[Building Regulations – Fast Tracking Applications]	47
Fax Service – International – 1st Page Fax Service – International – Additional Pages Fax Service – Within Australia – 1st Page Fax Service – Within Australia – Additional Pages Fee Fee Fee Fee Fee Fee Fee Fee Fee F	[Library Services – Clarkson] [Library Services – Wanneroo] [Library Services – Wanneroo] [Library Services – Clarkson] [Library Services – Girrawheen] [Library Services – Girrawheen] [Library Services – Wanneroo] [Library Services – Wanneroo] [Library Services – Vanchep] [Library Services – Clarkson] [Library Services – Girrawheen] [Library Services – Wanneroo] [Library Services – Wanneroo] [Library Services – Clarkson] [Library Services – Girrawheen] [Library Services – Girrawheen] [Library Services – Wanneroo] [Library Services – Wanneroo] [Library Services – Yanchep] [2. Determining a development application (other than for an extractive industry) where the development has commenced or been carried out – Schedule 2, 2.] [3. Determining a development application for an extractive industry where the development has not commenced or been carried out – Schedule 2, 3.] [4. Determining a development application for an extractive industry where the development has commenced or been carried out – Schedule 2, 4.] [5A. Determining an application to amend or cancel development approval – Schedule 2, 5A.] [Annual Cat Registration] [Three Year Cat Registration]	12 13 14 15 12 13 14 15 12 13 14 15 12 13 14 15 41 41 41 8 8
Fee for application for grant or renewal of the registration of a cat for life	[Lifetime Cat Registration]	8
Fee for application for grant or renewal of the registration of a cat for life owned by a pensioner Fee for application for grant or renewal of the registration	[Lifetime Cat Registration] [Annual Cat Registration]	8 8
of a cat for one year Fee for application for grant or renewal of the registration	[Annual Cat Registration]	7
of a cat for one year owned by a pensioner Fencing Approvals – Estate Fencing Fencing Approvals – Gates Across ROWs/PAWs/Road	[1. Fencing Local Law 2016] [1. Fencing Local Law 2016]	49 49
Reserves Fencing Approvals – General Fencing Discretion Fencing Approvals – Licence – Electrified Fence	[1. Fencing Local Law 2016] [1. Fencing Local Law 2016]	49 49

Page 70 of 83 continued on next page ...

F [continued]		
Fencing Approvals – Licence – Razor Wire	[1. Fencing Local Law 2016]	49
Fencing Approvals – Licence – Tennis Court Fencing Approvals – Over-Height Front Fence	[1. Fencing Local Law 2016] [1. Fencing Local Law 2016]	49 49
Fencing Approvals – Over-Height Front Fence Fencing Approvals – Transfer Licence for Electrified or	[1. Fencing Local Law 2016]	49
Razor Wire Fence		
Fencing Approvals – Variation to Sufficient Fence First Child (1.5 to 3 hours) – Additional Fee Per	[1. Fencing Local Law 2016] [Creche (All Locations)]	49 30
Attendance Per First Child	[Ofecile (All Locations)]	30
First Child (1.5 to 3 hours) – Additional Fee Per	[Creche]	35
Attendance Per First Child First Child (up to 1.5 hours) – Per Attendance Per First	[Creche]	35
Child Fitness Appraisal and Workout Program – Per Person	[Gymnasium]	30
Fitness membership offers (valued up to \$50)	[Promotional Information]	40
Flash Drive – 16G Flash Drive – 16G	[Library Services – Clarkson] [Library Services – Girrawheen]	12 13
Flash Drive – 16G	[Library Services – Wanneroo]	14
Flash Drive – 16G	[Library Services – Yanchep]	15
Flash Drive – 16G Flash Drive – 8G	[Community History] [Library Services – Clarkson]	16 12
Flash Drive – 8G	[Library Services – Girrawheen]	13
Flash Drive – 8G	[Library Services – Wanneroo]	14
Flash Drive – 8G Flash Drive – 8G	[Library Services – Yanchep] [Community History]	15 16
Food Business – Additional Invoice Fee	[1. Food Businesses – Food Act 2008 (Part 9, 107 to 115)]	54
Food Business Application	[1. Food Businesses – Food Act 2008 (Part 9, 107 to 115)]	54
Food Business Application – Additional Food Premises Food Business High Risk Rating Annual Fee	[1. Food Businesses – Food Act 2008 (Part 9, 107 to 115)] [1. Food Businesses – Food Act 2008 (Part 9, 107 to 115)]	54 54
Food Business Inspection (Includes Registration)	[1. Food Businesses – Food Act 2008 (Part 9, 107 to 115)]	54
Food Business Low Risk Rating Annual Fee	[1. Food Businesses – Food Act 2008 (Part 9, 107 to 115)]	54
Food Business Medium Risk Rating Annual Fee Food Business Notification Fee	[1. Food Businesses – Food Act 2008 (Part 9, 107 to 115)] [1. Food Businesses – Food Act 2008 (Part 9, 107 to 115)]	54 54
Food Business Re-registration (after registration	[1. Food Businesses – Food Act 2008 (Part 9, 107 to 115)]	54
cancellation) in addition to the Application fee	M. Food Distinguish Food Act 0000 (Port 0, 407 to 445)	E 4
Food Premises – Additional Compliance Inspection Fee (for any additional inspection required after the second	[1. Food Businesses – Food Act 2008 (Part 9, 107 to 115)]	54
inspection)		
Food Premises – Drinking Water Sampling (Non Scheme)	[1. Food Businesses – Food Act 2008 (Part 9, 107 to 115)]	54 54
Food Premises – Inspection Upon Request Food Truck Seasonal Coordination Licence	[1. Food Businesses – Food Act 2008 (Part 9, 107 to 115)] [Reserve Casual Booking (Active Reserves and Passive Parks)]	25
Forfeit +48 hours notice	[Competition Forfeit and Withdrawal Fees]	39
Free Creche – Gold Member Access	[Creche (All Locations)]	29
G		
g) \$20 million or more	[1) A DAP application where the estimated cost of the development is:]	43
g) Assessment of technical reports, studies and	[Land Development Assessment Fee]	60
management plans	[Pondo]	22
Gallery – Bond (No Alcohol) Gallery – Commercial – Per Half-Day (4 Hours)	[Bonds] [Facility Hire]	20
Gallery - Commercial - Per Week (Mon - Fri)	[Facility Hire]	20
Gaming Permit – Certificate of Local Planning Authority Gold – 16+ Employees – Cash Payment – Per Person	[Other] [Corporate – Upfront Payment – 12 Months Only – Gold Facility (Direct Debit	43 32
Gold - 10+ Employees - Cash Fayment - Fel Felson	available)]	
Gold – 16+ Employees – Fortnightly – Per Person	[Corporate – Direct Debit – Ongoing no minimum contract – Gold Facility – 16+ employees]	33
Gold – 16+ Employees – Monthly – Per Person	[Corporate – Direct Debit – Ongoing no minimum contract – Gold Facility – 16+ employees]	32
Gold – 16+ Employees – Weekly – Per Person	[Corporate – Direct Debit – Ongoing no minimum contract – Gold Facility – 16+ employees]	33
Gold – 5 to 15 Employees – Cash Payment – Per Person	[Corporate – Upfront Payment – 12 Months Only – Gold Facility (Direct Debit available)]	32
Gold – 5 to 15 Employees – Fortnightly – Per Person	[Corporate – Direct Debit – Ongoing no minimum contract – Gold Facility – 5 to 15 Employee]	32
Gold – 5 to 15 Employees – Monthly – Per Person	[Corporate – Direct Debit – Ongoing no minimum contract – Gold Facility – 5 to 15 Employee]	32
Gold – 5 to 15 Employees – Weekly – Per Person	[Corporate – Direct Debit – Ongoing no minimum contract – Gold Facility – 5 to 15 Employee]	32
Gold – Cash Payment – Per Person for 12 Months	[Gold – Cash Payment]	32
Gold – Cash Payment – Per Person for 3 Months FIFO Gold – Fortnightly – Per Person	[Gold – Cash Payment] [Gold – Direct Debit Ongoing No Minimum Contract]	32 32
Gold – Portrightly – Per Person Gold – Introductory One Month Trial Membership	[Gold – Cash Payment]	32
Gold – Monthly – Per Person	[Gold – Direct Debit Ongoing No Minimum Contract]	32
Gold – Weekly – Per Person Great Court – Commercial – Per Half-Day (4 Hours)	[Gold – Direct Debit Ongoing No Minimum Contract] [Facility Hire]	32 20
Green Fees Concessions – 18 Holes	[Carramar Golf Course]	4
Green Fees Concessions – 18 Holes	[Marangaroo Golf Course]	5 4
Green Fees Concessions – 9 Holes Green Fees Concessions – 9 Holes	[Carramar Golf Course] [Marangaroo Golf Course]	4 4
	•	

Page

Fee Name

continued on next page ... Page 71 of 83

G [continued]		
Continued		
Green Fees Junior Concession – 18 Holes	[Carramar Golf Course]	4
Green Fees Junior Concession – 18 Holes	[Marangaroo Golf Course]	4
Green Fees Junior Concession – 9 Holes	[Carramar Golf Course]	4 4
Green Fees Junior Concession – 9 Holes	[Marangaroo Golf Course]	4
Green Fees Weekdays – 18 Holes Green Fees Weekdays – 18 Holes	[Carramar Golf Course] [Marangaroo Golf Course]	4
Green Fees Weekdays – 16 Holes	[Carramar Golf Course]	4
Green Fees Weekdays – 9 Holes	[Marangaroo Golf Course]	4
Green Fees Weekends/Public Holidays – 18 Holes	[Carramar Golf Course]	4
Green Fees Weekends/Public Holidays – 18 Holes	[Marangaroo Golf Course]	4
Green Fees Weekends/Public Holidays – 9 Holes	[Carramar Golf Course]	4
Green Fees Weekends/Public Holidays – 9 Holes	[Marangaroo Golf Course]	4
Gridiron Adult – Per Team Per Season	[Sporting Recreational Fees]	24
Gridiron Junior/Senior – Per Team Per Season	[Sporting Recreational Fees]	23
Group Booking Adult Entry (10 to 19 people) - Per Person	[Aquatics – Swimming Pool Entry]	26
Group Booking Adult Entry (20+ people) – Per Person	[Aquatics – Swimming Pool Entry]	26
Group Booking Children Entry (10 to 19 people) – Per	[Aquatics – Swimming Pool Entry]	26
Person		
Group Booking Children Entry (20+ people) – Per Person	[Aquatics – Swimming Pool Entry]	26
Group Fitness Entry – Concession – Per Person Per Class		34
Group Fitness Entry – Per Person Per Class	[Group Fitness]	34
Group Fitness Entry – Per Person Per Visit	[Group Fitness]	31
Group Fitness Room – Annual Booking Rate	[Room Hire]	36 36
Group Fitness Room – Community Rate	[Room Hire]	36
Group Fitness Room – Off-Peak Rate (9am-3pm)	[Room Hire]	36
Group Fitness Room – Standard Rate Group Fitness Room Hire – Standard – Per Hour	[Room Hire] [Aquatics – Pool & Facility Bookings]	27
Group Study Room FF (Library Hours) – Commercial –	[Facility Hire]	20
Per Half-Day (4 Hours)	[r dointy rino]	20
Group Study Room FF (Library Hours) – Commercial –	[Facility Hire]	20
Per Hour	[
Н		
h) Whore any of the above convices listed under a) to a)	II and Davolanment Assessment Fool	60
h) Where any of the above services listed under a) to g)	[Land Development Assessment Fee]	00
require involvement of third party experts or independent		
checking by consultants engaged by the city	[1 Hair Dressing and Skin Penetration Premises]	57
Hairdressers – New Premises – Application Fee	[1. Hair Dressing and Skin Penetration Premises]	57
Hairdressers – New Premises – Application Fee (Hairdressing Establishment Regulations 1972)		
Hairdressers – New Premises – Application Fee (Hairdressing Establishment Regulations 1972) Half Arena Floor – Per Day	[Major Court Hire]	35
Hairdressers – New Premises – Application Fee (Hairdressing Establishment Regulations 1972) Half Arena Floor – Per Day Half Arena Floor [max 60 mins]	[Major Court Hire] [Setup and Packup Fees]	35 37
Hairdressers – New Premises – Application Fee (Hairdressing Establishment Regulations 1972) Half Arena Floor – Per Day Half Arena Floor [max 60 mins] Health Assessment Certificate	[Major Court Hire] [Setup and Packup Fees] [1. Other Applications]	35 37 58
Hairdressers – New Premises – Application Fee (Hairdressing Establishment Regulations 1972) Half Arena Floor – Per Day Half Arena Floor [max 60 mins] Health Assessment Certificate Hire for Public Exhibition – Conference Room –	[Major Court Hire] [Setup and Packup Fees]	35 37
Hairdressers – New Premises – Application Fee (Hairdressing Establishment Regulations 1972) Half Arena Floor – Per Day Half Arena Floor [max 60 mins] Health Assessment Certificate Hire for Public Exhibition – Conference Room – Commercial – Per Fortnight	[Major Court Hire] [Setup and Packup Fees] [1. Other Applications] [Hire for Public Exhibition]	35 37 58 21
Hairdressers – New Premises – Application Fee (Hairdressing Establishment Regulations 1972) Half Arena Floor – Per Day Half Arena Floor [max 60 mins] Health Assessment Certificate Hire for Public Exhibition – Conference Room – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Function Support Staff fee out	[Major Court Hire] [Setup and Packup Fees] [1. Other Applications] [Hire for Public Exhibition]	35 37 58
Hairdressers – New Premises – Application Fee (Hairdressing Establishment Regulations 1972) Half Arena Floor – Per Day Half Arena Floor [max 60 mins] Health Assessment Certificate Hire for Public Exhibition – Conference Room – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Function Support Staff fee out of business hours only – Per Hour	[Major Court Hire] [Setup and Packup Fees] [1. Other Applications] [Hire for Public Exhibition]	35 37 58 21
Hairdressers – New Premises – Application Fee (Hairdressing Establishment Regulations 1972) Half Arena Floor – Per Day Half Arena Floor [max 60 mins] Health Assessment Certificate Hire for Public Exhibition – Conference Room – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Function Support Staff fee out	[Major Court Hire] [Setup and Packup Fees] [1. Other Applications] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition]	35 37 58 21
Hairdressers – New Premises – Application Fee (Hairdressing Establishment Regulations 1972) Half Arena Floor – Per Day Half Arena Floor [max 60 mins] Health Assessment Certificate Hire for Public Exhibition – Conference Room – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Function Support Staff fee out of business hours only – Per Hour Hire for Public Exhibition – Gallery – Commercial – Per	[Major Court Hire] [Setup and Packup Fees] [1. Other Applications] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition]	35 37 58 21
Hairdressers – New Premises – Application Fee (Hairdressing Establishment Regulations 1972) Half Arena Floor – Per Day Half Arena Floor [max 60 mins] Health Assessment Certificate Hire for Public Exhibition – Conference Room – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Function Support Staff fee out of business hours only – Per Hour Hire for Public Exhibition – Gallery – Commercial – Per Fortnight	[Major Court Hire] [Setup and Packup Fees] [1. Other Applications] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition]	35 37 58 21 21
Hairdressers – New Premises – Application Fee (Hairdressing Establishment Regulations 1972) Half Arena Floor – Per Day Half Arena Floor [max 60 mins] Health Assessment Certificate Hire for Public Exhibition – Conference Room – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Function Support Staff fee out of business hours only – Per Hour Hire for Public Exhibition – Gallery – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Great Court – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hockey Adult – Per Team Per Season	[Major Court Hire] [Setup and Packup Fees] [1. Other Applications] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition]	35 37 58 21 21 21 21 21
Hairdressers – New Premises – Application Fee (Hairdressing Establishment Regulations 1972) Half Arena Floor – Per Day Half Arena Floor [max 60 mins] Health Assessment Certificate Hire for Public Exhibition – Conference Room – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Function Support Staff fee out of business hours only – Per Hour Hire for Public Exhibition – Gallery – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Great Court – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hockey Adult – Per Team Per Season Hockey Junior/Senior – Per Team Per Season	[Major Court Hire] [Setup and Packup Fees] [1. Other Applications] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition]	35 37 58 21 21 21 21 24 24
Hairdressers – New Premises – Application Fee (Hairdressing Establishment Regulations 1972) Half Arena Floor – Per Day Half Arena Floor [max 60 mins] Health Assessment Certificate Hire for Public Exhibition – Conference Room – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Function Support Staff fee out of business hours only – Per Hour Hire for Public Exhibition – Gallery – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Great Court – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hockey Adult – Per Team Per Season	[Major Court Hire] [Setup and Packup Fees] [1. Other Applications] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Sporting Recreational Fees]	35 37 58 21 21 21 21 21
Hairdressers – New Premises – Application Fee (Hairdressing Establishment Regulations 1972) Half Arena Floor – Per Day Half Arena Floor [max 60 mins] Health Assessment Certificate Hire for Public Exhibition – Conference Room – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Function Support Staff fee out of business hours only – Per Hour Hire for Public Exhibition – Gallery – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Great Court – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hockey Adult – Per Team Per Season Hockey Junior/Senior – Per Team Per Season Holiday Program – > 90 mins – Per Person Per Hour Per Program	[Major Court Hire] [Setup and Packup Fees] [1. Other Applications] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs]	35 37 58 21 21 21 21 21 24 24 38
Hairdressers – New Premises – Application Fee (Hairdressing Establishment Regulations 1972) Half Arena Floor – Per Day Half Arena Floor [max 60 mins] Health Assessment Certificate Hire for Public Exhibition – Conference Room – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Function Support Staff fee out of business hours only – Per Hour Hire for Public Exhibition – Gallery – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Great Court – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hockey Adult – Per Team Per Season Hockey Junior/Senior – Per Team Per Season Holiday Program – > 90 mins – Per Person Per Hour Per Program Holiday Program – > 90mins or less	[Major Court Hire] [Setup and Packup Fees] [1. Other Applications] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Group Fitness]	35 37 58 21 21 21 21 24 24 24 38
Hairdressers – New Premises – Application Fee (Hairdressing Establishment Regulations 1972) Half Arena Floor – Per Day Half Arena Floor [max 60 mins] Health Assessment Certificate Hire for Public Exhibition – Conference Room – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Function Support Staff fee out of business hours only – Per Hour Hire for Public Exhibition – Gallery – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Great Court – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hockey Adult – Per Team Per Season Hockey Junior/Senior – Per Team Per Season Holiday Program – > 90 mins – Per Person Per Hour Per Program Holiday Program – > 90mins or less Holiday Program – 60 mins or less – Per Person Per Hour	[Major Court Hire] [Setup and Packup Fees] [1. Other Applications] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Group Fitness]	35 37 58 21 21 21 21 21 24 24 38
Hairdressers – New Premises – Application Fee (Hairdressing Establishment Regulations 1972) Half Arena Floor – Per Day Half Arena Floor [max 60 mins] Health Assessment Certificate Hire for Public Exhibition – Conference Room – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Function Support Staff fee out of business hours only – Per Hour Hire for Public Exhibition – Gallery – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Great Court – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hockey Adult – Per Team Per Season Hockey Junior/Senior – Per Team Per Season Holiday Program – > 90 mins – Per Person Per Hour Per Program Holiday Program – > 90mins or less Holiday Program – 60 mins or less – Per Person Per Hour Per Program	[Major Court Hire] [Setup and Packup Fees] [1. Other Applications] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Group Fitness] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs]	35 37 58 21 21 21 21 24 24 24 38 30 38
Hairdressers – New Premises – Application Fee (Hairdressing Establishment Regulations 1972) Half Arena Floor – Per Day Half Arena Floor [max 60 mins] Health Assessment Certificate Hire for Public Exhibition – Conference Room – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Function Support Staff fee out of business hours only – Per Hour Hire for Public Exhibition – Gallery – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Great Court – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hockey Adult – Per Team Per Season Hockey Junior/Senior – Per Team Per Season Holiday Program – > 90 mins – Per Person Per Hour Per Program Holiday Program – > 90mins or less Holiday Program – 60 mins or less – Per Person Per Hour Per Program Holiday Program – 90mins	[Major Court Hire] [Setup and Packup Fees] [1. Other Applications] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Group Fitness] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs]	35 37 58 21 21 21 21 24 24 24 38 30 38
Hairdressers – New Premises – Application Fee (Hairdressing Establishment Regulations 1972) Half Arena Floor – Per Day Half Arena Floor [max 60 mins] Health Assessment Certificate Hire for Public Exhibition – Conference Room – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Function Support Staff fee out of business hours only – Per Hour Hire for Public Exhibition – Gallery – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Great Court – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hockey Adult – Per Team Per Season Hockey Junior/Senior – Per Team Per Season Holiday Program – > 90 mins – Per Person Per Hour Per Program Holiday Program – > 90mins or less Holiday Program – 60 mins or less – Per Person Per Hour Per Program	[Major Court Hire] [Setup and Packup Fees] [1. Other Applications] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Group Fitness] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs]	35 37 58 21 21 21 21 24 24 24 38 30 38
Hairdressers – New Premises – Application Fee (Hairdressing Establishment Regulations 1972) Half Arena Floor – Per Day Half Arena Floor [max 60 mins] Health Assessment Certificate Hire for Public Exhibition – Conference Room – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Function Support Staff fee out of business hours only – Per Hour Hire for Public Exhibition – Gallery – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Great Court – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hockey Adult – Per Team Per Season Hockey Junior/Senior – Per Team Per Season Holiday Program – > 90 mins – Per Person Per Hour Per Program Holiday Program – > 90mins or less Holiday Program – 60 mins or less – Per Person Per Hour Per Program Holiday Program – 90mins	[Major Court Hire] [Setup and Packup Fees] [1. Other Applications] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Group Fitness] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs]	35 37 58 21 21 21 21 24 24 24 38 30 38
Hairdressers – New Premises – Application Fee (Hairdressing Establishment Regulations 1972) Half Arena Floor – Per Day Half Arena Floor [max 60 mins] Health Assessment Certificate Hire for Public Exhibition – Conference Room – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Function Support Staff fee out of business hours only – Per Hour Hire for Public Exhibition – Gallery – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Great Court – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hockey Adult – Per Team Per Season Hockey Junior/Senior – Per Team Per Season Holiday Program – > 90 mins – Per Person Per Hour Per Program Holiday Program – > 90mins or less Holiday Program – 60 mins or less – Per Person Per Hour Per Program Holiday Program – 90mins	[Major Court Hire] [Setup and Packup Fees] [1. Other Applications] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Group Fitness] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs]	35 37 58 21 21 21 21 24 24 24 38 30 38
Hairdressers – New Premises – Application Fee (Hairdressing Establishment Regulations 1972) Half Arena Floor – Per Day Half Arena Floor [max 60 mins] Health Assessment Certificate Hire for Public Exhibition – Conference Room – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Function Support Staff fee out of business hours only – Per Hour Hire for Public Exhibition – Gallery – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Great Court – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hockey Adult – Per Team Per Season Hockey Adult – Per Team Per Season Holiday Program – > 90 mins – Per Person Per Hour Per Program Holiday Program – > 90mins or less Holiday Program – 60 mins or less – Per Person Per Hour Per Program Holiday Program – 90mins Holiday Program – 90mins Holiday Program – 90mins or less	[Major Court Hire] [Setup and Packup Fees] [1. Other Applications] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Group Fitness] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Group Fitness]	35 37 58 21 21 21 21 24 24 24 38 30 38 30
Hairdressers – New Premises – Application Fee (Hairdressing Establishment Regulations 1972) Half Arena Floor – Per Day Half Arena Floor [max 60 mins] Health Assessment Certificate Hire for Public Exhibition – Conference Room – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Function Support Staff fee out of business hours only – Per Hour Hire for Public Exhibition – Gallery – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Great Court – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hockey Adult – Per Team Per Season Hockey Junior/Senior – Per Team Per Season Holiday Program – > 90 mins – Per Person Per Hour Per Program Holiday Program – 60 mins or less – Per Person Per Hour Per Program Holiday Program – 90mins Holiday Program – 90mins Holiday Program – 90mins Holiday Program – 90mins or less	[Major Court Hire] [Setup and Packup Fees] [1. Other Applications] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Group Fitness] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Group Fitness]	35 37 58 21 21 21 21 24 24 24 38 30 38 30
Hairdressers – New Premises – Application Fee (Hairdressing Establishment Regulations 1972) Half Arena Floor – Per Day Half Arena Floor [max 60 mins] Health Assessment Certificate Hire for Public Exhibition – Conference Room – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Function Support Staff fee out of business hours only – Per Hour Hire for Public Exhibition – Gallery – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Great Court – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hockey Adult – Per Team Per Season Hockey Adult – Per Team Per Season Holiday Program – > 90 mins – Per Person Per Hour Per Program Holiday Program – > 90mins or less Holiday Program – 60 mins or less – Per Person Per Hour Per Program Holiday Program – 90mins Holiday Program – 90mins Holiday Program – 90mins or less	[Major Court Hire] [Setup and Packup Fees] [1. Other Applications] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Group Fitness] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Group Fitness]	35 37 58 21 21 21 21 24 24 24 38 30 38 30
Hairdressers – New Premises – Application Fee (Hairdressing Establishment Regulations 1972) Half Arena Floor – Per Day Half Arena Floor [max 60 mins] Health Assessment Certificate Hire for Public Exhibition – Conference Room – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Function Support Staff fee out of business hours only – Per Hour Hire for Public Exhibition – Gallery – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Great Court – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hockey Adult – Per Team Per Season Hockey Junior/Senior – Per Team Per Season Holiday Program – > 90 mins – Per Person Per Hour Per Program Holiday Program – 60 mins or less – Per Person Per Hour Per Program Holiday Program – 90mins Holiday Program – 90mins or less – Per Person Per Hour Per Program – 90mins – Per Person Per Person Per Hour Per Program – 90mins – Per Person Per Person Per Hour Person Pers	[Major Court Hire] [Setup and Packup Fees] [1. Other Applications] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Group Fitness] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Group Fitness] [Group Fitness] [Community History]	35 37 58 21 21 21 21 24 24 24 38 30 38 30
Hairdressers – New Premises – Application Fee (Hairdressing Establishment Regulations 1972) Half Arena Floor – Per Day Half Arena Floor [max 60 mins] Health Assessment Certificate Hire for Public Exhibition – Conference Room – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Function Support Staff fee out of business hours only – Per Hour Hire for Public Exhibition – Gallery – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Great Court – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hockey Adult – Per Team Per Season Hockey Junior/Senior – Per Team Per Season Holiday Program – > 90 mins – Per Person Per Hour Per Program Holiday Program – 60 mins or less Holiday Program – 90mins Holiday Program – 90mins Holiday Program – 90mins or less	[Major Court Hire] [Setup and Packup Fees] [1. Other Applications] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Group Fitness] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Group Fitness] [Group Fitness] [Community History]	35 37 58 21 21 21 21 24 24 24 38 30 38 30
Hairdressers – New Premises – Application Fee (Hairdressing Establishment Regulations 1972) Half Arena Floor – Per Day Half Arena Floor [max 60 mins] Health Assessment Certificate Hire for Public Exhibition – Conference Room – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Function Support Staff fee out of business hours only – Per Hour Hire for Public Exhibition – Gallery – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Great Court – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hockey Adult – Per Team Per Season Hockey Junior/Senior – Per Team Per Season Holiday Program – > 90 mins – Per Person Per Hour Per Program Holiday Program – > 90mins or less Holiday Program – 90mins or less – Per Person Per Hour Per Program Holiday Program – 90mins or less – Per Pogram Holiday Program – 90mins or less Holiday Program – 90mins or less	[Major Court Hire] [Setup and Packup Fees] [1. Other Applications] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Group Fitness] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Group Fitness] [Group Fitness] [Community History] [Community History] [Community History]	35 37 58 21 21 21 21 24 24 24 38 30 38 30 38
Hairdressers – New Premises – Application Fee (Hairdressing Establishment Regulations 1972) Half Arena Floor – Per Day Half Arena Floor [max 60 mins] Health Assessment Certificate Hire for Public Exhibition – Conference Room – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Function Support Staff fee out of business hours only – Per Hour Hire for Public Exhibition – Gallery – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Great Court – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hockey Adult – Per Team Per Season Hockey Junior/Senior – Per Team Per Season Holiday Program – > 90 mins – Per Person Per Hour Per Program Holiday Program – > 90mins or less Holiday Program – 90mins or less – Per Person Per Hour Per Program Holiday Program – 90mins or less – Per Person Per Hour Per Program Holiday Program – 90mins or less Images – Copies Provided on CD/USB Images 1200 DPI TIFF – Copies Provided on CD/USB Images 400 – 600 DPI JPEG/TIFF – Copies Provided on CD/USB Images 400 – 600 DPI JPEG/TIFF – Copies Provided on CD/USB Impound/Sustenance Fee (First 7 days) – Dog	[Major Court Hire] [Setup and Packup Fees] [1. Other Applications] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Group Fitness] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Group Fitness] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Group Fitness] [Community History] [Community History] [Community History] [Impounding Fees (Dogs) – Local Government Controlled]	35 37 58 21 21 21 21 24 24 24 38 30 38 30 38 30
Hairdressers – New Premises – Application Fee (Hairdressing Establishment Regulations 1972) Half Arena Floor – Per Day Half Arena Floor [max 60 mins] Health Assessment Certificate Hire for Public Exhibition – Conference Room – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Function Support Staff fee out of business hours only – Per Hour Hire for Public Exhibition – Gallery – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Great Court – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hockey Adult – Per Team Per Season Hockey Junior/Senior – Per Team Per Season Holiday Program – > 90 mins – Per Person Per Hour Per Program Holiday Program – 90mins or less Holiday Program – 90mins or less – Per Person Per Hour Per Program Holiday Program – 90mins or less – Per Person Per Hour Per Program Holiday Program – 90mins or less Holiday Program – 90mins Holiday Program – 90mins or less Images – Copies Provided on CD/USB Images 1200 DPI TIFF – Copies Provided on CD/USB Images 400 – 600 DPI JPEG/TIFF – Copies Provided on CD/USB Impound/Sustenance Fee (First 7 days) – Dog Impound/Sustenance Fee (First 7 Days) – Per Cat	[Major Court Hire] [Setup and Packup Fees] [1. Other Applications] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Group Fitness] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Group Fitness] [Community History] [Community History] [Community History] [Impounding Fees (Dogs) – Local Government Controlled] [Impound Fees (Cats) – Local Government Controlled]	35 37 58 21 21 21 21 24 24 24 38 30 38 30 38 30 7 17 16 16
Hairdressers – New Premises – Application Fee (Hairdressing Establishment Regulations 1972) Half Arena Floor – Per Day Half Arena Floor [max 60 mins] Health Assessment Certificate Hire for Public Exhibition – Conference Room – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Function Support Staff fee out of business hours only – Per Hour Hire for Public Exhibition – Gallery – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Great Court – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hockey Adult – Per Team Per Season Hockey Junior/Senior – Per Team Per Season Holiday Program – > 90 mins – Per Person Per Hour Per Program Holiday Program – > 90mins or less Holiday Program – 90mins or less – Per Person Per Hour Per Program Holiday Program – 90mins or less – Per Person Per Hour Per Program Holiday Program – 90mins or less Images – Copies Provided on CD/USB Images 1200 DPI TIFF – Copies Provided on CD/USB Images 400 – 600 DPI JPEG/TIFF – Copies Provided on CD/USB Impound/Sustenance Fee (First 7 days) – Dog Impound/Sustenance Fee (First 7 Days) – Per Cat Incubators 3, 4, 6 – Community – Per Hour	[Major Court Hire] [Setup and Packup Fees] [1. Other Applications] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Group Fitness] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Community History] [Community History] [Community History] [Impounding Fees (Dogs) – Local Government Controlled] [Impound Fees (Cats) – Local Government Controlled] [Girrawheen Hub]	35 37 58 21 21 21 21 24 24 24 38 30 38 30 38 30 38 30
Hairdressers – New Premises – Application Fee (Hairdressing Establishment Regulations 1972) Half Arena Floor – Per Day Half Arena Floor [max 60 mins] Health Assessment Certificate Hire for Public Exhibition – Conference Room – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Function Support Staff fee out of business hours only – Per Hour Hire for Public Exhibition – Gallery – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Great Court – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hockey Adult – Per Team Per Season Hockey Junior/Senior – Per Team Per Season Holiday Program – > 90 mins – Per Person Per Hour Per Program Holiday Program – 60 mins or less – Per Person Per Hour Per Program Holiday Program – 90mins Holiday Program – 90mins Holiday Program – 90mins or less Images – Copies Provided on CD/USB Images 1200 DPI TIFF – Copies Provided on CD/USB Images 400 – 600 DPI JPEG/TIFF – Copies Provided on CD/USB Impound/Sustenance Fee (First 7 days) – Dog Impound/Sustenance Fee (First 7 Days) – Per Cat Incubators 3, 4, 6 – Community – Per Hour Information from Tape or Other Device	[Major Court Hire] [Setup and Packup Fees] [1. Other Applications] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Group Fitness] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Group Fitness] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Community History] [Community History] [Community History] [Impounding Fees (Dogs) – Local Government Controlled] [Impound Fees (Cats) – Local Government Controlled] [Girrawheen Hub] [Freedom of Information – Administration Fees]	35 37 58 21 21 21 21 24 24 24 38 30 38 30 38 30 7 17 16 16
Hairdressers – New Premises – Application Fee (Hairdressing Establishment Regulations 1972) Half Arena Floor – Per Day Half Arena Floor [max 60 mins] Health Assessment Certificate Hire for Public Exhibition – Conference Room – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Function Support Staff fee out of business hours only – Per Hour Hire for Public Exhibition – Gallery – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Great Court – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hockey Adult – Per Team Per Season Hockey Junior/Senior – Per Team Per Season Holiday Program – > 90 mins – Per Person Per Hour Per Program Holiday Program – 60 mins or less Holiday Program – 90mins or less – Per Person Per Hour Per Program Holiday Program – 90mins or less Holiday Program – 90mins or less Images – Copies Provided on CD/USB Images 400 – 600 DPI TIFF – Copies Provided on CD/USB Images 400 – 600 DPI JPEG/TIFF – Copies Provided on CD/USB Impound/Sustenance Fee (First 7 days) – Dog Impound/Sustenance Fee (First 7 Days) – Per Cat Incubators 3, 4, 6 – Community – Per Hour Information from Tape or Other Device Infringements – (Environmental Protection (Unauthorised Discharges) Regulations 2004, Section 3(1), 4(1) &4(2)	[Major Court Hire] [Setup and Packup Fees] [1. Other Applications] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Group Fitness] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Group Fitness] [Community History] [Community History] [Community History] [Impounding Fees (Dogs) – Local Government Controlled] [Impound Fees (Cats) – Local Government Controlled] [Girrawheen Hub] [Freedom of Information – Administration Fees] [Infringement Fee (Shopping Trolleys) – Local Government Controlled]	35 37 58 21 21 21 21 24 24 24 38 30 38 30 38 30 38 30
Hairdressers – New Premises – Application Fee (Hairdressing Establishment Regulations 1972) Half Arena Floor – Per Day Half Arena Floor [max 60 mins] Health Assessment Certificate Hire for Public Exhibition – Conference Room – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Function Support Staff fee out of business hours only – Per Hour Hire for Public Exhibition – Gallery – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Great Court – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hockey Adult – Per Team Per Season Hockey Junior/Senior – Per Team Per Season Holiday Program – > 90 mins – Per Person Per Hour Per Program Holiday Program – > 90mins or less Holiday Program – 90mins or less – Per Person Per Hour Per Program Holiday Program – 90mins or less Holiday Program – 90mins or less Images – Copies Provided on CD/USB Images 1200 DPI TIFF – Copies Provided on CD/USB Images 400 – 600 DPI JPEG/TIFF – Copies Provided on CD/USB Impound/Sustenance Fee (First 7 days) – Dog Impound/Sustenance Fee (First 7 Days) – Per Cat Incubators 3, 4, 6 – Community – Per Hour Information from Tape or Other Device Infringements – (Environmental Protection (Unauthorised Discharges) Regulations 2004, Section 3(1), 4(1) &4(2) and Environmental Protection Regulations 1987 Schedule	[Major Court Hire] [Setup and Packup Fees] [1. Other Applications] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Group Fitness] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Group Fitness] [Community History] [Community History] [Community History] [Impounding Fees (Dogs) – Local Government Controlled] [Impound Fees (Cats) – Local Government Controlled] [Girrawheen Hub] [Freedom of Information – Administration Fees] [Infringement Fee (Shopping Trolleys) – Local Government Controlled]	35 37 58 21 21 21 21 24 24 24 38 30 38 30 38 30 38 30
Hairdressers – New Premises – Application Fee (Hairdressing Establishment Regulations 1972) Half Arena Floor – Per Day Half Arena Floor [max 60 mins] Health Assessment Certificate Hire for Public Exhibition – Conference Room – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Function Support Staff fee out of business hours only – Per Hour Hire for Public Exhibition – Gallery – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hire for Public Exhibition – Great Court – Commercial – Per Fortnight Hockey Adult – Per Team Per Season Hockey Junior/Senior – Per Team Per Season Holiday Program – > 90 mins – Per Person Per Hour Per Program Holiday Program – 60 mins or less Holiday Program – 90mins or less – Per Person Per Hour Per Program Holiday Program – 90mins or less Holiday Program – 90mins or less Images – Copies Provided on CD/USB Images 400 – 600 DPI TIFF – Copies Provided on CD/USB Images 400 – 600 DPI JPEG/TIFF – Copies Provided on CD/USB Impound/Sustenance Fee (First 7 days) – Dog Impound/Sustenance Fee (First 7 Days) – Per Cat Incubators 3, 4, 6 – Community – Per Hour Information from Tape or Other Device Infringements – (Environmental Protection (Unauthorised Discharges) Regulations 2004, Section 3(1), 4(1) &4(2)	[Major Court Hire] [Setup and Packup Fees] [1. Other Applications] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Hire for Public Exhibition] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Group Fitness] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs] [Group Fitness] [Community History] [Community History] [Community History] [Impounding Fees (Dogs) – Local Government Controlled] [Impound Fees (Cats) – Local Government Controlled] [Girrawheen Hub] [Freedom of Information – Administration Fees] [Infringement Fee (Shopping Trolleys) – Local Government Controlled]	35 37 58 21 21 21 21 24 24 24 38 30 38 30 38 30 38 30

Page

Fee Name

continued on next page ... Page 72 of 83

Fee Name	Parent	Page
[continued]		
Infringements – (Environmental Protection (Unauthorised Discharges) Regulations 2004, Section 3(1), 4(1) &4(2) and Environmental Protection Regulations 1987 Schedule 6)	[2. Environmental Protection Act 1986]	52
Infringements – Noise (Environmental Protection Act 1986 Part V Division 5. s.79(1), Environmental Protection	[2. Environmental Protection Act 1986]	52
Regulations 1987 Schedule 6.) Infringements – Noise (Environmental Protection Act 1986 Part V Division 5. s. 79(1), Environmental Protection	[2. Environmental Protection Act 1986]	52
Regulations 1987 Schedule 6.) Inspection and Re-Inspection – Class 1a, 10a, 10b and	[6. Other Building Certification Services]	51
10c Inspection and Re-Inspection – Class 1b and 2 to 8 (excluding large Class 6 buildings)	[6. Other Building Certification Services]	51
Inspection and Re-Inspection – Class 9 Inspection and Re-Inspection – Large Class 6 Inspection for Application for Licence to Keep an Approved Commercial Kennel Establishment	[6. Other Building Certification Services][6. Other Building Certification Services][2. Dogs Local Law 2016, Dog Act 1976]	51 51 57
Instalment Options Interest Charge Insurance – Bronze – One Option Cash Payment – Per	[Rates Information] [Bronze – Cash Payment]	5 31
Member for 3 Months Insurance – Silver – Two Option Cash Payment – Per Member for 3 Months	[Silver – Cash Payment]	31
J		
Junior clinic offers and discounts (valued up to \$15) Junior Clinics Timetable – Casual Entry – 1 hour Junior Clinics Timetable – Casual Entry – 1 Hour – Per Person Per Clinic	[Promotional Information] [Group Fitness] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs]	40 30 38
Junior Clinics Timetable – Casual Entry – 1.5 hour Junior Clinics Timetable – Casual Entry – 1.5 Hour – Per	[Group Fitness] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs]	30 38
Person Per Clinic Junior Clinics Timetable – Casual Entry – 45 mins – Per Person Per Clinic	[Junior Sports and Holiday Programs]	38
Junior Clinics Timetable – Casual Entry – 45mins Junior Clinics Timetable – Term Pass – 1 hour Junior Clinics Timetable – Term Pass – 1 Hour – Per	[Group Fitness] [Group Fitness] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs]	30 30 38
Person Per Clinic Junior Clinics Timetable – Term Pass – 1.5 hour Junior Clinics Timetable – Term Pass – 1.5 Hour – Per	[Group Fitness] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs]	31 38
Person Per Clinic Junior Clinics Timetable – Term Pass – 45 mins – Per Person Per Clinic	[Junior Sports and Holiday Programs]	38
Junior Clinics Timetable – Term Pass – 45mins Junior Lifeguard Club Junior Team Sports Registration Fee	[Group Fitness] [Aquatics – Learn To Swim] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs]	31 29 38
K		
Kingsway Indoor Stadium – Building – Bond (Alcohol) Kingsway Indoor Stadium – Building – Bond (No Alcohol) Kingsway Indoor Stadium – Kitchen/Function Room –	[Bonds] [Bonds] [Bonds]	37 37 37
Bond Kingsway Indoor Stadium – Major Event – Bond Kingsway Indoor Stadium – Major Event (>1000 patrons)	[Bonds] [Bonds]	37 37
– Bond Kitchen – Community – Per Hour	[Girrawheen Hub]	11
L		
Laminating Service – A3 Pouch Laminating Service – A4 Pouch Laminating Service – Small Pouch	[Library Services – Clarkson] [Library Services – Girrawheen] [Library Services – Wanneroo] [Library Services – Yanchep] [Library Services – Clarkson] [Library Services – Girrawheen] [Library Services – Wanneroo] [Library Services – Yanchep] [Library Services – Clarkson] [Library Services – Clarkson] [Library Services – Girrawheen] [Library Services – Wanneroo] [Library Services – Wanneroo] [Library Services – Yanchep] [Prescribed Burns]	12 13 14 15 12 13 14 15 12 13 14 15

continued on next page ... Page 73 of 83

L [continued]

Land (Government, Commercial, Non Private) over 50	[Prescribed Burns]	10
hectares – Per Hectare Lane Hire – Clubs – Per Hour Per Lane	[Aquatics – Pool & Facility Bookings]	27
Lane Hire – Standard – Per Hour Per Lane	[Aquatics – Pool & Facility Bookings]	27
Lap Pool Exclusive Hire – Per Hour	[Aquatics – Pool & Facility Bookings]	27
Late Payment Interest Charge	[Rates Information]	5
Late payment of forfeit fee or scheduled payment	[Competition Forfeit and Withdrawal Fees]	39
Lease Application Fee – Telecommunications Providers	[Other Property Services]	5
Library Product Type A	[Library Services – Clarkson]	12 13
Library Product Type A Library Product Type A	[Library Services – Girrawheen] [Library Services – Wanneroo]	13
Library Product Type A	[Library Services – Yanchep]	15
Library Product Type B	[Library Services – Clarkson]	12
Library Product Type B	[Library Services – Girrawheen]	13
Library Product Type B	[Library Services – Wanneroo]	14
Library Product Type B	[Library Services – Yanchep]	15
Library Product Type C	[Library Services – Clarkson] [Library Services – Girrawheen]	12 13
Library Product Type C Library Product Type C	[Library Services – Wanneroo]	14
Library Product Type C	[Library Services – Yanchep]	15
Library Product Type D	[Library Services – Clarkson]	12
Library Product Type D	[Library Services – Girrawheen]	13
Library Product Type D	[Library Services – Wanneroo]	14
Library Product Type D	[Library Services – Yanchep]	15 12
Library Product Type E Library Product Type E	[Library Services – Clarkson] [Library Services – Girrawheen]	13
Library Product Type E	[Library Services – Wanneroo]	14
Library Product Type E	[Library Services – Yanchep]	15
Library Product Type F	[Library Services – Clarkson]	12
Library Product Type F	[Library Services – Girrawheen]	13
Library Product Type F	[Library Services – Wanneroo]	14 15
Library Product Type F Library Product Type G	[Library Services – Yanchep] [Library Services – Clarkson]	12
Library Product Type G	[Library Services – Girrawheen]	13
Library Product Type G	[Library Services – Wanneroo]	14
Library Product Type G	[Library Services – Yanchep]	15
Library Product Type H	[Library Services – Clarkson]	12 13
Library Product Type H Library Product Type H	[Library Services – Girrawheen] [Library Services – Wanneroo]	13
Library Product Type H	[Library Services – Yanchep]	15
Library Product Type I	[Library Services – Clarkson]	12
Library Product Type I	[Library Services – Girrawheen]	13
Library Product Type I	[Library Services – Wanneroo]	14 15
Library Product Type I Library Product Type J	[Library Services – Yanchep] [Library Services – Clarkson]	15 12
Library Product Type J	[Library Services – Girrawheen]	13
Library Product Type J	[Library Services – Wanneroo]	14
Library Product Type J	[Library Services – Yanchep]	15
Library Product Type K	[Library Services – Clarkson]	12 13
Library Product Type K Library Product Type K	[Library Services – Girrawheen] [Library Services – Wanneroo]	14
Library Product Type K	[Library Services – Yanchep]	16
Library Product Type L	[Library Services – Clarkson]	12
Library Product Type L	[Library Services – Girrawheen]	13
Library Product Type L	[Library Services – Wanneroo]	14 16
Library Product Type L Library Product Type M	[Library Services – Yanchep] [Library Services – Clarkson]	12
Library Product Type M	[Library Services – Girrawheen]	13
Library Product Type M	[Library Services – Wanneroo]	15
Library Product Type M	[Library Services – Yanchep]	16
Library Product Type N	[Library Services – Clarkson]	12 14
Library Product Type N Library Product Type N	[Library Services – Girrawheen] [Library Services – Wanneroo]	15
Library Product Type N	[Library Services – Yanchep]	16
Library Product Type O	[Library Services – Clarkson]	12
Library Product Type O	[Library Services – Girrawheen]	14
Library Product Type O	[Library Services – Wanneroo]	15 16
Library Product Type O Library Product Type P	[Library Services – Yanchep] [Library Services – Clarkson]	12
Library Product Type P	[Library Services – Girrawheen]	14
Library Product Type P	[Library Services – Wanneroo]	15
Library Product Type P	[Library Services – Yanchep]	16
Library Product Type Q	[Library Services – Clarkson]	12 14
Library Product Type Q Library Product Type Q	[Library Services – Girrawheen] [Library Services – Wanneroo]	14 15
Library Product Type Q Library Product Type Q	[Library Services – Wannerdo]	16
Lifeguard – Private Bookings	[Aquatics – Pool & Facility Bookings]	27
Lifeguard Saturday – Private Bookings	[Aquatics – Pool & Facility Bookings]	27

continued on next page ... Page 74 of 83

Fee Name	Parent	Page
L [continued]		
Lifeguard Sunday – Private Bookings Liquor Licence – Certificate of Local Planning Authority Local Development Plans Local Development Plans Amendments Local Government Staff – For a planning officer, environmental health officer or other officer with qualifications relevant to the request – Planning & Development Regulations 2009 – Part 7 Division 2 r.48. 5(c)	[Aquatics – Pool & Facility Bookings] [Other] [Scheme Amendments, Structure Plans & Local Development Plans] [Scheme Amendments, Structure Plans & Local Development Plans] [Scheme Amendments, Structure Plans & Local Development Plans]	27 43 45 45 45 45
	[Scheme Amendments, Structure Plans & Local Development Plans]	45
 Planning & Development Regulations 2009 – Part 7 Division 2 r.48. 5(b) 	[Scheme Amendments, Structure Plans & Local Development Plans]	45
Local Government Staff – For the person in charge of planning – Planning & Development Regulations 2009 – Part 7 Division 2 r.48. 5(a)	[Scheme Amendments, Structure Plans & Local Development Plans]	45
Lodging Houses – Application Fee (s.7.2, 7.3) Lodging Houses – Renewal of Registration – Includes Inspection (s.7.5)	[4. Lodging Houses – Health (Miscellaneous Provision) Act 1911, City of Wanneroo Health Local Law 1999] [4. Lodging Houses – Health (Miscellaneous Provision) Act 1911, City of Wanneroo Health Local Law 1999]	57 57
M		
Management reserves the right to offer members with small rewards or gift for special challenges (myzone) / recognition. Such as movie ticket, workout sweat towel / water bottle	[Other Service Fees]	33
Management reserves the right to offer promotional incentivies that can include but not limited to – buy one get one free / free entry to come and try / vouchers.	[Other Service Fees]	33
Management reserves the right to offer up to 20% discounts on retail stock for promotional / specials days	[Other Service Fees]	33
Management reserves the right to offer up to 25% discounts on retail stock for clearance items that have been held for more than 12 months.	[Other Service Fees]	33
Mares, Geldings, Colts, Fillies, Foals, Oxen, Cows, Steers, Heifers, Calves, Rams or Pigs	[Impounding Fee – Local Government Controlled]	8
Materials on Street Licences (Verge Licence Application Fee 6.2(1))	[3. Public Places and Local Government Property Local Law 2015]	49
Meeting Room (Ground Floor) – Commercial – Per Half-Day (4 Hours)	[Facility Hire]	20
Meeting Room (Ground Floor) – Commercial – Per Hour Meeting Room 1 – Community – Per Hour Meeting Room Hire – Per Hour Microchipping Fee – Dog Microchipping Fee – Per Cat Modcrosse Adult – Per Team Per Season Modcrosse Junior/Senior – Per Team Per Season Modification of Building Envelopes Modification of Occupancy Permit – Additional use of building temporary basis (s.48) Monthly Storage Fee – Per Square Metre More than 2 Dog Application Fee – Per Application More than 3 Cat Application Fee Moving a dwelling-house built wholly or partly with an asbestos cement product – (Schedule 1, Regulation	[Facility Hire] [Girrawheen Hub] [Aquatics – Pool & Facility Bookings] [Impounding Fees (Dogs) – Local Government Controlled] [Impound Fees (Cats) – Local Government Controlled] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Sporting Recreational Fees] [Other] [Division 2 – Building Regulations 2012 Schedule 2 Division 2 – Application for occupancy permits, building approval certificates] [Other Service Fees] [More than 2 Dog Application Fee – Local Government Controlled] [More than 3 Cat Application Fee – Local Government Controlled] [3. Health (Asbestos) Amendment Regulations 2016]	20 11 27 7 8 24 24 43 46 36 7 8 52
A(1)) Multi Sport Court [max 30 mins] Multi Sports Court [Off Peak] – Club Multi Sports Court [Off Peak] – Concession Multi Sports Court [Off Peak] – Standard Multi Sports Court [Peak] – Club Multi Sports Court [Peak] – Concession Multi Sports Court [Peak] – Standard Multi Sports Half Court [Off Peak] – Standard Multi Sports Half Court [Off Peak] – Standard Multi Sports Half Court [Peak] – Concession / Club Multi Sports Half Court [Peak] – Standard Multi Use Offices 5, 7, 8/9 – Community – Per Hour Museum Education Program – School Groups Type A Museum Education Program – School Groups Type B Museum Publications Type A – Live Work Play Museum Publications Type B Museum Publications Type C Museum Publications Type D Museum Publications Type E	[Setup and Packup Fees] [Multi Sport Court Hire] [Girrawheen Hub] [Wanneroo Regional Museum] [Wanneroo Regional Museum] [Publications] [Publications] [Publications] [Publications]	37 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 31 11 18 18 17 17 17

Page 75 of 83 continued on next page ...

Fee Name	Parent	Page
M [continued]		
Museum Publications Type F	[Publications]	17
Museum Publications Type G	[Publications]	17
Museum Tours - Guided Tour (Groups)	[Wanneroo Regional Museum]	18
N		
Netball – Adult – All Courts (57 Courts) Per Hour	[Sporting Recreational Fees]	24
Netball – Casual Adult – Per Block (North/East or	[Sporting Recreational Fees]	24
South/East 15 Courts) Per Hour		
Netball – Casual Adult – Per Block (West 27 Courts) Per Hour	[Sporting Recreational Fees]	24
Netball – Casual Junior/Senior – Per Block (North/East or	[Sporting Recreational Fees]	24
South/East 15 Courts) Per Hour Netball – Casual Junior/Senior – Per Block (West 27	[Sporting Recreational Fees]	24
Courts) Per Hour	[Sporting Notice and Notice]	
Netball - Clubs Adult - Per Team Per Season	[Sporting Recreational Fees]	24
Netball – Clubs Junior/Senior – Per Team Per Season	[Sporting Recreational Fees] [Sporting Recreational Fees]	24 24
Netball – Junior/Senior – All Courts (57 Courts) Per Hour Netball – Per Team Per Game	[Junior Sports and Holiday Programs]	38
Netball Competition – Adult – Per Block (North/East or	[Sporting Recreational Fees]	24
South/East 15 Courts) 8-Hour Comp		
Netball Competition – Event Adult – All Courts (57 Courts) 8-Hour Comp	[Sporting Recreational Fees]	24
Netball Competition – Event Junior/Senior – All Courts (57	[Sporting Recreational Fees]	24
Courts) 8-Hour Comp Netball Competition – Junior/Senior – Per Block	[Sporting Recreational Fees]	24
(North/East or South/East 15 Courts) 8-Hour Comp Netball Competition Adult – Per Block (West 27 Courts)	[Sporting Recreational Fees]	24
8-Hour Comp		
Netball Competition Junior/Senior – Per Block (West 27 Courts) 8-Hour Comp	[Sporting Recreational Fees]	24
New Premise – Certificate of Local Health Authority (s.39)	[1. Liquor Licences]	57
Nifty Fifties – Per Person Per Visit Nitro Pack Special – 3 Tickets – Per Pack	[Group Fitness] [Package 1 – Personal Training: One Trainer/One client]	31 30
•	[askage Totolia Halling. One Hallowell Short	
0		
Occupancy Permit – Completed Building (s.46)	[Division 2 – Building Regulations 2012 Schedule 2 Division 2 – Application for	46
Occupancy Permit – Unauthorised Work (s.51(2))	occupancy permits, building approval certificates] [Division 2 – Building Regulations 2012 Schedule 2 Division 2 – Application for	46
	occupancy permits, building approval certificates]	
Occupancy Permit or Building Approval Certificate – Unauthorised Building Work – If the value of the	[Building Services Levy]	48
unauthorised work is more than \$45,000 (Section 51 of		
Building Act 2011, Building Services (Complaint		
Resolution and Administration) Regulations 2011 Part 3,		
Division 2. Regulation 12, (5) (b)) Occupancy Permit or Building Approval Certificate –	[Building Services Levy]	48
Unauthorised Building Work – If the value of the	[=======	
unauthorised work is not more than \$45,000 (Section 51 of		
Building Act 2011, Building Services (Complaint		
Resolution and Administration) Regulations 2011 Part 3, Division 2. Regulation 12, (5) (a))		
Occupancy Permit or Building Approval Certificate	[Building Services Levy]	48
(Temporary, Incomplete, Strata, Replacement) – Sections		
47,49,50 & 52 of the Building Act 2011 Offensive Trade Licences – Artificial Manure Depots	[5. Application for Registration or Renewal of Offensive Trade Licences – Offensive	53
Chonore Trade Electrose Trained Manare Bepote	Trade Health (Miscellaneous Provision) Act 1911, Health (Offensive Trade Fees)	
Offensive Trade Licences – Fish Curing	Regulation 1976 reg.3., City of Wanneroo Health Local Law 1999, Clause 8.2] [5. Application for Registration or Renewal of Offensive Trade Licences – Offensive	53
Offensive Trade Licences – Fish Culling	Trade Health (Miscellaneous Provision) Act 1911, Health (Offensive Trade Fees)	00
0"	Regulation 1976 reg.3., City of Wanneroo Health Local Law 1999, Clause 8.2]	5 2
Offensive Trade Licences – Fish Processing	[5. Application for Registration or Renewal of Offensive Trade Licences – Offensive Trade Health (Miscellaneous Provision) Act 1911, Health (Offensive Trade Fees)	53
	Regulation 1976 reg.3., City of Wanneroo Health Local Law 1999, Clause 8.2]	
Offensive Trade Licences – Gut Scraping (Preparation	[5. Application for Registration or Renewal of Offensive Trade Licences – Offensive	53
Sausage Skin)	Trade Health (Miscellaneous Provision) Act 1911, Health (Offensive Trade Fees) Regulation 1976 reg.3., City of Wanneroo Health Local Law 1999, Clause 8.2]	
Offensive Trade Licences – Knackery Registration	[5. Application for Registration or Renewal of Offensive Trade Licences – Offensive	53
	Trade Health (Miscellaneous Provision) Act 1911, Health (Offensive Trade Fees)	
Offensive Trade Licences – Laundries, Dry Cleaning	Regulation 1976 reg.3., City of Wanneroo Health Local Law 1999, Clause 8.2] [5. Application for Registration or Renewal of Offensive Trade Licences – Offensive	53
g	Trade Health (Miscellaneous Provision) Act 1911, Health (Offensive Trade Fees)	
Offensive Trade Licences – Manure Works	Regulation 1976 reg.3., City of Wanneroo Health Local Law 1999, Clause 8.2] [5. Application for Registration or Renewal of Offensive Trade Licences – Offensive	53
Changive Trade Licences - Ivialitie VVUIKS	Trade Health (Miscellaneous Provision) Act 1911, Health (Offensive Trade Fees)	00
Offensive Trade Licenses - Other Offensive Trades	Regulation 1976 reg.3., City of Wanneroo Health Local Law 1999, Clause 8.2]	53
Offensive Trade Licences – Other Offensive Trades	[5. Application for Registration or Renewal of Offensive Trade Licences – Offensive Trade Health (Miscellaneous Provision) Act 1911, Health (Offensive Trade Fees) Regulation 1976 reg 3. City of Wanneroo Health Local Law 1999, Clause 8.21	55

continued on next page ... Page 76 of 83

1 do Marilo		ı ug
O [continued]		
Offensive Trade Licences – Piggeries	[5. Application for Registration or Renewal of Offensive Trade Licences – Offensive Trade Health (Miscellaneous Provision) Act 1911, Health (Offensive Trade Fees)	53
Offensive Trade Licences – Poultry Farming	Regulation 1976 reg.3., City of Wanneroo Health Local Law 1999, Clause 8.2] [5. Application for Registration or Renewal of Offensive Trade Licences – Offensive Trade Health (Miscellaneous Provision) Act 1911, Health (Offensive Trade Fees)	53
Offensive Trade Licences – Poultry Processing	Regulation 1976 reg.3., City of Wanneroo Health Local Law 1999, Clause 8.2] [5. Application for Registration or Renewal of Offensive Trade Licences – Offensive Trade Health (Miscellaneous Provision) Act 1911, Health (Offensive Trade Fees)	53
Offensive Trade Licences – Rabbit Farming	Regulation 1976 reg.3., City of Wanneroo Health Local Law 1999, Clause 8.2] [5. Application for Registration or Renewal of Offensive Trade Licences – Offensive Trade Health (Miscellaneous Provision) Act 1911, Health (Offensive Trade Fees)	53
Offensive Trade Licences – Shellfish and Crustacean Processing	Regulation 1976 reg.3., City of Wanneroo Health Local Law 1999, Clause 8.2] [5. Application for Registration or Renewal of Offensive Trade Licences – Offensive Trade Health (Miscellaneous Provision) Act 1911, Health (Offensive Trade Fees) Regulation 1976 reg.3., City of Wanneroo Health Local Law 1999, Clause 8.2]	53
Office Room 1, 2 – Community – Per Hour One Child (up to 1.5 hours) – Per Attendance Per First Child	[Girrawheen Hub] [Creche (All Locations)]	11 29
Open Day Promotional Event Day – over 4 years of age	[Fees and Discounts]	40
Oral Histories – Copy on CD – Per Interview Oral Histories – Copy on CD with Transcript – Per	[Publications] [Publications]	17 17
Interview		27
Outdoor Pool – Exclusive Pool Space – Per Hour Outdoor Pool – Half Pool Space – Per Hour	[Aquatics – Pool & Facility Bookings] [Aquatics – Pool & Facility Bookings]	27
P		
Package 1 – 10 children (inclusive of child entry, spectator and marquee hire fee)	[Aquatics – Birthday Parties]	28
Package 1 – Additional child entry (includes 1 spectator) Package 2 – 20 children (inclusive of child entry, spectator and marquee hire fee	[Aquatics – Birthday Parties] [Aquatics – Birthday Parties]	28 28
Package 2 – Additional child entry (includes 1 spectator)	[Aquatics – Birthday Parties]	28 49
Park Home Certificates Parks – Extreme Risk – Bond	[Caravan Parks and Camping Grounds Regulations 1997] [Bonds]	26
Parks – High Risk – Bond	[Bonds]	26
Parks – Low Risk – Bond Parks – Moderate Risk – Bond	[Bonds]	26 26
Party Leader Supervision	[Aquatics – Birthday Parties]	28
Peak fees are applied from 5.00pm to Close of Business, weekdays only.	[Fees and Discounts]	40
Pedestrian Accessway Closure	[Pedestrian Accessway, Road Reserve & Right of Way Closures]	44
Pensioner Owned Residential Properties – (Rates up to \$1,276) Rated Residential Properties – Service Fee – Per Service Per Annum	[Waste]	61
Per application and on annual review and renewal	[Private Property Parking Agreement – Local Government Controlled]	10 51
Performance Solution – Class 10 and 1 Performance Solution – Class 2-9	[6. Other Building Certification Services] [6. Other Building Certification Services]	51
Personal Training – 10 Session Pack	[Group Fitness Membership Packages]	34
Personal Training – 3 Session Pack (introductory special – 1 per member)	[Group Fitness Membership Packages]	34
Personal Training – 5 Session Pack	[Group Fitness Membership Packages]	34
Personal Training – Casual One on One Session Personal Training – Commercial – Per Annum	[Group Fitness Membership Packages] [Sporting Recreational Fees]	34 24
Personal Training – Commercial – Per Hour	[Sporting Recreational Fees]	24
Photocopies – Colour A3	[Community History]	16 16
Photocopies – Colour A4 Photocopying – Black & White A3	[Community History] [Service Fees – Photocopying/Printing]	3
Photocopying – Black & White A4	[Service Fees – Photocopying/Printing]	3
Photocopying – Black and White A0	[Service Fees – Photocopying of Plans]	44 12
Photocopying – Black and White A3 Photocopying – Black and White A3	[Library Services – Clarkson] [Library Services – Girrawheen]	13
Photocopying – Black and White A3	[Library Services – Wanneroo]	14
Photocopying – Black and White A3	[Library Services – Yanchep]	15
Photocopying – Black and White A3 Photocopying – Black and White A4	[Service Fees – Photocopying of Plans] [Library Services – Clarkson]	44 12
Photocopying – Black and White A4	[Library Services – Girrawheen]	13
Photocopying – Black and White A4	[Library Services – Wanneroo]	14
Photocopying – Black and White A4 Photocopying – Black and White A4	[Library Services – Yanchep] [Service Fees – Photocopying of Plans]	15 44
Photocopying – Colour A0	[Service Fees – Photocopying of Plans]	44
Photocopying – Colour A3	[Service Fees – Photocopying/Printing]	3
Photocopying — Colour A3	[Library Services – Clarkson]	12 13
Photocopying – Colour A3 Photocopying – Colour A3	[Library Services – Girrawheen] [Library Services – Wanneroo]	14
Photocopying – Colour A3	[Library Services – Yanchep]	15
Photocopying – Colour A3	[Service Fees – Photocopying of Plans]	44
Photocopying – Colour A4 Photocopying – Colour A4	[Service Fees – Photocopying/Printing] [Library Services – Clarkson]	3 12

Page

Fee Name

continued on next page ... Page 77 of 83

P [continued]		
Photocopying – Colour A4	[Library Services – Girrawheen]	13
Photocopying – Colour A4	[Library Services – Wanneroo]	14
Photocopying – Colour A4	[Library Services – Yanchep]	15
Photocopying – Colour A4	[Service Fees – Photocopying of Plans]	44
Picket Fence Hire – Per 2m Picket Per Hour Picket Fence Hire Deposit – Per Hire	[Equipment Hire and Sales] [Equipment Hire Deposit Fees]	37 37
Pigs of any description	[Sustenance Charges – Local Government Controlled]	9
Pool Inflatable – Exclusive Hire – Per Hour	[Aquatics – Pool & Facility Bookings]	27
Pool Inflatable – Per Child	[Aquatics – Swimming Pool Entry]	27
Pool Supervisor – Private Bookings (Aquatics – Pool &	[Aquatics – Pool & Facility Bookings]	27
Facility Booking)	[Ontional Futros]	21
Portable Public Address System (PA) – Per Day POS/Drainage/Road Reserve Closure – Administration	[Optional Extras] [Other Property Services]	5
Fee	[Other Property dervices]	J
Pre Paid Discount 10%	[Other Service Fees]	33
Printing – Black and White A3	[Library Services – Clarkson]	12
Printing – Black and White A3	[Library Services – Girrawheen]	13
Printing – Black and White A3	[Library Services – Wanneroo] [Library Services – Yanchep]	14 15
Printing – Black and White A3 Printing – Black and White A3	[Community History]	16
Printing – Black and White A4	[Library Services – Clarkson]	12
Printing – Black and White A4	[Library Services – Girrawheen]	13
Printing – Black and White A4	[Library Services – Wanneroo]	14
Printing – Black and White A4	[Library Services – Yanchep]	15
Printing – Black and White A4	[Community History] [Library Services – Clarkson]	16 12
Printing – Colour A3 Printing – Colour A3	[Library Services – Clarkson]	13
Printing – Colour A3	[Library Services – Wanneroo]	14
Printing – Colour A3	[Library Services – Yanchep]	15
Printing – Colour A3	[Community History]	16
Printing – Colour A4	[Library Services – Clarkson]	12
Printing – Colour A4	[Library Services – Girrawheen] [Library Services – Wanneroo]	13 14
Printing – Colour A4 Printing – Colour A4	[Library Services – Wannerdo]	15
Printing – Colour A4 Printing – Colour A4	[Community History]	16
Printing (eg. Maps, Structure Plans, etc.) – Black & White	[Service Fees – Photocopying/Printing]	3
A3		_
Printing (eg. Maps, Structure Plans, etc.) – Black & White A4	[Service Fees – Photocopying/Printing]	3
Printing (eg. Maps, Structure Plans, etc.) – Colour A3	[Service Fees – Photocopying/Printing]	3 3
Printing (eg. Maps, Structure Plans, etc.) – Colour A4 Private Land <2.5 hectares – Per Day	[Service Fees – Photocopying/Printing] [Prescribed Burns]	10
Private Land 2.5 to 5 hectares – Per Day	[Prescribed Burns]	10
Private Land over 5 hectares – Per Hectare	[Prescribed Burns]	10
Private Swimming Pools – Inspection Fee (Building	[Compliance Services]	51
Regulations 2012)		54
Private Swimming Pools – Inspection Fee on Construction		51 27
Program Pool – Exclusive Pool Space – Per Hour Program Pool – Half Pool Space – Per Hour	[Aquatics – Pool & Facility Bookings] [Aquatics – Pool & Facility Bookings]	27
Program Pool – Hall Pool Space – Pel Houl Program Pool – Hydro Public Session – Per Person Per	[Aquatics – Foot at a actity Bookings] [Aquatics – Swimming Pool Entry]	26
Hour	[
Promotional Discount (Concession) - Discretionary	[Carramar Golf Course]	4
Promotional Discount (Concession) – Discretionary	[Marangaroo Golf Course]	5
Promotional Discount (Standard) – Discretionary	[Carramar Golf Course]	4
Promotional Discount (Standard) – Discretionary	[Marangaroo Golf Course]	5 33
Promotional Event Day – over 4 years of age Promotional Stand – Per Hour	[Other Service Fees] [Aquatics – Pool & Facility Bookings]	27
Property Investigation/Clearance – Site Investigation	[1. Other Applications]	58
Property other than Vehicles	[Impound Fees (Property other than Vehicles) – Local Government Controlled]	10
Public Buildings – Application and Assessment Fee where	[1. Public Buildings]	53
building is owned and managed by the City (Part VI 178.)		50
Public Buildings – New Premises – Application and	[1. Public Buildings]	53
Assessment Fee (Part VI 178.)	[Major Court Hire]	36
Public Holiday Surcharge – Per Day Public Swimming Pools – Inspect. & Sampling Fee – over	[2. Aquatic Facilities – Health (Aquatic Facilities) Regulations 2007]	58
two pools – additional surcharge (Division 3, 21)	t in the second of the second	
	[2. Aquatic Facilities – Health (Aquatic Facilities) Regulations 2007]	58
two pools (Division 3, 21)		
Publications – 10 to 50 pages	[Service Fees – General Publications]	44
Publications – 101 to 200 pages	[Service Fees – General Publications]	44 44
Publications – 51 to 100 pages Publications – less than 10 pages	[Service Fees – General Publications] [Service Fees – General Publications]	44
	[• • •
R		
Racquet Hire – Per Item	[Equipment Hire and Sales]	37
Racquet Hire Deposit – Per Item	[Equipment Hire Deposit Fees]	37
Rams, Wethers, Ewes, Lambs or Goats	[Sustenance Charges – Local Government Controlled]	9
continued on next page		Page 78 of 83

Page

Fee Name

R [continued]		
Rate Arrangement Administration Fee	[Rates Information]	5
Rates & Charges Enquiries	[Rates Information]	5
Reconsideration of proposal after to lodgement of	[Design Review Panel]	46
development application		45
Reconsideration of proposal prior to lodgement of	[Design Review Panel]	45
development application Refund Fee – Per Membership	[Group Fitness Membership Conditions]	34
Refuse Collection – Delivery, Hire and Empty Bin for	[Waste]	61
Functions. Per Bin (1-48 bins maximum)		
Registered Badminton WA members are eligible for	[Fees and Discounts]	40
concession prices on badminton courts only (Identification		
Card Required)	[Food and Discounts]	40
Registered Clubs and School bookings to be charged the concession rate unless listed club rate applies	[Fees and Discounts]	40
Registration of a dangerous dog for one year	[Annual Dog Registration]	6
Registration of sterilised dog for its lifetime	[Lifetime Dog Registration]	7
Registration of sterilised dog for its lifetime for dog owned	[Lifetime Dog Registration]	7
by pensioner	[Annual Day Dayistastica]	6
Registration of sterilised dog for one year for dog owned by pensioner	[Annual Dog Registration]	6
Registration of sterilised dog for one year otherwise	[Annual Dog Registration]	6
Registration of sterilised dog for three year	[Three Year Dog Registration]	6
Registration of sterilised dog for three year for dog owned	[Three Year Dog Registration]	6
by pensioner		-
Registration of unsterilised dog for its lifetime	[Lifetime Dog Registration]	7 7
Registration of unsterilised dog for its lifetime for dog owned by pensioner	[Lifetime Dog Registration]	,
Registration of unsterilised dog for one year for dog owned	[Annual Dog Registration]	6
by pensioner		
Registration of unsterilised dog for three year	[Three Year Dog Registration]	7
Registration of unsterilised dog for three year for dog	[Three Year Dog Registration]	7
owned by pensioner	[Annual Dag Registration]	6
Registration of unsterilised dog other than a dangerous dog for one year (unless owned by pensioner)	[Annual Dog Registration]	U
Replacement Card Fee	[Membership Conditions]	33
Replacement Keys – Loss or new key for lessee/licensee	[General Property Services]	5
Replacement Membership Card	[Group Fitness Membership Conditions]	34
Replacement of Lost Borrower Cards	[Library Services – Clarkson]	12
Replacement of Lost Borrower Cards Replacement of Lost Borrower Cards	[Library Services – Girrawheen] [Library Services – Wanneroo]	13 14
Replacement of Lost Borrower Cards	[Library Services – Yanchep]	15
Replacement of Occupancy Permit – Permanent change	[Division 2 – Building Regulations 2012 Schedule 2 Division 2 – Application for	46
of building's use, classification (s.49)	occupancy permits, building approval certificates]	
Request for Private Swimming Pool Inspection – Outside	[Compliance Services]	51
of Statutory Inspection Cycle	[Planning Sarvices Foos Schodule 2]	42
Research of City records Research on matters not related to a current application,	[Planning Services Fees – Schedule 2] [Building Services – Copies of Plans Requests/Property Search]	48
misc. applications, certificates, withdrawal of notices and	[Dallating Convious Copies of Figure Requested Topolity Council]	.0
misc. labour charges		
Right of Way Closure	[Pedestrian Accessway, Road Reserve & Right of Way Closures]	44
Road Reserve Closure	[Pedestrian Accessway, Road Reserve & Right of Way Closures]	44
Room Hire (Clarkson Library) – Meeting Room 1&2 Room Hire (Clarkson Library) – Meeting Room 1&2	[Library Services – Clarkson] [Library Services – Clarkson]	13 13
Rugby League Adult – Per Team Per Season	[Sporting Recreational Fees]	24
Rugby League Junior/Senior – Per Team Per Season	[Sporting Recreational Fees]	24
Rugby Union Adult – Per Team Per Season	[Sporting Recreational Fees]	24
Rugby Union Junior/Senior – Per Team Per Season	[Sporting Recreational Fees]	24
C		
S		
0 (, 11	To 0' 1 1 1 4000'	40
Safety Hoarding Licence	[2. Signs Local Law 1999] [Animal Control]	49 6
Sale of Animal Sale of Items	[Sale of Items]	27
Sale of Items – % mark up	[Equipment Hire and Sales]	37
Sale of New Books/DvDs/Goods	[Library Services – Clarkson]	12
Sale of New Books/DvDs/Goods	[Library Services – Girrawheen]	13
Sale of New Books/DvDs/Goods	[Library Services – Wanneroo]	14 15
Sale of New Books/DvDs/Goods Sale of Products – Replica Coins	[Library Services – Yanchep] [Community History]	16
Sale of Products – Replica Coms Sale of Shredded Materials – Per Cubic Metre	[Greens Recycling Facility]	61
Sampling on Request – Drinking Water – Bacterial	[3. Drinking Water Sampling]	58
Sampling on Request – Drinking Water – Chemical	[3. Drinking Water Sampling]	58
Scanning Large File	[Community History]	17
Scanning Small – Medium File	[Community History]	17 17
Scanning Small File Scanning Standard File	[Community History] [Community History]	17
School Group – Per Student	[Buckingham House]	18
School Group – Per Student	[Cockman House]	19
continued on next page		Page 79 of 8

Page

Fee Name

continued on next page ... Page 79 of 83

		. ag
S [continued]		
[1.1.1.1.1]		40
School Holiday Program	[Youth Development]	10 26
School Lessons – Per Child School Use – Per Person	[Aquatics – Swimming Pool Entry] [Reserve Casual Booking (Active Reserves and Passive Parks)]	25 25
Scoreboard Remote Hire Deposit – Per Item	[Equipment Hire Deposit Fees]	37
Self-Guided Afternoon School Tours (up to 32 students)	[Wanneroo Regional Museum]	18
Selling or supplying asbestos cement product – (Schedule	[3. Health (Asbestos) Amendment Regulations 2016]	52
1, Regulation 6.)		50
Senior Building Surveyor	[4. Professional Consultancy]	50 53
Request (Schedule 1. Item 2(a))	[4. Health (Treatment of Sewage and Disposal of Effluent and Liquid Waste) Regulations 1974]	55
Septic Tank Applications – New – Application Fee	[4. Health (Treatment of Sewage and Disposal of Effluent and Liquid Waste)	53
(Schedule 1. Item 1.)	Regulations 1974]	
Septic Tank Applications – New – Inspection Fee	[4. Health (Treatment of Sewage and Disposal of Effluent and Liquid Waste)	53
(Schedule 1. Item 3.)	Regulations 1974]	50
Septic Tank Applications – Septic Tank Plans – On	[4. Health (Treatment of Sewage and Disposal of Effluent and Liquid Waste) Regulations 1974]	53
Request Septic Tank Applications – Without Local Government	[4. Health (Treatment of Sewage and Disposal of Effluent and Liquid Waste)	53
Report under reg 4A(4)– (Schedule 1. Item 2(b))	Regulations 1974]	
Shoot 'n' Boot - Casual Entry - Per Person	[Other Service Fees]	36
Shopping Trolleys	[Impound Fees (Shopping Trolleys) – Local Government Controlled]	9
Shuttlecock – Sale Only – Per 4 Shuttles	[Equipment Hire and Sales]	37
Shuttlecock - Sale Only - Per Shuttlecock	[Equipment Hire and Sales]	37 37
Shuttlecock – Sale Only – Per Tube Sign Licences (Local Law) – Any Other Sign	[Equipment Hire and Sales] [2. Signs Local Law 1999]	49
Sign Licences (Local Law) – Any Other Sign Sign Licences (Local Law) – Community Event Signs	[2. Signs Local Law 1999]	49
Sign Licences (Local Law) – Hoardings	[2. Signs Local Law 1999]	49
Sign Licences (Local Law) – Pylon or Tower Sign	[2. Signs Local Law 1999]	49
Sign Licences (Local Law) – Special Event Signs	[2. Signs Local Law 1999]	49
Signs	[Impound Fees (Unauthorised Signs) – Local Government Controlled]	9
Silver – Cash Payment – Per Person for 12 Months	[Silver – Cash Payment] [Silver – Cash Payment]	31 31
Silver – Cash Payment – Per Person for 3 Months FIFO Silver – Fortnightly – Per Person	[Silver – Direct Debit Ongoing No Minimum Contract]	31
Silver – Monthly – Per Person	[Silver – Direct Debit Ongoing No Minimum Contract]	31
Silver – Weekly – Per Person	[Silver – Direct Debit Ongoing No Minimum Contract]	32
Skin Penetration Premises – New Premises – Application	[1. Hair Dressing and Skin Penetration Premises]	57
Fee (Health (Skin Penetration Procedures) Regulations		
1998) Skip Departmention Promises New Promises Inspection	[1 Hair Proceing and Skip Ponotration Promises]	57
Skin Penetration Premises – New Premises – Inspection Fee (Health (Skin Penetration Procedures) Regulations	[1. Hair Dressing and Skin Penetration Premises]	37
1998)		
Smaller Subdivisions and Survey Strata – Supervision /	[Engineering Supervision Fee]	59
Inspection of drainage and common property driveways		
Soccer – Per Team Per Game	[Junior Sports and Holiday Programs]	38
Soccer Adult – Per Team Per Season	[Sporting Recreational Fees]	24
Soccer Junior/Senior – Per Team Per Season Social Active Seniors Entry – Per Person Per Class	[Sporting Recreational Fees] [Group Fitness]	24 34
Softball/Baseball/Teeball Adult – Per Team Per Season	[Sporting Recreational Fees]	24
Softball/Baseball/Teeball Junior/Senior – Per Team Per	[Sporting Recreational Fees]	24
Season		
Spectator Entry – Per Visit	[Aquatics – Swimming Pool Entry]	26
Sponsorship Signage	[Other Service Fees]	36
Sport Structures – Adult – Per Court/Cage Per Hour	[Sporting Recreational Fees]	23 23
Sport Structures – Adult – Per Court/Cage Per Season Sport Structures – Junior/Senior – Per Court/Cage Per	[Sporting Recreational Fees] [Sporting Recreational Fees]	23
Hour	[Oponing Necreational Fees]	20
Sport Structures – Junior/Senior – Per Court/Cage Per	[Sporting Recreational Fees]	23
Season		
Staff Costs – Late to Close Monday – Friday	[Staff Costs]	25
Staff Costs – Late to Close Public Holiday	[Staff Costs]	26
Staff Costs – Late to Close Saturday	[Staff Costs]	25 26
Staff Costs – Late to Close Sunday Staff Costs – Monday to Friday	[Staff Costs]	39
Staff Costs – Public Holidays	[Staff Costs]	39
Staff Costs – Saturday	[Staff Costs]	39
Staff Costs – Sunday	[Staff Costs]	39
Staff Time Dealing with Application – Per Hour or Pro Rata		3
Staff Time Photocopying – Per Hour or Pro Rata	[Freedom of Information – Administration Fees]	3 3
Staff Time Supervising Access – Per Hour or Pro Rata	[Freedom of Information – Administration Fees] [Freedom of Information – Administration Fees]	3
Staff Time Transcribing – Per Hour or Pro Rata Standard Entry	[Gymnasium]	30
Sterilisation Fee – Female Cat	[Impound Fees (Cats) – Local Government Controlled]	8
Sterilisation Fee – Male Cat	[Impound Fees (Cats) – Local Government Controlled]	8
Storing, breaking, damaging, cutting, maintaining,	[3. Health (Asbestos) Amendment Regulations 2016]	52
repairing, removing, moving or disposing of, or using any		
material containing asbestos without taking reasonable		
measures to prevent asbestos fibres entering the atmosphere – (Schedule 1, Regulation 7(3))		
autosprioro (conodulo 1, regulation 7(3))		

Page

Fee Name

continued on next page ... Page 80 of 83

S [continued]		
Strata Fees – Approval and Inspection Fee for 1 to 5 lots	[Strata Titles General Regulations 1996]	48
(Schedule 1, Section 3(a)) Strata Fees – Approval and Inspection Fee for 101 or more lots (Schedule 1, Section 3(c))	[Strata Titles General Regulations 1996]	49
Strata Fees – Approval and Inspection Fee for 6 to 100 lots (Schedule 1, Section 3(b))	[Strata Titles General Regulations 1996]	49
Strata Titles – Approval Fees (Schedule 1, Section 2(a&b))	[Strata Titles General Regulations 1996]	48
Strata Units (includes 1 inspection) Structure Plan Structure Plan Amendment Student Tours	[3. Certificate of Building Compliance (CBC)] [Scheme Amendments, Structure Plans & Local Development Plans] [Scheme Amendments, Structure Plans & Local Development Plans] [Civic Centre Tours]	50 45 45 3
Supplying material containing asbestos to another for the purpose of having another person dispose of it – (Schedule 1, Regulation 11(1)(a))	[3. Health (Asbestos) Amendment Regulations 2016]	52
Surcharge for all payments made by Visa or Mastercard Credit Cards	[Credit Card Payments]	6
Surrender of Cat by Owner Surrender of Dogs	[Impound Fees (Cats) – Local Government Controlled] [Impounding Fees (Dogs) – Local Government Controlled]	8 7
Swim Squad Weekly Direct Debit* – Per Person Swimming Lessons – 2nd Child in Program – Per Lesson Swimming Lessons – 2nd Class of the Program – Per	[Aquatics – Swimming Pool Entry] [Aquatics – Learn To Swim] [Aquatics – Learn To Swim]	26 29 29
Lesson Swimming Lessons – 3rd Child in Program – Per Lesson Swimming Lessons – 4th Child in Program – Per Lesson Swimming Lessons – Adult – Per Lesson	[Aquatics – Learn To Swim] [Aquatics – Learn To Swim] [Aquatics – Learn To Swim]	29 29 29
Swimming Lessons – Dolphin 1:1 – Per Lesson Swimming Lessons – Dolphin 2:1 – Per Lesson Swimming Lessons – Dolphin 4:1 – Per Lesson	[Aquatics – Learn To Swim]	29 29 29
Swimming Lessons – Non Parent Classes – Pre-School – Per Lesson	[Aquatics – Learn To Swim]	29
	[Aquatics – Learn To Swim]	29
Swimming Lessons – Parent/Child (AquaBaby) Classes – Per Lesson	[Aquatics – Learn To Swim]	29
Swimming Lessons – Private 1:1 – Per Lesson Swimming Lessons – Swim School Refund Fee – Per Lesson	[Aquatics – Learn To Swim] [Aquatics – Learn To Swim]	29 29
Swipe Card Fee – Replacement or Additional Card	[Swipe Cards]	25
Teacher Induction – Per Person	[Buckingham House]	18
Teacher Induction – Per Person	[Cockman House]	19
Teen Entry 14-18 Teen Fit	[Group Fitness] [Group Fitness]	31 34
Teen Fit Term Pass	[Group Fitness]	34
Temporary Occupancy Permit – Incomplete Building (s.47) Tennis Courts – Clubs Adult – Per Person Per Annum	[Division 2 – Building Regulations 2012 Schedule 2 Division 2 – Application for occupancy permits, building approval certificates] [Sporting Recreational Fees]	46 24
Tennis Courts – Clubs Junior/Senior – Per Person Per Annum Annum	[Sporting Recreational Fees]	24
Tennis Courts – Commercial – Per Court Per Hour Term Pass – Withdrawal Fee – Per Person Per 90 min Clinic	[Sporting Recreational Fees] [Junior Sports and Holiday Programs]	25 38
Term Pass – Withdrawal Fee – Per Person Per 45 min Clinic	[Group Fitness]	31
Term Pass – Withdrawal Fee – Per Person Per 45 min Clinic	[Junior Sports and Holiday Programs]	38
Term Pass – Withdrawal Fee – Per Person Per 60 min Clinic	[Group Fitness]	31
Term Pass – Withdrawal Fee – Per Person Per 60 min Clinic	[Junior Sports and Holiday Programs]	38
Term Pass – Withdrawal Fee – Per Person Per 90 min Clinic	[Group Fitness]	31
The Leisure Centre reserves the right to offer promotional discounts for an advertised period to include up to but not exceeding double the membership purchased for the single purchase price (i.e. buy one month get one month free buy one month get one month	[Other Service Fees]	33
free, buy six months get six months fee etc.) The Leisure Centre reserves the right to offer promotional discounts for an advertised period, Example \$1.00 a day memberships. 14 days = \$14 / 30 days = \$30	[Other Service Fees]	33

Page

Fee Name

continued on next page ... Page 81 of 83

1 oo ramo		ug.
T [continued]		
i [continued]		
The proprietor of a food business must ensure that any food safety program required by the regulations to be prepared in relation to the food business is audited at least as frequently as is determined under section 100(1), or as redetermined under section 103, in relation to the food business. (s.99(2))	[2. Infringements Individual – Food Act 2008, Food Regulations 2009 Schedule 3]	55
The proprietor of a food business must ensure that any food safety program required by the regulations to be prepared in relation to the food business is audited at least as frequently as is determined under section 100(1), or as redetermined under section 103, in relation to the food business. (s.99(2))	[3. Infringements Body Corporate – Food Act 2008, Food Regulations 2009 Schedule 3]	56
The proprietor of a food business must not conduct the food business at any premises unless the proprietor has given written notification in respect of those premises to the appropriate enforcement agency, in the approved form, of the specified information. (s.107(1))	[2. Infringements Individual – Food Act 2008, Food Regulations 2009 Schedule 3]	55
The proprietor of a food business must not conduct the food business at any premises unless the proprietor has given written notification in respect of those premises to the appropriate enforcement agency, in the approved form, of the specified information. (s.107(1))	[3. Infringements Body Corporate – Food Act 2008, Food Regulations 2009 Schedule 3]	56
The proprietor of a food business that is registered in respect of any premises under this Part must give written notification, in the approved form, to the appropriate enforcement agency of any of the following changes to the food business at those premises — (a) the food business ceases to be conducted at those premises; (b) the food business is sold; (c) any change is made to the activities carried out for the purposes of the food business that is likely to affect its priority classification. The proprietor must be actificated in the state of the food business that it	[2. Infringements Individual – Food Act 2008, Food Regulations 2009 Schedule 3]	55
give the notification required under subsection (1) within 7 days after the relevant change takes place. (s.113) The proprietor of a food business that is registered in respect of any premises under this Part must give written notification, in the approved form, to the appropriate enforcement agency of any of the following changes to the food business at those premises — (a) the food business ceases to be conducted at those premises; (b) the food business is sold; (c) any change is made to the activities carried out for the purposes of the food business that is likely to affect its priority classification. The proprietor must give the notification required under subsection (1) within 7	[3. Infringements Body Corporate – Food Act 2008, Food Regulations 2009 Schedule 3]	56
days after the relevant change takes place. (s.113) The proprietor of a food business, other than an exempted food business, must not conduct the food business at any premises unless the food business is registered in respect of those premises under this Part. (s.109(1))	[2. Infringements Individual – Food Act 2008, Food Regulations 2009 Schedule 3]	55
The proprietor of a food business, other than an exempted food business, must not conduct the food business at any premises unless the food business is registered in respect of those premises under this Part. (s.109(1))	[3. Infringements Body Corporate – Food Act 2008, Food Regulations 2009 Schedule 3]	56
Theatrette – Commercial – Per Half-Day (4 Hours)	[Facility Hire]	21
Theatrette – Commercial – Per Hour Theatrette – Commercial – Per Week (Mon – Fri)	[Facility Hire] [Facility Hire]	21 21
Touch Rugby Adult – Per Team Per Season	[Sporting Recreational Fees]	25
Touch Rugby Junior/Senior – Per Team Per Season	[Sporting Recreational Fees]	25 10
Towing vehicles from Private Property Town Planning Scheme Amendments	[Private Property Parking Agreement – Local Government Controlled] [Scheme Amendments, Structure Plans & Local Development Plans]	44
Town Planning Scheme Texts	[Service Fees – General Publications] [5. Public Places and Local Government Property Local Laws 2015]	44 58
	[5. Public Places and Local Government Property Local Laws 2015]	58
 Licence Fee (every weekend & public hol) Trading – Busking – Application & Annual Licence Trading – Busking – Application Fee & Licence (weekends & public holidays) 	[5. Public Places and Local Government Property Local Laws 2015][5. Public Places and Local Government Property Local Laws 2015]	58 58
Trading – Busking – Application Fee (includes 1 day trading)	[5. Public Places and Local Government Property Local Laws 2015]	58
Trading – Busking – Licence Fee Trading – New Annual Street Trader/ Market/ Entertain.	[5. Public Places and Local Government Property Local Laws 2015][5. Public Places and Local Government Property Local Laws 2015]	58 58
Licence – Licence Fee (every weekend & public hol) Trading – Temp Licence – Application Fee (includes 1 day trading)	[5. Public Places and Local Government Property Local Laws 2015]	58
Trading – Temp Licence – Licence Fee Trading in Public Places – Existing Outdoor Dining Licence – Annual Licence	[5. Public Places and Local Government Property Local Laws 2015][5. Public Places and Local Government Property Local Laws 2015]	58 58

Page

Fee Name

continued on next page ... Page 82 of 83

Fee Name	Parent	Page
T [continued]		
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	[5. Public Places and Local Government Property Local Laws 2015]	58
	[5. Public Places and Local Government Property Local Laws 2015]	58
Council buildings/land Trading Licence (inc Busking) for fund raising/community	[5. Public Places and Local Government Property Local Laws 2015]	58
and charitable organisations Trading on Local Government Property– New Outdoor Dining Licence – Application Fee (Part 3. 3.1 and Part 8 –	[5. Public Places and Local Government Property Local Laws 2015]	58
Division 1, 8.1) Transcripts – Per Hour or Pro-Rata	[Council Minutes]	3
Transfer Fee – Per Membership Transporting material containing asbestos – (Schedule 1,	[Group Fitness Membership Conditions] [3. Health (Asbestos) Amendment Regulations 2016]	34 52
Regulation 11(1)(b)) Twilight Golf 9 Holes – Summer Weekdays	[Carramar Golf Course]	4
Twilight Golf 9 Holes – Summer Weekdays Twilight Golf 9 Holes – Winter Weekdays	[Marangaroo Golf Course] [Carramar Golf Course]	5 4
Twilight Golf 9 Holes – Winter Weekdays	[Marangaroo Golf Course]	5
U		
Using an asbestos cement product – (Schedule 1, Regulation 7(1))	[3. Health (Asbestos) Amendment Regulations 2016]	52
V		
Vacation Swimming Lessons – Bulk Series Tickets – Per Person	[Aquatics – Swimming Pool Entry]	27
Vacation Swimming Lessons – Per Person Per Visit Verge Maintenance – Administration Fee (non-refundable)	[Aquatics – Swimming Pool Entry] [Asset Maintenance]	26 60
Verge Maintenance – Inspection Bond – Per Building Application for Cost of the Works Between \$5,000 and	[Asset Maintenance]	60
\$20,000 Verge Maintenance – Inspection Bond – Per Building	[Asset Maintenance]	60
Application for Cost of the Works Over \$20,000 Verge Maintenance – Inspection Fee	[Asset Maintenance]	60
Verifying Food Safety Programs for Vulnerable Persons	[1. Food Businesses – Food Act 2008 (Part 9, 107 to 115)]	54
W		
Wanneroo Districts Netball Association – Per Calendar Year	[Sporting Recreational Fees]	25
Waste Service Charge – Per Service Per Annum	[Waste] [Waste]	61 61
Waste Service Establishment Fee – Per New Service Wethers, Ewes, Lambs or Goats	[Impounding Fee – Local Government Controlled]	9
Whole Arena Floor – Per Day Whole Arena Floor [max 120 mins]	[Major Court Hire] [Setup and Packup Fees]	36 37
Whole Stadium (excl. Group Fitness Room) – Per Day Whole Stadium [max 180 mins]	[Major Court Hire] [Setup and Packup Fees]	36 37
Withdrawal from Competition Fee	[Competition Forfeit and Withdrawal Fees]	39
Withdrawal of Caveat WLCC Package – Bond (No Alcohol)	[Other] [Bonds]	43 22
WLCC package – Gallery, Conference Room, Great Court, Theatrette, Meeting Room – Commercial – Per Day	[Facility Hire]	21
(max 8 Hours)		00
Workshop Fee – Per Person Workshop Type A – Per Person	[Gymnasium] [Other]	30 19
Workshop Type A (Trace Your Family Tree) Workshop Type B – Per Person	[Community History] [Other]	17 19
Workshop Type B (Trace Your Family Tree)	[Community History]	17
Workshop Type C (Trace Your Family Tree) Workshop Type C- Per Person	[Community History] [Other]	17 19
Workshop Type D- Per Person Workshop Type E- Per Person	Other] [Other]	19 19
Y		
Yanchep Two Rocks Community Bus Hire – Full Day Hire (over 5 hours) – Per Day Booking	[Social Inclusion]	11
Yanchep Two Rocks Community Bus Hire – Half Day Hire (up to 5 hours) – Per Half Day Booking	[Social Inclusion]	10
Yanchep Two Rocks Community Bus Service – Per Client Per Round Trip	[Social Inclusion]	10
Youth Programs – Term Programs – Excursions and Contracted Activities	[Youth Development]	10